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The Bouse met 2 12 o'clock noon.
The Crauplain, Rev. Bernard Bras-
kamp. D D, offered the following

prayer:

Almirhiy and eternal God, we beseech
- that in this Brotherhood Week our
~rayer may be racdiant with
~» and helpful things
' ~wther for

ity of

'y we

-’s overtures

=~ adventure of
«der which is truly

.. ..-= aas brothers of the Bon of
Man, cur minds and hearts I..v be im-
pervious {6 those attitudes and feclings
which are alien to the spirit of our
blessed Lord.
Hear us in His pame. Amen.

THE. JOURNAL

The Jaurnal of the proceedings of
Tharsdzy, Pebruary 16, 1950, was read
4l L proved.

MESSAGL PROM THE SENATE

A message from the Benate. by M-
McDun: ], {is enrolling clerk, announced
thet the Senate had sdopted the follow-
ing resoluticn (5. Res. 229):

Re!: .ved That the Benate has beard with
profound soerow the unnourncement of the

“of Hou Beuorirm Oris Blanp, late 3
enintve frm the State of Virginia,
aed. TT.et & cummitiee Of twe Bena-
ppoirited by the Vice President w
nnn. i pprpointed on the part of
rf Re;sesgiitatives to attend the
.t- a - med Representative.
4, 37 - the Becrelndy coamimunl-
¢ rumc'utlons to the House of Repre-
o Anc trapernil & copy thereaf to the
< the der =+
oer, Thot v 8 firther mark of respect
mermury of the deceamd the Senatle
% ke a recess yntil 12 o'clock meridian
AT,

* message zlao anpounced Lthat pur-
~the above resolution the Presid-
“had appointed M:. BYRD and
w member: of the commit-
f the Benate.
“WNCE

o, T ask
alengue

the gentleman from Mississy, pwmr.
ABXARETHY ] may have an Inded . 4 uve
of absence on secount of fllnes:

The BPEAKER. 1Is there obi.yyon to
the request of the gentlema. fuom
Mississippl?

There wis no objection.

"RMISSION TO ADDRESS THE Hygy

Mr. PATMAN. Mr. Speaker.y ok
unan:mous consent to address the
for 1 minute and to extend my Ly
by irserting an article. ks

The BPEAKER. 1s there obic, on 1o
the request of the ge~liema. ¢rom
Texas?

There was no objection.

[Mr. PATMAN sddressed th* House.
His remarks appear in the &p, endix of
today's Reconp.]

THE RREADING OF WAEHINGION'S
PAREW NI, ADDREES

The SPEAKER. Pursuant ‘o the spe-
¢ia) order gereed to on Pebruary 16, the
Chair de:ignates the gentleman from
Ohio IMr. McSwrzszY] to read Wash-
inrton’s Parewell Address immediately
after the reading of the Journal om
Wednesday, Pebruary 22, 1950,

EXTEREION OF REMARXS

Mr. HERLONG acked and was given
permission to extend his remarks in the
Appendix of the Recoan.

PERMIESION TO ADDRESS THE HOURR

Mi: HERLONG. Mr. Speaker, I ask
unanimous consent to address the House
for 1 minute and to revise and extenc
my remarks.

The BSPEAKER. Is there objection to
the request of the gentieman from
Aorida?

There was ho objection.

FREEDOM DAY

Mr HERLONG. Mr. Bpeaker, in con-
nection with their campaign in behali
of good government at less cost, the
Plorida Retailers Association has sug-
gested a new and jubllant national holi-
day to cclebrate tax freedom. The date
;: the boliday this year would be April

The idea iz that from Janu-— -
to April 26 this year, the aver. _
son works for the Government, RBe

WASHINGTON, MONDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 195¢

-

of Represmiitive

be liberat~d on Anril 25 .
werk for himsel: cd tis § ' F
romaitos ol wl coege £

leondr 4 thy W
CAIMPpAlEl Lo cal b th- 2t
workingman the fact tha* s+
of ever) Anller goes o~
cents of that smuunt at
cover or hidden taxes.
penalize the workingman o
portion because you and : |
spend. &nd consequeltly
virtually every doliar he &
to live. N

Yes; the cosl of «

high. Our best conso.

i3: Thank God we ax”

the government We &&

the other hand, 3 we
goverpment we got, 1

Tgx Liberation Day 1=

r
.

EXTER <IN OF

Mr EILIOTT aske.
perihigsion to extend kg p,
Recore'm two instarcs gp..
traneous r-atter, had

Mr. BRYLON ask; 7,
pe:Tugsior i extcnd .
RELokY BG in 'aor - °
ered last Foir v

Mr. BOLI.Y - ¢
permission to exi-
Recomp and jnch
Duy speech by
United States.

Mr. DAVIE ¢

permission to ext
RCORD.

Mr. PLTTE.
nission to ex
Rxcomn,

Mr. CROOI
mizgion to e
REcoRD and Ir
C. Price, he-
ment, N
@O wWort T

12\ - 232791
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Housc passed six miscellancous bills.

C
Monday, February 20, 1950

Daily Digest

(0443

Bills oo public library demonstration service and Virgin Islands vocational
education cleared for House action by Rules Committee.

Senate

Chambher Action
Routine Proceedings, pages 1995-2011

Bilis Introduced: Thirty-one bilis and one resolution
were intraduced, as follows: S, 3us8 to S. 30%%; and
S.Cor. Res 7y Pogm 1998, 2002

Bills Reported: Reports were made as follows: S, 2853,
to authorize the acceptance of foreign decorations for
pariicipation in the Berlin air lift, with amendments
(S Repr1277) Page 1995

Small Business: By veize voe, Senate adopted with
amendment S. Res. % 1o creat~ a Srandiing Senare Com-
fuatize o Siall Busiiess, having previoushy waken the
following acter on arenyfmeents oflered as substitutes
therefor:

Reected: By 33 veus o 49 nayve. Holland amendment
{as a substetere for Murray amendment) providing for
appomtmer’ of five Serutors to be ex officio member,
ui Senste Comin Bdfjl!\lllb and Ci.il'x'fl"if)'
hardle matters relating to smzi! business; and by 31
veas 10 51 0 uvs. Murray amendmient (as substitate for
Wherry amendiaznt, nthe nature of a substirute) ere-
ating for 3 vears 2 Spevial Senate Commutice on Small
Business.

Adopr=d: By 55 veas to 27 naye. Wherry amendmernt
(in the naters of 2 substitute) creating a Select Senate
Comimitice on Smaii Bu.iness ro miske investigations of
smalbbuss s pl'(l‘i‘}'l'lﬂﬁ. Poges 2011-2034

i e
[ wr

Cotton Marketing: Sciote dehiird motion of Senator
Lucas totzke up Ho J. Res. 30%, revising cotton marke:-
ing quoty faw. Senare stayed in ate «wssion after re-
weting in carly cxc.m,g be 16 yeus 10 18 navs, Lucas
meon T 3. flU“'i‘ Popes 2036-2042

Program for Tuesday: Senats recessed at 11:42 p.om.
until 11 2 m. Tuesdav, February 21, when it will dis-
pree of § 73, central Arizona project. it having been
Pres ity agre vl o vote thereo: at 4 p.oom.

Committee Meetings
(Commurtices not listed did mot mect)
APPROPRIATIONS—FOREST SERVICE

Commu:tce on Appropriatons: Further testimony in
justification of 1951 budget estimates for the Forest
Service was received by the Subcommittee on Agricul-
ture Appropriations from Lyle F. Watts, Chief, and As-
sistant Chiefs Earl W. Loveridge and C. M. Granger,
togethier with their respective assistants, all of the Forest
Service, in connection with the subcommittce’s hearings
on its portion of the omnibus appropnation bill. Hear.
ings continue Thursday,

APPROPRIATIONS—DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Committce on Appropriations: Testimony in justifica-
uon of 1951 budget estimates for the Department of
State wus received from various officials of the State De-
partment before the Subcommittee on State, Justice, and
Commerce Appropriations in connection with study of
its portion of the omnibus appropriation bifl. John E.
Peurifoy, Deputy Under Secretary of State for Admin.
istration, appeared on funds for the Department gen-
crally : Frederick Larkin, Division of Forcign Buildings
Operations, testified on funds for American buildings
in foreign countries; Willlam Hall and Edward Wilber,
boti: of the State Department, discussed appropriaticns
for Foreign Service retirement and disability fund; and
Johi. I>. Hickerson, Assistent Secretary of State for
United Nations Affatrs, talked on contributions to inter-
national organizations. Hcarings continue tomorrow.
On Saturday, February 18, the subcommittee con-
cluded hearings un appropriations for the Judiciary.

APPROPRIATIONS—LOWER MISSISSIPP], WEST
VIRGINIA, AND VIRGINIA

Commitice on Appropriations: Subcommittee on Army
Civil- Functions Appropriations recerved further testi-
mony on I-m.lgﬂ esamates for 1951 for Army civil func-
tions in connection with hearings on its portion of the

omuibus appropriation bill.
D147
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Tixw following testified on propaed funds for the
lower Mississippi: Representatives Whitsingtos, Brooks,
Aiorrivor, and Larcade: Senators Long and Ellender;
}. G. Burke;Peyten Berbling. P. B. Olner, Jr, Frank
Puleon, Charles S, Tindally Jr., and J. Lester White,
all of the Missinipg Valley Flood Control Assoc.ation;
¢l White, VRrecrar of Public Works, Loutsiana;
1. R. Marhios, Red River Valley Associason, Shreve-
o lac ) HOWillams; | A, Ballinger: H. C. Leon-
a~l dudge € Eile Ous and Mayur Curt Siegelin,
R galuca, La. ’

The fellowing discusied the Wheeling, W Va,, flood
wall approprisiion: S:nators Kilgore and Neely; Rep-
resemtative Ramisay; and Earl 1 Runner.

Picpored funds for the Elizabeth River project was
discesed by the following: Senator Robertson; 8. P
McCaonnell, Colonial Oil Co.. Nortolk; and Ralph B.
Dougias. Smith-Dotglas Oil Co.

Thiz Guthright Dam project funds were favored by
the foliowing: Scnator Robertson; Representatise Bur-
ten; B. C. M-omaw, Covington, Va., Chomber of Com-
merce: wi | Fred Wo McCliii, Lynchburg. Va. Hear-
ings coninte Wednesday,

SOCIAY STCUTRITY

Conrmiitce v Finenece: Continuing hearings on H. R,
€0, to citend wpd imer ve the Federal old-age and
survivons ipsurance svstem, and to amend the public-
asestunce and cinld-we’ provisions of the Social
Secriny Acy, the o
: cosees as 19l ows: Chatrles E. Sands, Hruod and
Revatart Logployers and Bartenders Iniernational
Umon, Criecuwanat, favored prevasions of Ho R, 6ooo
wiach would subject tips aud grannties to QASI taxes,
and Damel J. O'Brien, American Hotel Association,
cpposed such provisions. Dr. WL R, Alexander. South-
ern Baprist Relizf and Annuity Board, Dallas, opposed
provisions of H. R. 6000 which would extend OAS]
coverage to emplovees of nonprofit inst'rutions.

The following witnesses opposcd provisions of H. R.
60oou which would cover employees of State and local
governments who are already under State or local retire-
ment systems. George . Richardson, John P. Redmond,
James McGuire, Glenn Thom, and John P. Crane, 2!
of the luternational Fire Fighters Association: aiid Rob-
ert Lukens, of Ohio. Representative Van Zandt filed 2
statement.  Commuittec meets again Thursday.

Vo Wit

UN, WORLD GOVERNMENT, AND ATLANTIC
UNION )

Comruitice on Foreigr Relatrons: Further testimony on
various resolutions proposing World Federation, At-
lartic Union. and strengthering of the United Nations
was received by the subcommitice, as follows: Testi-

CONGRESSIONAL RECORD—DAILY DIGEST

e received testmony {from

FERRUAKY 20
mony in support of Atlantic Union was reccived from
Garrison Norton, former Assistant Secretary of State.

Testimony opposing World Federation and World
Government was received from Mrs. Wilham D
Leotch, representing Natioral Sociery of New England
Women; Omar B. Ketchum, VFW; John B. Trevor,
president, American Coalition; Edward Jeroane, repre-
senting the National Economic Council; and Fiederic
Gilbert Bouer, representing the Society of the War of
1812; testimony supporting World Government was
received from Michael Straight, AVC; Benjamin C.
Marsh, the People’s Lobby; Marvin L. Goldbergu,
AMVFETS: and Samuel R. Levering, representing the
Friends Committec. Subcommittee adjourned subject
to call of the Chair.

ALASKA—COLUMB!A RIVER BASIN

Commuzee on Interior and Insular Afairs: In execy-
tive session, a subcommittce, consisting of Senators
O'Malioney, Murray, and Cordon was appointed to
draft amendments, the general contents of which have
aircady been approved by the committee, to be offered
to H. R. 940, to authori.c $20.365,400 for the construc-
tion of the Eklutna hydrouicctric project in Alaska.
Commitir ¢ h-ld further hearings on the Columbia
River Basin project in connection with its study of H. R,
5472, the omnibus rivers and harbors and fload-control
bill. receiving further testimony froin represcniatives of
the Irt=rior Departmen:. Hearings continue tomorrow.

MERCHANT MARINE

Commitice on Interstate and Furcign Commerce: The
following witnesses appeared before the subcommitiee
to testify 1n suppert of the enactment of S. 2786, to pro-
mote further the development and maintenance of the
American merchant marine: Hubert Brown, Pucific
Far East Line, Inc.; G. Harry Pouder, Balumore Asso-
ciation of Commercc; J. M. Wiihs, Bethlehem Steel Ca,,
Baltimorc; George H. French, Marvland Dry Dock Co,,
Raltimore; and . J. Brune, Mavor's Harbor Advisory
Board, Balumorc. Hearings continuc tomorrow.

DISTRICT JUDGES, AND SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES

Committee on the Judiciary: In executive session, com-
mitice voted to report favorablv the nominations of
Frank A. Hooper 1o be U. 8. district judge
ern district of Georgia, and George W. Whitchurst to
be U. S. district judge for the northern and southern
districts of Florida.

Committee discussed, but took no action on, S. 2311,
to protect the U. S. against certain un-Americar, and
subversive activities.

It reccived a report from its subcommittee on § Res,
202, to imt estigate interstate gambling and rackeiceriny

aclvitics,

for the north-
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'The Senate met &t 12 o'clock meridian,
on the expiration of the recess.

The Chaplain, Rev. Frederick Brown
Harris, D D., offered the f{ollowing
nrayer:

Our Father God. from all the tradi-
tions which separate us and write our
nam:s in different camps of thought and
coriviction we pause for the upward look
whicih makes us one in solemn, yet glad,
communion with Thee. ’

Teach us so to live and so to toil and so
to play our part in this age on ages ieiling
thet v.e may face with clear cogscience
the poze of our contemporaries and the
Judem-nt of pesterity. May our attj-
tudes and hopes widen every ares of good
will within the reach of our influence. In
a divided., fear-haunted, violent world,
may we be among those whom the gen-
eraticns to come shall call blessed, be-
cause the record shall write our names
among today’s praccmakers. Amen.

THE JOURNAL

mous consent, the reading of the Journal
of the proceedings of Friday, February
17, 1930 was dispensed with, and the
Journal was approved.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

On request of Mr. SaLtoxsTaLl, and by
unanimous consent. Mr, Youxc was ex-
cused from attendance on the sessions of
the Senate beginning today, through
Wiednesday.

CALL OF THE ROLL
quorum.
The VICE PRESIDENT. The Secre-
tary will call the roll.

The roll was calied, and the following
Benators answered to their pames:

Alken Hayden Mujone
Andersun Hendrickson Martin
Benton Hiu! Mavbank

- Brewster Hoey Milllkio
Bricker Holland Morse
But:cr Hunt Mundt
Ca'r. Ives Murr.y
Cape. art Jenner Myers
Chapn.un Johnson, Colo, Neely
Chaviz Johneon Tex. O Conor
Conualy Johnston, 8 C, O'Mahoney
Cordon Kefauver Robertson
Darby Kem Russel]
Donn-il Kerr Baltonstall
Douzlas Kllgore Bchoeppel
Downry Krowland Bmith, Maine
Dworshak Langer Bmith N. J.
Eastland - Leahy Bparkinun
Ecton Lehrnan Blennia
Fllender Lodge Talt
Ferguron . Long Taylor
Flanders =-Lucas Thomas, Utah
Frear McCarran Thye
Fulbrizht McCarthy Tobey
George McClellan Watkins
Glllet:e McFarland Wherry
Graham McKellar Wiley
Qreen McMahon Williams
curney Magouson Withers

Mr. MYERS. 1 announce that the

Beraior from Virginia {Mr. Byrpl, the

¥ Benator from Minnesotn [Mr.

Senate

MOoNDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 1950
= (Lgislat:‘ve day of Wednesdoy, January 4. 1950)

HuM-
purry), the Benator from Plorida (Mr,
Prrrer], and the Senator from Mary-
land [Mr. T'ypincs) are absent on public
business.

The Benator from Oklahoma [Mr.
TrHomss] is absent by leave of the Senate.

Mr. SALTONSTALL. 1announce that
the Senator from New Harmpshire IMr.
Bainces] and the Senator from North
Dakota [Mr. Younc] are absent by leave
of the Senate,

The Senator from Jowa [Mr. HIZKEN-
Loorer] is absent on official business.

The Senator from Michigan [Mr. VaN-
pENBERG) is necessarily absent.

The VICE PRESIDENT. A quorum is
present.

VISIT TC THE SENATE OF MEMEBERS OF
THE JAPANESE DIET

Mr. 1UCAS. Mr. President, in the
Vice President’'s office at the present time
are 14 mombers of the Japanese Diet.
They are now visiting this country to
study the organization and procedures
of the United States Congress snd of
various State legislatures. I respect-
fully request the Vice President to direct
the Serpeant at Arms to escort these
distinguished visitors into the Benate
Chamber in order that they may wit-
ness the Senate procedure, Following
the preliminary proceeding we will take
& recess of some 20 minutes in order
that we may aill become better &ac-
quainted with these men from Japan.

The VICE PRESIDENT. Is there ob-
4ection? The Chair hears none, and it
ic s0 ordered.

The Sergeant at Arms wil] escort the
distinpuished visitors into the Senate
Chamber.

The visiting members of the Japanese
Diet, escorted by the Sergeant at Arms,
entered the Chamber.

The SERGEANT AT ARMs (Joseph C.
Duke). Mr. President, I have the honor
to present members of the Diet of Japan,
[Applause.]

The VICE PRESIDENT. The Chair
will state what the Senate, of course, al-
ready knows, that members of parlia-
mentary bodies of other nations are en-
titled to the courtesy of the floor during
any visit they make here. .

The members of the delegation from
the Japanese Diet were escorted to the
seats assigned them In the rear of the
Chamber. .

TRANSACTION OF ROUTINE BUSINESS

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that Members of the
Senate b2 permitted to submit petitions
and memorials, introduce bills and joint
resolutions, and present routine matiers
for the Rrcowp, without debate, and
without speeches.

The VICE FRESIDENT. Without ob-
jection, it is s0 ordered.

EXECUTIVE OCOMMUNICATIONS, ETOC.

The VICE PRESIDENT laid before the
Benate the following letters, which were
referred as indicated:

AMINDMENTS OF INTERNATIONAL WHEAT
ACGREXMENT ACT

A letter from the Secretary of Agriculture,
tranamitting s draft of proposed legislation
to amend the International Wheat Agree-
ment Act of 1849 (with an accompanylng
paper): to the Committee on Agriculture and
Forestry.

BUSPINSION OF DEPORTATION OF ALIXNS—-

Wrrthmamrar e Ninmes
AL =

TV & i mmaimn W OF avn=EE

‘I'wo letters from the Attorney Oeneral of
the United Bistes, withdrawing the names
of Heather Mary Bocko or Heather Mary Gill,
and Panny 8ara Moritz or Fannie Saralr Mor-
ftz. from reporis relating to sliens whose de-
portation he suspended more than § months
ago. transmitted to the Senate on May I,
1949, and January 14, 1950, respectively. 1o
the Committee on the Judiciary.

REPORT OF BICRETARY OF COMMIERCE

A ietter from the Secretary of Commerce,
transmitiing. Pursuant to law, his annual
report for the fiacal year ended June 50, 1940
{with an sccompanying report}; to the Com-
mittee on Interttate and Foreign Commerce.
REroxl ON AGEEEMENTS ENTIRID InTo BT NAVY

DEPARTMENT RELATING TO NavaL FETROLEUM

RESIRVES

A Jetter from the Director, Naval Petroleum
Reserves, transmitting, pursuant to law, a
report on agreements entered into by the
Navy Department relating to naval petroleum
reserves (with accompanying papers), to the
Commitiee on Armed Services.

AUDIT RIFORT OF INLAND WATERWAYS
CORPORATION

A letter from the Comptroller General of
the United Statss transmitting, pursuant to
law, an audit report of the Inland Waterways
Corporation, for the fiscal year ended June
30, 1940 (with an accompanying report). to
the Committee on Expenditures in the Ex-
ecutive Departments.

Rxrort oN OPFERATION OF GOVIRNMENT-OWNED
v Surrrex, Texas Ci1Ty, TEX,

A letter from the Chalrman o’ the Recon-
struction Pinance Corporation, tranamitting.
pursusnt to law, a report oo the operation of
the Government-owned tin smelter at Texas
City. Tex., and the program for the purchase
and sale of tin metal, during the 6 months
ended December 31, 1946 (with an sccom-
panying report); to the Committeee on
Banking and Currency.

Rrroxr oN PrsomNEL OF NaTioNal Lanor
RELATIONS BoaRD

A letter from the Chairman of the National
Labor Relations Board, trapsmitting, pur-
suant to law, s report for the fircal year
ended June 30, 1948, of sl the namer, salaries,
and duties of employees and officers in the
empioy of the Board {with an accompanying
report): to the Committee om Labor and
Public Weliare. T,

BErosr Or NaTioNal Lasom RELATIONS BOARD

A letter from the Chairman of the Natlonal
fabor Relations Board, transmitting pur-
suant to law, a report of the Board for the
fiacal year ended June 30, 1940 (with an &c-
companying report): to the Commitice on
Labor and Public Welfare,

1865
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“The results obtained during the fiald
training of the One Hundred and Ninth Anti-
aircraft Artiliery Brigade are ample proef of
the capabllities of the brigade commander
andstaff. * * * The brigade commander
s t0 be commended for Lis inlulative, snsrgy.
and enitbusitasm Wwhich har been s¢ largely
responsible for the success of the camp.
Through the brigade bommander's varied ox-
periences be bas'acq an Intimats knowl-
odge of human patufe, and as & result has
been able to instill in his entire command &
very high morale and a desire to refiect credit
upon the citlren-soldier of our country."—

" Me)d Tralning Inspection Beport, Fifth Army
Inspection Team, August 7. 1948.

* “This unit’ has progressed rapidly and
shows evidence of excellent lesdership ™.—
Annusl Armory Inspection Report, Inspector
General Pifth Army. January &, 1046, _
“This is the¢ pecond field training phase In
which this unit has taken part. * ¢ ¢
The excellent results shown by the units
under thelr command are due to a considers-
bie degree 1o the organisational abllity and
systematic supervision of the brigade ocom-
mander and his staff. An examination of the
brigade commander’'s record and bis conduet
in the field indjcate that he ia well quglified
both as an executive and a troop €ol -
der.'—PField Training Inspection Report,
Pifth Army Inspection Tearg. August 34, 1940
“Based on techoicaFproficiency, condition

-of equipment, eamp and range discipline,

oourtesy and morale, the training standard
existing in the One Hundred and Ninth Anti-
alrcraft Artillery Brigade, Dlinois Natiopal
Guard, as compared with other National
Guard units, s superior."—Report of Staff
Visit by Representative of Chie? Army Field
Porces, Beptember 7, 1040,

COMMUNIETS IN OOVERNMENT EERVICE

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, 1
wish to discuss & subject tonight which
concerns me more than does any other
subject 1 have ever discussed before this
body, and perhaps more than any other

subject I shall ever have the good fortune

to discuss In the future. It not only
concerns me, but it disturbs and fright-

ens me.

About 10 days ago, at Wheeling, W.Va,,
in making a Lincoln Day speech, I made
the statement that there &re presently In

the Btate Department & very sizable

group of active Communists. I made the
further statement, Mr. President, that
of one small group which had been
screened by the President’s own security
agency, the Btate Department refused
to discharge approximately 28 of those

individuals.

. The Becretary of Btate promptly de-
nied my statement and sald there wax
pot s single Communist in the State De-
partment. I thereafter sent a telegram
to the President, which I should like to
read at this time:
President Haxat 8. TRUMAN,
White House, Washington, D. C.

In the Lincoin Day speech at Whealing
Thursdsy night I stetsd that the Btats Da-
partment harbors & nest of Communists and

Communiat =|Jo=|_n_;u._th|-!-= who are halning tn

shape our foweign policy. 1 further stated
that I have in mmy possessiOD the namas of
57 Communists who are in the State Depart-
ment at preséot_ A Siste Departunant spokes-
man promptly denled this, elaiming that
there i not » singls Communist in the De-
partment. You can econvincs yourself of

© the faisity of the Biats Department glalm

very easily. You will recall that you person-
ally appointed s board to ecreen Btate De-
parument employees tor the purpose of weed-
ing out fellow travelers—men Whom the
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board considersd dangerous to the security
of this Mation, Your board did s patnstak-
tng job, and named hundreds which had
besn listed as dangerous to the security of
ths Nation, because of somrmunistio GoD-

el e
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While the records are not avallable 40 mas,
T know sbeolutely of of one group of nrwnﬂ-
mately 300 certified to the Becretary for dis-
charge because of communism. He actually
only discharged approximately 80. I under-

d that this was done after lengthy eom-

ﬁa on with the now-convicted trahtor,

Hiss. I would suggeat, therefors, Mr.

ent. that you simply pick up your
phone snd msk Mr, Acheson how many of
those whom your board had labeled aa dan-
gerous Communists he falled to .
The day the House Un-American Activities
Committes exposad Alger Hiss as an mpor-
tant link iD an International Communist apy
ring you signed an order forbidding the Btate
Department's giving any information In re-
gard to the digjoyality or the communistis
oannections of anyons in thet Department to
the Congresa.
Despite this Btate Department black-ont,
we have been shie tc complle a lst of BT
Communists in the Btate Deparument. This
lst is available to you but you can get &
much longer list by ordering Becretary Ache-
son to give you a Hst of those whom pour
own board listed s belng disloyal and who
are still working in the Btate Department. I
bellieve the fallowing is the minimum which
ean be expected of you in this case.

1. That you demand that Acheson give
you and the proper eongressionsl commlittes
the Tiamnes and a completa report on all of
those who were placed in the Department by
Alger Eiss, and all of those still working In
the Btats Department who were listed by
your board as bad security risks because of
their communistic conhections.

2. That you promptly revoke the order in
"hicheou provided under ne circumstances
oould & congressional committee obtalsy any
information or help In sxposing Communists.

Fallure on your part will labe! the Demo-
cratic Party of being ths beadfellow of
international communism. Certainly thia
label I not deserved by the hundreda of
thousands ©f loyal American Democrats
throughout the Nation, and by the sisable
oumgbeg of able loysl Democrats in both the
Bensts and the House.

Mr. President, the only answer I have
received to this telegram was the state-
ment by the President at his press con-
ference to the effect that there was not a
word of truth in the telegram,

Bubsequently, the Demecratic leader

anf thoe Banato _at lsast tho allacad laand_

of the Benate-—at least, the alleged lead-
er—inade a speech in Chicago in which
he repested substantially what the Pres-
ident said, except that be went one atep
further and stated:

I 1 had said the nasty things that Mc-
CaxThT has about the State Departrusnt, 1
would be ashamed all my lifs.

He also sald there was not a word of
truth {n my charge. I think it is un-
fortunate, not because I am concermed
with what the senlor Benator from 1lii-
nols happens to think, but because he
occuples such an tmportant position. I
believe, if we are going to root out the
fifth column in the 8tate Department,
we should have the wholehearted ¢oop-
eration of both Democrats and Republi-
oADS——

Mr. LUCAR Mr. President, will the
Senator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. “Walt unti] I finish.
If the Senator will stay with me for the
next few hours he will learn a great many

-

Sacts. T have never refused to yield

inflliration into any country than i the
Benator from Illinois. -‘'What I am ask-
ing the Benator to do—~and I hope he
will do it, and the countiry wants him to
do it-—i» to follow through with the
speech which he made in Wheeling,
W. Va.. in which he stated more than
200 persons working in the State Depart-
ment were known to the Becreiary of
State to be members of the Communist
Party. If the Benator made that state-
ment—and that is what haz been re-
ported—I want him {0 name those Com-
munists. If there are card-carrving
Communists in the Btate Department,
the Benator from Ilinois will go along
with the Benator from Wiscons!ln in any
way possibie to remove those Commu-
nists from the rolls.

The Benator does not have Lo do as
be did in Salt Lake City and say, “I am
pot charging these four people with being
Communists.” T ne Senator is privileged
to name them all in the Senate, and if
those people are pot Communists he
will be protected. That is all I want the
Senstor to0 do. X! the Benator names
those 205 eard-carrying Communists,
and he proves to be right, the Senator

from Ilinais will '-_m!fv\g!;e for anvthing

he has said about the Benator from
‘Wisconsin, :

Mr. MoCARTHY. I wish to thank the
distinguished Senator from Illinois for
bis views, but I should like to assure
him that I will not say anything on the
Benate floor which I will not say off the
floor. On the day when Y take advan.
tage of the security we have on the Ben.
ate floor, on that day I will resign from
the Benate. Anything I say on the floor
of the Benate at any time will be repeated

i b W
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Mr. LUCAB. Mr. President, wil) the
Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. Not until I have
finished answering the question of the
Senator from Ilinols. ‘The Benator
called my attention to something, and
I am glad he did; otherwise I might have
overlooked it. Incidentally, the speech
in Reno, Nev., and that in Wheeling, W.
Va., were recorded, so there is no question
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about what I sald. I do not belleve I
mentioned the figure 205. I believe I
s&id “over 200" The President sald, "It
s just & lie. There is nothing to it.”

I have before mie a letter which was
reproduced in the Comwcazssiosai Rxc-
orp on August 1, 1946, at page A4882.
It is a letter from James-F. Byrnes, for-
mer Secretary of State® I deals with
the screening of the first group, of about
3,0C0. There were & great number of
subsequent screenings. This was the be-
ginning.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, wiil the
Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. Please let me fin-

! , Jth. The Benator will have all the time
F * 1n the world {o ask questions, and I shal]
be very glad to yield to the Benator for
that purpose, and he can even make
short apeeches and take all the time he

wants.
Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, the Ben-

’ {rom Ilinois
b/':(rr. McCARTHY. I do not yield st
this time.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
Berator from Wisconsin deglineg to yleld,
Mr. McCARTHY. The letter deals
with the first group of 3,000 which was
screened. The President—and I think
wisely so—set up a board to screen the
emplovees who were coming to the State
Department from the variols war agen-
eles of the War Department. There were
thousands of unusual characters in some
of those war agencies. Former Secretary
Byrnes {n his letter, which is reproduced
in the Concressional Rrcorp, says this:
Pursuant to Executive order, approzimately
) 4.000 employees have been transferred to the
Department of State from various war agen-
cles such as the OS5 FEA, OW], OIAA and so
forth. Of these 4000 employees. the case
histories of approzimately 8000 have been
subjected to & preliminary exsmination, ss &
) result of which a recommendation agalnst
f permanent employment has been made in 385
F ecases by the screening committee to which
you refer tn your letter.

- T—

Bymes said that 285 of those men are un-
safe risks He goes on to say that of this
"number only 7¢ have been removed. Of
the 57 I mentioned some are from this
group of 205, and some are from sgubse-
quent groups which have been screefled
* but not discharged.
3 I might say in that confiection that the
P investigative agency of the State Depart-
ment has done an excellent Job. The flles
show that they went into great detail in
labeling Communists as such. The only
trouble is that after the Investigative
agency had properly labeled these men as
Communists the Btate Department re-
fused to discharge them. I shall give
detafled cases,
Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President—-
] Mr. McCARTHY. As to the 5T whose
3 nemes the Senator 15 demanding, if he
will be patient and sit down——o

WV =
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Mr LUCAS. Mr. President, In view of
F the statements made, the Senator should
yield.

Mr McCARTEY. I shall yield at this
time only for a question. I shall not yleld
for any lengthy speeches by the Benator
from Ilinois. If he wishes to ask & ques-
tion, 1 shall be glad to answer it.

prenr

In other words, former Becretnry’

LN
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Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, did the
Senator say at Wheeling, W. Va,, .
Thursday night that 205 persons work-
ing for the State Department were known
by the Secretary of Biate to be members
of the Communist Party, or words to that
effect? Did he call the attention of the
ecountry to the fact that 205 men in the
Btate Department were card-carrying
Comm ts? Did the Senator say that?
That is'What I should like to know.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, I

" ask unanimous consent at this time to
insert in the Rrcorp a copy of the speech
which I made at Wheeling, W. Va.

Mr. LUCAS. Csannot the Senator an-
swer "Yes or “No?”

Mr. McCARTHY. I will ask the Ben-
ator please not to interrupt me. I will
yvield to him later. 1 will give him &ll
the chance in the world.

sMr. LUCAS. 1 asked the Senator a
¥ery simple question.

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 ask at this time

# unanimous tonsent to be allowed to in-
sert in the Rzcomd a copy of the speech
which I made at Wheeling, W. Va. and
at Reno, Nev. It was the same speech.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, I object.

Mr McCARTHY. In that caseYshall
read the speech into the Reconrbp.

Mr, LUCAS. We want to hear it.

Mr. McCARTHY. The speech reads:

Ladies and gentlemen, tonight as we cele-
brate the ohe bundred gnd forty-first birth-
day of one of the greatest men in American
history, I would like to be able to talk about
whst & glorious day todsy is In the history
of the world. As we celebrate the birth of
this man who xith his whole hesart and soul
hated war, I #ould like to be able to spesk
of peace 1 our time, of war being outlawed,
and of world-wide disarmament. These
would be truly appropriate things to be able
to mention ss we ceiebrate the birthday of
Abraham Lincoln,

I hope the Senator from Illinois will
stay for this,

Mr. LUCAR. I shall be right here
I arp coming over to the Republican side
of the aisle 50 that I will not miss any-
thing.

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 am sure the SBen-
ator will not miss anything.

The speech proceeded: -

Pive years after a world war been woti,
men's hearts ahouid anticipate & long peace,
and men's minds should be free from the
heavy weight that comes with war. But this
is not such & pariod—for this is not & period
of peace. 'This is & time of the “pold war.”
Thls ts & time when all the world is split iDto
two vast, Incressingly hostile armed campe—
a time of & great Armaments raos,

Today we can almost physically hear the
mutterings and rumblings of an invigorated
god of war. You can ses it, fesl it, and hear
ft ail the way from the hills of Indochina,
froen the shorss Of Formosa, right over into
the very haart of Burope 1taelf.

The ons encouraging thing is that the “mad
moment” has not yet arrived for the firing
of the gun or the sxploding of the bomb
which will set civilization about the fins) task
of destroying iteslf. There Is & bobe
for peace if we finally decide that no longer
can we safely blind our syes and close our
sars to those facts which are shaping U

(
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, The great difference between our western
Christian world and the stheistic Communist
world is not political, Iadies and gentlemen,

1t &a moral. Thers are other differencm, of’

instance, the Marzian ides of confiscating
the Jand and factoriss and running the entirs
ScOnomy as & single sntarprise s momenions.
Likewise, Lenin’s invention of the one-party
police state a3 & way to make Marx’s Mes
work is hardly Jess momentous. -

Btalin's resolute across of these
two ideas, of course, did much to divids the
world. With only those differsnces. how-
over, the East and the West could most cer-
tainly stlil live in peace.

The real, basic differunce. however, liss In
the religion of immoralism—inventsd by
Mars, preached feverishly by Lenin, and car-
ried to unimasinable switremes by Stalin,
Tals religion of immoralism, if the Rad half
of the world wins--and well it may—ihis re-
ligion of immoralism will more deeply wound
and damage manking thap any conceivabls
sooncmic or political system.

Kar]l Marx dismissed God as & hoax, and
Lenin and Stalin have added in elear-eut,
unmistakable language thelr resolw that no

astion, no peopie who belisve in & God, ean *

exist gide by side with their communistic
state.

Kar] Marx, for szample, expslled people
from his Communist Party for mentioning
such things as justice, humanity, or moral.
ity. He called this soulful ravings sod sloppy
sentimentality.

While Lincoin was s relatively young man
i his late thirties, Kar! Msarx bossted that
the Communist specter was baunting Europe.
Bince that time, hundreds of millions of peo-
Pls and vast aress of the world have fallen
under Communist domination. Today, less
than 100 years sfter Lincolns death, Staltn
brags that this Conununist specter is not only
hsunting the world, but is about to come
Ppletely subjugate It.

Tocday we are engaged in & fing!, all-out
battis Dbetween communistic sthelsmy and
Christianity. The modern champions of
SUmmunisnm hive ssiected ihis as the time,
And, ladies and gentiemen, the chips are
down—ihey are truly down.

I might say for the benefit of the Ben.
ator from Ilinois that what I am read-
ing was taken from a recording of the
speech. I did not use s written speech
that night. I continue the reading:

Lest there Be any doubt that the tims
has been chosen, let us go directly to the
Jaader of communiam today—Joseph Stalin,
Here s what he said—not back In 1928, not
before the war, not during the war—but 3§
years after the lmst war was snded; “To
think that the Communiat revolution can be
oarrisd out peacefully, within the framework
of a Christian democracy, means ons hag
sither gone out of one’s mind and lost all
normal understanding, or has grossly and
mng.y repudiated the Communist revoly-

And this i» what was said by Lenin in 1919,

“We are living.” paid Lenin, “not mersly in
& state, but in s system of statss, and the ax-
istence of the Sovist Republic side by side
ﬂthcn_rhﬂ_a_nmtu!orllongﬂmhm-
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Boviet Republic and the Bourgeois states will -

be inevitable.”

Ladies and gentlemen, can there be anyons
hare tonight who is so blind as to say that
the war Is not on? Can thers be anyone who
falls to realime that the Communist world
has said, “The time is now"—that this is thes

¢ for the show-down betwesn the demo-
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eratic Christlan world and the Communlst
atheistic world?

Unless we face this fact, we sball pay the
price that must be paid by those who walt
too long.

Bix years ago_at thg tima of the first con-
!erenoe to tmap out the pesce—Dumbarton
Oaks—there was within the Bovlet orbit 180,.-
000,000 people. Lined up cn the antitotall-
tarisn side there werd in the world at that
time roughly 1825080000 people. Today,
only 6 vears later, there are B00,000,000 pec-
pls under the sbeolute domination of Boriet
Russia—arn increase of over 400 percent. On
our side, the figure has shrunk to around
500,000,000, In other words, in less than 8
years the odds have changed from § t0 1 In
our favor to 8 to § against us. This indicates
the swiftness of the tempo of Communist
victories and American defeats tn the cold
war. As one of our outstending historical
figures once sald, “When a great democracy
is destroyed, i1t will not be because of ene-
Inlea from witbout, but rather because of
snemies from within”

The truth of this statement is becoming
tarrifyingly clear as we see this country eaéh
day losing on every front.

At war's end we were physically the st
o8t nation on earth and, at least poten'lly,
the most powerful intellectually and moraily.
Ours could have been the honor of being a
Dbeacon in the desert of destguction, a shin-
ing living proof that ci¥iization was not yet
ready to destroy itaelf. Unfortunately, we
have falled miserably and tragically to arise
to the opportunity.

The reason why we find ourselves in & posi- -
tion of impotency is not becatuse our obly
powerful potential enemy has sent men 1o
invade our ahores, but rather because of the
traitorous actions of those who have been
treated 30 well by this Nation. It has not

Tenne Sha lass farrrinatas ne mambhare oF sl
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hority groups who have betr. selling this
MNastion out, but rather those who have had
al] the benefits that the wealthiest nation on
earth has bad to offer—the finest homes, the
fineyt college education, and the finest jobe
in Government we can give.

This Is glaringly true in the Buate Depart-
ment. There the bright young men who are
borty with silver spoons in thelr mouths are
the ones who have been worst.

Mr. LODGE, Mr. President, will the
Benator yield?
Mr. McCARTHY. 1 vield. .

e T MATWIT T alhniild liba $4n snw $a
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the Benator from Wisconsin that I am
fnterested in what he is saying, both as
& Benator and as & member of the For-
elgn Relations Commitiee., When the
Benator casts doubt on the pergonnel of
the State Department that, of se, Is
something which interests me very es-
pecially. Inot only feel that there should
be no Communists in the State Depart-
ment, but that there should be nobody
in the State Department who is not af-
firmatively. enthusiastically loyal to the

United Btates and what it standz for,

Wilithr e memuts BIOL Walmi IV Ermaiias

Therefore I say to the Benator from Wia-
consin now, that so far as the junior
Benator from Massachusetts is con-
cerned, he will at the earliest appropriate
opportunity make a motion to have a
subcommitteé of the Foreign Relations
Committee take up every singie one of
the accusations which the Senator from
Wisconsin makés:

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 was hoping the
Benator wouid.

Mr. LODGE. I make that statement
at this point, when the Benator from
Wisconsin is beginning to speak about

Mo. 85—18
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the Btate Department, because I think
that I for one have a special responsi-

" bility in that fleld.

" and red-pencl! anything

-

Mr. McCARTHY. Incuetheﬁemtor'

from Massachusetts is not able to re:
mlln and listen to all of my remarks.
Mr. LODGE. I cannot remain and
listen to the whole of the Benator's
speech, because I have another engage-

ment, but I shall resd it all in the morn-

with the utmest care.

A BE A ADTEITYD Tow mmm o Clawma
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tor must leave—and I say it will take me
a Jjong time to conclude, if T continue to
have the interruptions I have previously
had—1I should like to call attention to
three of the cases which 1 intend to cite:
Case No, 1, case No, 2, and case No. 81.
Those, 1 think, represent the big three.
While there are vast numbers of other
Communists with whom we must be con-
cerned, if we can get rid of those big
three we will have done something to
break the back of the espionage ring

within the Stats Department

Ahalill WID 2R el

I might say also, mcuet.hesemt.or
will not be present to hear me, that In
giving the records I have been very care-
ful about doing two things: No. 1, not o
cite anything which has not been con-
firmed by the intelligence agencies
which have been investigating these
men; and No. 2—and this I think is very
important—1I have tried, and I hope suc-
cessfully, to red-pencil anything that
might be embarrassing to any investj-
gating agency. I know it is easy {0 call
for files, and when I call for a disloyalty
file I do Rot mean that T am calling for
the sgurce of information. I do not
think ghy intelligence agency can work
and do r good job 1f the Benate or the
House, or any other body is entitled to
make public the source of the informa-
tion. The files which I have here show
the source of the information. I con-
tacted one of the Federal intelligence
agencieg, one of the investigative units.
1 asaked them if they would care to go
over what 1 have to say ore I say it,
which they
thought might in any way divulge the
source of information, that would in any
way inform the Communist spy ring of
the information they have. The answer
was, “Well, you have gotten all of it
from the Btate Department flles, and the
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see those flies, and 1 will show you which
Commies have the top-secret clearance,
80 If they have seen it, it does not do
much damage for the Benate to see
them "

Mr. LODGE. Let me sy to the Sen-
ator from Wisconsin that I am not un-
dertaking to say whether he is right or
wrong. I have nio way of knowing that.
What I say is that the matter he is dis-
cussing is of such vital importance that
It.hhxkuouchttobeinvutuntedbyl
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lations Committee.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, I
say with my whole heart, T hope I am
wrong. There is nothing as disturbing
as is this picture. But if I am wrong. I
;hnubeveryhnmmdeedtoknowthnt

am, .

2045

Mr. LODGE. I say to the Benator
that I shall do €11 I can {0 Jeave Do stone
untumedtomuthebotmdthe
matter.

Mr. LUCASB. Mr. President. will the
Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. I cannot yiald any .
further, )

Mr. LUCAB. Perhaps ] can save somme
time., The Senator from Wisconsin in
his discussion with the Benator from

W oo nbcoodde I B AL 4 Lo = e

Massachuseiis said that he ul‘u' & ong
speech and had to read 1. 1f the Sens-
tor will answer my question, perhaps we
€A save some time.

Mr. McCARTEHY. I cannot yield at
this time for the Senator’s question. 1
cannot yield for that purpose until 1
complete the speech. -

Mr. WHERRY. Mr. President, will
the Senater yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. I yield to the Ben-
ator from Nebrasks if I do not lose the

floor thereby.
Mr WHERRY.  Mr President I ask

unanimous consent t.hnt the Senator
may yield to me without losing the floor.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Is there
objection? The Chair hears none, and
it iz 50 ordered.

Mr. WHERRY. Mr. President, I do
not want to interrupt the proceedings.
I am perfectly willing to cooperate with
the majority Jeader in every way. But
when T Jook around the Senate Chamber
I see only two or three Senators on the
other stde of the aisle, and half s dozen
on this sfde of the amixle. The matter
seems to me 1o be of such importance-——

Mr. LUCAS. The Senator from Ne-
braska and I are present. .

Mr. WHERRY. Yes; but I bel.leve
more Benators should be present. I be-
lieve more Senators should be on the Sicor
to hear this statement. I do not want
to interfere with the majority leader's
program, but I ask him if we cannot take
& recess at this time, or, {f necessaty,
have a quorum call to bring Benators
Im:k to the Benate Chamber so they can

haear tha snasrh haine mada her tha Gama
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tor from Wisconsin. It seems to me the
only sensible thing to do at this time is to
take a recess or have a quorum call.

Mr. LOCAB. AsIlook around the Ben-
ate Chamber 1 see about as many Sena-
tors present as I ususlly see present when
& speech is being made. Last Priday we
discussed the creation of s Bmali-Busi-
ness Committee all afternoon, and at
times only 3 Benators were present. The
resolution then before the Benate was »
very important one. I beljeve there are

narhane 98 e II'I Sanatsies wwowe sweaaaed
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That is as mny as would remain after we
have a quorum call,

Mr WHERRY. YVery well if the Ben-
ator from Illinois feels that way.

Mr. LUCAB. Iam perfectly satisfied to
sit here and listen,

Mr. WHERRY. Perhaps the majority
Jeader is, but I say that a very important
speech is being made. Terrific cliallenges
are being hurled. I am perfectly willing
to stay until 9 o'clock. but I submit to
the mrajority leader that I feel more Sen-
ators cught to be on the ficor if the Ben-
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ator from Wisconsin is going to procesd
with his speech.

Wy TANOEDR Ly Drasident =il tha
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Benltoryieidwm!orthawrpued
suggesting the absence of & quorum?

Mr. McCARTHY. If that iz done I do
not think we will obtain s-quorum, and 1
wili be obliged to disconfinue: I should
like to read some more of my speech.

Mr. President, at this time I ask unan.
imous consent that we proceed untll 7
o‘clock without having a quorum call, and
at that time the Benate adjourn until 11
o'tlock tomorrow, and that then I may
have the floor.

Mr LUCAR. Mr President, reserving
the right to object, let me say that what
has now been suggested 15 what {8 often
suggested under similar circumstances.
1et me remind the Senate t on the
request of certain Democratic and Re-
publican Members I made the announce-
ment thai there would be no vote to-
night on the important measure which
iz now pending, the cotton-potato meas-
tire. Consequently many Benators have
gone home. Now the Smnatdr from
Nebraska [Mr, WHERrY), the minority
Jeader, and others, do not want the Bena-
tor from Wisconsin to continue. They
want & quorum call. The Senator from
Wisconsin now asks that he be allowed
to quit at 7 o'clock. If the speech iz
one which 1s going to electrify the Na-
ﬂon I should think the Senator from
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chest ax fast s he possibly can, and not
wait until tomorrow, because tomorrow
the SBenator will have po larger audience
than he has at the present time. I
should like to say to the Benator from
Wisconsin that {f the statement he is
about to make is as important as he says
ft iz, and i he can prove what he says
he is going to prove, he will find the Ben-
ator from Illinols making the same de-
mand that the Benator from Masaachu-
setts made, which Is a thorough and .
complete investigation with respect to
all the Communists he 15 going to name.
Y want to remain here until he names
them. That is whet I am Interested In.
The newspaper reporters and the people
of the country generally are dcmncomﬁu
to know who these 207 or 301

nists are.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr President, 1
will not yield any further,

Mr KNOWLAND. Mr. President. will
the Benator yield in erder to straighten
out the record respecting the program
for tamorrow?

Mr. McCARTHY. Yes.

Mr. ENOWLAND. I call the Bena-
tor's attention to the fact that we al-
ready have a specis] order that the Sen-
ate will meet at 11 o'rlock tomorrow
morning under a unanimous-consent
agreement, with the time for a vote hav.
ing been set. Therefore it would not
be possible for the Benator to continue
his speech as of 11 o'clock tomorrow,

Mr. McCARTHY, Very well Y will
withhold yieiding for a cali of » quorum
for the time being. if the Senator does
pot mind.

Mr. President, I continue to read from
my speech:

KNow I know it is very sasy for anyons to
scndemn a particular buresu or departmani

!
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foreign policy.

“When Chiang Kaj-shek was fighting ow
war, the State De had o chml a
young man ngmed John . Tis sk,
obviously, was not to k for the commu-
nisation of China. Strangaly, bowever, ba
sent ofigsl reports back to the State De-

men® urging that we torpedo our ally
ang Kal-shek and sta . in effect, that
commmunism was the besj hope of China.

Later, this man—-Jo Tvico—was picked
tup by the Pederal of Investigation
for tuwrning over to ths Communists secret
State Deplrtment information. ltrln;nly.
howesver, he was never ted. How-
aver, Joseph Qrew, the Under Becretary of
Btate, who inaisted on his prosecution, was
forced to resign. Two days after Orew's s00-
cessor, Dean Acheson, $00k over sz Under
Secretary of Btate, this man-—John Servioe—
who had been picked up by the PBI and

whn had peevinualey tiroed thet fommuniswn

D DAC FrrhiAnly LTOeTC oAl mmuntTe|

was the best hope of China, was not only
reinstated in the Btate Department but pro-
moted. And fipally, under Acheson, plaoed
in charge of all placemenis and promotions.
Today, ladiss and gentlemen, this man
Bervice 1a on his way to represent the Btate
Department and Acheson fn Onlcutta—by
far and away the most lmportant
post in the Pur Enat. Haeming
Kow, let's st what happens when individ-
mals with Communist connections are f
ou‘t of the Biste Depariment. vaﬁ
. who was labeled as (I quoh)
lom international Communist,” was made
assirtant to the Assistant of Btate
in charge of Latin American affairs. Me was

taken into the Btate ment from his
job as & lieutgnant colonel in the Qommu-
niat Brigade. Pinally, after

intense congressiona} pressure and crtticiam,
be resigned in 10448 from the Btaie Depm-
fnant--and, ladiss and gentlsmen, whare &0
ywmnxhehmw? He took over s high-
mlaried Job as Chief of Cultura! Activities
Section in the office of the Assistant Secre-
tary General of the United Nations.

Mr. President, I call the attention of
the Senator from Illinois to the fact—es-
pecially in view of the comment he re-
centiy made—that I did not list John
Bervice as one of the 57. Perhaps I could
bave, but I have listed only persons whose
files were avallable to me. Por some un-

known reason, John Bervice's fille has
disapneared in the Btats Department, I
have tried to find where it 1z, and I have
been told that it & in the ofice—quoting
the individual! over there—“of the top
brass.” 801 have not listed Bervice, and
that is the sole reason why I have not.

I have listed only individuals whose rec- -

ords have been confirmed by the Presi-
dent’s own investigative agency.

The Benator from Illinois will also
note that I have not named any of the
67. 1 have named or will name four
individuals, and I have given or will give

thaeir racnrds e o Takhn Barwice T
wacdd FOCUTUE. VO & #0400 SETValS. 4

bave shown what influence he has had in
the Par sast. I have not reached the
second one yet; but I am now discussing
what happens when those with commu-
nistic connections are forced out of the
State Department, and in a short tine I
ghall resch the fourth one.

I resd further from my :

Then there wes & Mrs. Mary Jan Y,
from the Board of Bvonomic Ward, in tha
Stats Department, who was named Bl
report and 1o & Eouss committes re| [ ¥ Y

-

!’ouwwmd.llulm(

Ths'tut.hemmwhohndedthem-
ference which the Becretary of State
said was s too]l of Communist Russia, a
sounding board of Communist propas

‘sands. Again, that man was not named

as one of the 57, but he might well have
been.

T rmad furthar-
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po power other than to Investigate,
People often write to Senators, and say
in thelr letters, “With a man like J.
Edgar Hoover at the head of the FBI,
bow is it that this sttustion exists?” For
their benefit I think it-should be stated
that the FBI Las no power whatever
except to dig up facts and report them
to the Department ofeJustice or other
executive agencies. -

Mr. FERGUSON. M. President, will
thes Senator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 yleld.

Mr FERGUSON. On that polnt, let
me inquire whether it is also true that
the Secretary of State has the sole power
to discharge, without trial, anyone in the
Btate Department whom he thinks might
be disloyal.

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 so understand—
under the McCarran amendment.

Mr. FERGUSON. Yes, under the Mc-
Carran Act.

Mr. McCARTRY. I so understand:

and T understand that it applies both to g

empioyees of the Btate Department and
to civil-service employees. : r)

Mr. FERGUSON. 80 it is not neces-
sary for a trial to be held in guch cases,
but the Secretary of State has full power
to discharge, and that power was given

o hive dea DAL wrne i+ wmad?
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Mr. McCARTHY. Yes; and I intend
to call attention to it.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr, President, will the
Benator yvield at this point?

Mr. McCARTHY. Not until I finish
reading this statement. I shall be glad,
when I finish reading it, to yield to the
Benator.

I read further from the statement,
reading what was &aid by the FBI man:

In accordance with instructions of the

‘Stats Department to the FBI, the FBI was

not even permiited to open rn esplonage case
against any Russie guapect without Btate
Department approvil.

Incidentally, Mr. Presldent, this was
testimony given at g hearing of a Benate
subcommittee, headed by the Eenator
from Maryland [Mr. O'Conor),

X read further:

Mr. Amrns. Did the State Depariment ever
withhold from the Justice Department the
right 1o intern suspects?

Mr Kixify. They withheld the right to get
out process for them which, in effeg. kept
them from being arrested, as in the case of
Bchevehenko and others.

Msr. AxENg In how many Instances did the
Btate Department decline to permit process
to be served or Boviet agents?

Mr. Krziry. Do you mean how many Soviet
agents were affected?

Mr. Axpws. Yes.

Mr. Erxiry That would be gdifficuit 10 say
because there were 80 many people connected
In one espionage ring, whether or not they
were directly conspiring with the ring.

Mr. Arrns. Was that order appiicable to ali
PETIONS?

air Eriiey, Tes! ﬂii.‘n‘?‘-".rrﬁh'.‘n‘u'i Soviet-
sspionage organization.

Mr. ARYNs. What did you sa¥y the order was
a8 you understood it of a8 it came to you?

Mr. ErrLir That no arrests Of any suspects
in the Russian-esplonage sctivities in the
United States wers to be made without the
prior approval of the State Department.

That means the prior approval of the
Alger Histes and the Wadieighs in the
State Department.

+
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' Th fs not entirely correct: Sotually

¥ read further: .
Now the reason for the Btate Department's
oppo-lubntomm(snyuthhmm
is made rather clear in the next Question
and anxwer,

“Benstor O'Cowon. Did you understand

Aloa Ao ae _ b BmmaSoc B aVe A adas ao
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ticipants?

“Mr. Exnixr. Yos; becatuse if they were

arrested that would discloss the whols apps-

Tatus, you see.”

Meaning the whole apparatus both in-
slde gud outside the Btate Department.

I read further:

In other worda they could not afford to lst
the whole ring which extended into the Btate
Department be exposed.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President. will the
Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. Not st thix time.
The Benator has insisted that I read this
statement, and I shall read all of it be-
fore I yleld.

I now read further:

This brings us down to the case of one
Alger Hiss who t not sa an indi-
widual any more, Dut rather becauss he is
s0 representative of a group in the Btate
Department. It is Unnecessary to go over the
sordid events showing how be sold out the
Nation which had given him s much.
Those are rather frah in &l of our minds.

However, it should be remembered that
the facts in regard to hia connsction with
this international Communist spy ring were
made Known to the then Under Secretary of
Btate Berle 3 days after Hitler and Stalin
signgd the Russo-German alllance pact. At
that time one Whittaker FChambers—who
was alsc part of the spy ring—apparsntly
decided that with Russis on Hitler's side, he
could no longer betray our Niticn to Russls.
He gave Under Becretary of State Berle—and
this is all a matter of record—practically
all, ¥ not more, of the facts upon which Hiss'
convictlon was baseqd.

Unq:: Becretary Berle promptly contacted

Aobono ol remaload el e Lads
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thlt Acheoon (and I guote) “could vouch
for Hiss absolutely'-—at which time the
matter was dropped. And this, you under-
stand, waa at & tine when Russis was an
ally of Germany. This condition existed
while Russis and Germany were invading and
dimmembering Poland, and while the Com-
munist groups bare were screaming “war
monger” at the United Btates for thetr sup-
port of the allisd nations.

Aguin in 1943, the FBI had occasion to ln-
vostigate the facts Hiss' oon-
tacts with the Russian spy ring. But even
after that FBI report was submitted, nothing
was done.

Then late in 1948—on August 5—when
the Un-American Activities Committes called
Alger Biss t0 give an accounting, President
Truman &t once issusd & Prealdential direc-
tive ordering all Government agencles to
refuse t0 turn over any informstion whatso-
ever in regard to the Comumunist activities
of any Government employee to a oongres-
slonal committee.

Incidentally,
copvicted—

The statement shouid have been “even
after Hiss was indicted"—

it is interesting to note that the Presidant
stlil labeled the sXxposé of FIiss as & “rod her-

aven after Hims WA

ring.
If time permitted. it might be well to go
into detall about the fact that Hiss was

JRoosavelt's chie! adviser at Yalta when

Roosevelt was sdmittedly in 11l health and
tired physically and mentally * * * and
when, according to the Becretary of Btate,
Hiss and Gromyko drafted the report on the
souference,

-1

the report on the conference was drafied
by nl.u QGrotayko, abd -.nlnﬂmmm

satablishment of a Buropsan High Commis-
sion; (3) the treatmsnt of Oermany--this
you will recail was the confsrenoce st which
It was decided that we vould_owuprmm

eireling the clty, which
wulted in the Beriin “airlift which oost 81
American lives; (3) the Pollah guestion;
(d)t.h!rolsuonl.hlpbltmmmthl

Bulgaria,

Hungary; (8) Iran; {7) Chins—hare's whers
we gave away Mancburia; (8) Turkish
Btraita question; (9) Witernstional trastes-
ships; (10) Kores.

Of the results of this conference, Arthur

¢ of the State Department had THIN

tc 58Y: As 1 glanced over the document, 1
eould not belleve my eyes. To me, almost
wvery line spoke of a surrender to Btalin ™

As you hear this story of high treason, I
know that you are saying t0 youreelf, “Well,
why doean’t the Congrsss do
about it £
one of the important reasons for tbe graft,
the corruption, the dishonesty, the disloy-
alty, the treason In high Governmant posi-
tions—one of the most important reasons
why this continues is a lack of moral upris-
ing on the part of the 140,000,000 American
In the light of history, however, this
is not hard to

It is the result of an smotional hang-over
and & temnporary morsl lapes which follows
wvery war. Ii s the apsthy to evll which
people who have been subjected to the tre-
mendous evils of war feel. As the people of
the world see mass murder, the destruction

of the crime and Iack of morals which ko with
war, they become numb and apsthetic. It
bas aAlwa¥s been thuas after war.

However, the morala of our people have
not been destroyed, They otll} exist. This
cloak of numbness and apathy has only
needed & spark to rekindie them. Happlly,
this spark has finally been supplied.

As you know, very recentiy the Bescretary
of State proclaimed his loyalty to & man
guiity of what bas always been constdered
as the most abomnible of Al erimes-—of be-
ing a traitor to the people who gave him a
position of great trust. The Becretary of
Btate in attempting to justity his continued
devotion {0 the man who sold out the Chris-
tian world to the athelstic world, referred to
Christ’s Bermon on the Mount as a justifica-
tion and resson therefor, and the reaction of
the American people to this would have
made the heart of Abraham Lincoln happy.

When this pompous diplomat in striped
pants, with a phony British accent, pro-
claimed 0 the Amarican people that Christ
an the Mount sndorsed communism high
treason, and betrayal of a sacred trust, the
blasphemy was 30 great that 1t awakened the
dormant indignation of the American people,

He has lighted the spark which is resulting
in & morsl uprising and wiil end only when
the whole sorry mess of twisted, warped
thinkers are swept from the nstional scene
o that we may have a new birth of national
honesty and decency in Government..

Mr. President, that answers the ques-
tion of the Senator from Illinois as to the
number of Communists I stated were in
the State Department. I have stated I
have the names of 57. Let me make it

<
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clear that I do not clatm to know all the
Communists in the State Department.
I do not have any counter-espionage
group that can go there and ferret out
all the information. I have also pointed
out that the State Department refused
to discharge—and so stated {n « press
conference—205 individuals who, its cwn
security agency said, were unsafe risks.
If the Senator has any further%uestions,
I shall be glad to yield.

Ly LUCAS. My President, will the
Benator yield? .

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 vield.

Mr. LUCAS. I now repeat the same
question I asked the able Benator in the
beginning: Did the Benator from Wis-
consin, in a speech at Wheeling, W. Va,,
Thursday, February 9, declare that he
had a list of 205 persons working for the
Btate Department, who were known by
the Secretary of State to be members of
the Communist Party?

Mr. McCARTHY. ] may say,
Benator is golng to make a farce
I will not yield to him.

Mr. LUCAS. No.

Mr. McCARTHY. I told him three
times. 1 read the speech to him,, I foid
him I sald there were 57 Communists in
the State Department. I told him there
were in the State Department 205, who,
sccording to the President’s own Becu-
rity Board, are unsafe risks. They said,
“Mr. EBecretary, fire these men. Dis-
charge then.” Be refused to do it. I
quoted Becretary Byrnes' letter, telling
him to do that. I shall not answer any
more siily questions of the Senator. This
48 too important, too serious a matter for
that. I am trying to get down to the
point of showing the Senate cases, facts,
and dates, so that the President will ad-
mit that he was wrong, and I hope the
8enator from Illinois will admit that he
went off half cocked in Illinois the other
day when he said, as the President said,
thic is all lies, and tried to prejudge
the case.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, will the
Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. I will be glad to
yieid for a question.

Mr. LUCAS. This is pretty serious to
the Senator from Illinols, and it is seri-
ous to the Senate, and it is serious to
tshe country. The only thing I am ask-
ing the able Benator is whether the news-
papers misquoted him.  The newspapers
quoted him, and there Is an editorial in
the Washington Post, which is libelous
{f not true, in which the Benator is quoted
tn his speech at Wheeling, W. Va., as
saving that he had a list of 206 persons
working for the Btate Department who
were carrying Communist cards. What
I want to know is merely one simpile
1 aid not find anything in the
speech to bear out what the newspaper
reported to be true. The Benator keeps
talking about 57; the newspaper says the
Benator said there were 205, That rep-
resents quite a difference, and it is of
importance, whether the Senpator from
Wisconsin made the statement or did
not make it. He can answer yes Or
Bn ta that He may say that in his
speech he did not make that statement;
he may have made it in a conference of
some kind. But it was carried all over

. R
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the country, through the Washingion
Dewspapers, the New York newspapers,
and the Chicago newspapers, that the
Benator said he could name the 205 who
were carrying Communist cards. It may
be a xilly question in the eves of the
8enator from Wisconsin, and that, as he
satd, I am trying to make s farce out
of this thing, but it is a serious charge;
the Benate and t.he oount.ry are entitled
to know the

C Ry LA
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Benat,or s question?

Mr. LUCAS. It is serious to me.

Mr. McCARTHY. Let me answer the
Benator's question, for.the third time, I
will tell the Benator, and I am now re-
peating it, if the Benator will sit down
and give me the time to do it, that there
are a‘ least 57 Communists in the Btate
Department, I think, without any trou-
ble at all, with sufficient investigation, we
can find the 205 for the Senator. As to
what the Washington Post says, I do not
¥now, and I frankly do not care, Ithink
thapis clear. I will not answer the Sen-
ator a fourth time. ¥ said that T made
speeches. 1 have said there were 57
Communists in the State Department.
I wired the President to that effect.

Mr. LUCAS., Mr. President, will the
Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. I am not ylelding
to the Benator now. 1 have wired the
Prestdent to tbat effect, and I told him
those names were avafiable to him. I
aln now going to give the Senate of the
United States the facts, and I refuse to
go further inte the question raised by
the Benator from Ilinois. Let me tell
him now, so there-may be no question in
his mind, I said 57 Communists were in
the Btate Department, Isald there were
205 in the Btate Department whom the
Becretary of State refused to discharge,
sltbough his loyalty board said, “Dis-
charge those men.” Now, iz that clear
to the Benator?

Mr. LUCAS. ¥ that is what the Ben-
ator is saying, I ¢an understand; but
what I am trying to find out is whether
pewspapers have deliberately distorted
wiat the able Senator said in his speech.

Mr. McCARTHY. I refuse to yield
further to the S8enator,

Mr. LUCAS. I want to find out.

¢ Mr. LEHMAN. Mr. President, will the
Benator yield for a question?

Mr. McCARTHY. For a guestion,
oertainly.

Mr. LEHMAN. Do I correctly under-
stand the Sepator to claiin he has sub-
mitted the names of the 57 cases to which
he refers and the 205 names which are
referred to, not only in the Washingtan
Post but in s pumber of other pews-
papers, to the Btate Department? Does
he claim he has submitted the names of
87 and 205, or any substantial number?

Mr. McCARTHY. The anzwer to the
Senator is, "No.” The answer is “No.”

Mr. LEHMAN. M. President, will the
Senator yield for another gquestion?t

Mr. McCARTHY. I am giad to yleld.

Mr. LEHMAN. Does not the Benator
believe that, interested as he is o com-
hatting communism and we are all in-
terested in combetiing communism, that
It iz his duty both az & Benator of the
United States and as an American to sub-

Afnwe T ansmar tha
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-hearing the evidence, and sald, “The
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mit those names to the Btate Depars-
:nn;orwmesmnu.mmme-
Mr McCARTHY., H the Benator will
but sit down and let me make my report
to the Benate, he will have all the in-
formation he wants. The Benator from
Wisconsin does not. need any advice on

his duty as & Benator, in this respect.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, will the

Benator yleld for one queuion?
Mr MM HY

yield any further.

Mr. WHERRY. Mr. President, I de-
mand the regular order.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Ths
Benator from Wisconsln will proceed.

Mr. LUCAS. I beg the Benator's

¥ield later to the Senator,

Mr. President, I am going to have aif-
ficulty talking, while the SBenators are
chatting.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Let there
be order in the Chamber.

Mr. McCARTHY. I shall be glad to
¥ield for 5 or 40 minutes to let the Sena~
tors carry on the{r conversation.

Mr. President, I have before me infor-

mation {rom the Btate Department flles,
information which the President says the
Senate did not have. Having this infor-
mation, it is a serious question as to what
should be done with ft. I originally
thought possibly we could hope for somae
cooperation fram the Biate Department
xnd ' the President. However, in going
over the material and finding that all of
i#t, of course, has been available to the
Btate Department, for it iz all from their
files, it seemed that nothing would be
sained by catling it to their attention
again The President, I felt, had demmon.
strated his lack of interest quite thor-
sughly during all the Els investigation.

said, “Mr. President, Ilnv the 57 names
they are yours if you tt.he".uni
when he answered by calling me & Har
I felt I could get no oocoperaiion from
the President.

“Then, when the majority leader, with-
out even discussing the matter with ma,
though he knew I had stated that I had
the information, he made s speech In
IMinois and prejudged the case, without

E

ator from Wisconsin is a Har™ Y
could get no cooperation from the
Jority leader. It was then suggested
I sk the Committee on Expendit
the Executive Departments to go in
matter and that I submit the nam
that committee, I talked to some of
members aof the committee.
thought perhaps the Commitiee on the
Judiciary or the Committee on Foreign
Relations, or both oommittees jointly
might have turisdiction, and they thought

g
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individuals who have been interested tn
the subject, digging up this in! _mation.
They felt that under the presch. cireum-
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stances the committee could do very
little, because, if we gave the commit
the names and the information, and the
President gaid, “¥ou cannot get any in-
formation from the Btate Departmnen
files.” they would be hamstrung. It was
suggested that I draft a Yesolution pro-
viding that the Commit on Expendj-
tures in the Executive

right to subpena the secret State De
partment files. That sounds all right ol
the face of it, Mr. President,
dangerous to go that far. -

As 15 wel] known, during the Coplon
trial the judge ordered the FBI to sub-
mit all its secret files, Including the
sources of information. That informa
tion was mede public, and a number o
men in the FBI have stated that it set the!
FBI back 10 years. I{ endangered the

. security of some of their best men.

tate Department asked for the names,
ithout being willing to cooperate or to
ork with us, it was saying, “Tip us off;
et us hnw on -I\nm you h-ua lrh.
oods "

The names are avallable
The Senators may have them if they
care for them. 1 think, however, it
would be improper to make the names
public il the appropriate Senate com-
mittee Chn meet in executive session and
get them. I have approximately 81
cases. 1 do not claim to have any tre-
mendous investigative agency to get
the facts, but if I were to give all the
names involved, it might leave a wrong
impression. If we should label ohe man
a Communist when he is not a Commu-~
nist, I think it would be too bad. How-
ever, the names sre here. 1 shall be
giad to abide by the decision of the Sen-
ate after it hears the cases, but I think

I finally arrived at the conclusion ;™ the sensible thing to do would be to have

that the only way to clean out the State

an executive session and have a proper

Department, or any other Department #committee go over the whole situation

which is infested with Communists, is
not by the passage of any additional law.
The only way it can be dorw is fo secure
the cooperation of the President. If we
could get that, and he says that the in-
formation will be made availgble 50 that
trusted staff members could go over the
flles, and we can be sure that the sources
of information shall not be disclosed, we
can clean house, I frankly think that is
the only way. In line with that, I de-
cided to submit to the SBenate the detalled
cases. Originally I was disturbed that I
might glve out information which would
embarrass the investigative agencles by
indirectly disclosing some of their sources
of information, but I was told, “With so
many commies over here having top posi-
tions, you need not fear giving the in-
formation to the Senate™

I have gone over it. Let me say, be-
fore starting. that I shall submit quite
8 large number of names. I think they
are of importance. They all worked for
the State Department at one time or an-
other. Bome are not there at the pres-
ent time, Many of them have gone into
work which is connected closely with the
Department, for example, foreign trade,
and some branches of the Maritime Com-
mission. L4

I shall not attermnpt to present & de-
talled case on each one, & case which
would convince a jury. All I am doing
is to develop sufficient evidence so that
anyone who reads the Recorp will have
a good idea of the number of Commu-
nists in the State Department.

While I consider them all important,
there are three big Communists jnvolved,
and I cannot possibly conceive of any
Becretary of State sllowing those three
big Communists, who are tremendou.s]y
important and of great value Lo Russia.
to remain in the Btate Department. I
do not believe President Truman knows
about them. I canrot belp bu’ feel that
he is merely the prisoher of & bunch of
twisted intellectuals who tell him what
they want him to know. To those who
say, “Why do you not tell the State De-
partment; why do you not give the names
10 the State Department?” I say that ev-
erything I have here is from the State
Department's own files. I felt, when the

I was very happy to hear the SBenator
from Massachusetts say that he would
move that the Foreign Relations Com-
mittee appoint a subcommlttee to go into
the cases.

The man Involved in case No. 1 is em-

ployed in the office of an Assistant Sec-
retary of State. The intelligence unit
shaowtd him and found him contact-
ing members of an espionage group, A
memorandum of December 13, 1846, in-
dicates that he succeeded in having »
well-known genersl intervene with an
Assistant Secretary in behalf of one man
who is an actlve Communist with a leng
record of Communist Party connectiens.
There i5 another individual who s
very closely tled up with a Boviet
espionage sgency. There 1s nothing in
the file to thdicate that the general re-
ferred to knew those two individuals were
Communists.

That is a part of the usual modus
operandi. If there is one Communist in
the Department, he will get some other
individual to recommend another Com-
munist so that the breed can be in-
creased.

This individual was successful in ob-
taining important positions for other
Communists. They were finally ordered
removed from the Department not later
than November 15 of the following year.
Bubsequent to that time, however, both
of them still had access to secret ma-
terial.

_A memorandum of November 2, 15486,
pointed cut that this individual and the
previously mentioned Communists whom
he succeeded in having placed were con-
nected with an alleged Russian espion-
age agency. Nevertheless, this individ-
uat still occupies an important position
in the State Departtnent. 1 should like

to point out at this time, however, that 4
hmnjor portion of the file had been

the security group, which was then oper-
ating in the State Department, was sp-
parently doing & good job, It presented
the entire plcture to the Becretary of
Btate. This individual who, the inves-
tigate agency of the State Depariment
says, 1s a Communist, got a general in-
nocently to bring two other Communists
into the State Department, and he is

today in the State Department and has”
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access o the secret material. As I sy,

his name ,x certainly available to0 any

Senaie gommluee that wants it.
*~  Mr. LUCAS.
. Benator yield?

Mr, McCARTAY. I yield.

Mr. LUCAB. Will the Benator tell us
‘the name of the man for the Rucoud?
We are entitled to know who he 5. I
say this In all serlousness. The Senate
» 2nd the public are entitled to know who
* that man is, as a resuit of the charge
“made bymyrriend If he is & Commu-
nist, the Senator from Wisconsin knows
that the Sepator from Illinois will go
~Tight along with the Senator from Wis-
consin,

Mr. McCARTHY. The Benator can
come to my office as soon as I finish and
receive the names, 1 iniend to go
tthrough all the cases. If it is the judg-
“ment of the Benate that it wants the
names exposed on the Benate floor,
which would be & very unusual proced-
ure, I shall be glad to expose them. The

o
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- question is too important for either the

Benator from Nlinois or the Senator
from Wisconsin to make the decision. If
any Senate committee is actually inter-

_ ested in disclosing the names——

Mr. LANGER. Mr. President, will the
Senator yleld further?

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 yield.

Mr. LANGER. The Committee on the
Judiciary bas been investigating commu-
nism more than half the year. I think
the Senator from Wisconsin is entirely
correct. We have never Inade a name
public unless we had the consent of J,
Edgar Hoover., I, for one, went to be
recorded as absolutely agreeing with the
‘Senator from Wisconsin.

Mr, McCARTHY. I thank the Sena-
tor from North Dakota.

The Senator from Ilinols knows there
is nothing sbcret about the names that
he cannot have. I do not Hke this po-
litical byplay. I{f we oontinue as we
have been going, the next war will be
Jost before we start. 1heard a commen-
tator last night say that Russis has
1,200 divisions, and he stated that there
were 54,000 troops in Albanis, indicat-
ing that Russia is sbout to start the
fighting part of the next war.

It i5 tremendously important that we
clean out the espionage ring in our Btate

Department.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, will the
Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. No. Icannot yleld
st this time, Me. A,

This is & case to which I particularly

invite the Benate’s attention. The files
show two very interesting facts. A
major portion of the flle was removed.
Papers refer to information In the file
which {is nonexistent. Upon contact
with the keeper of the records, he stated
that, to the best of his knowledge,

moved. He did not mention any nam
but he said, “He was put in some hlgh
brass job about 2 years ago.”

I am Inclined to think that this indi-
vidual’s name may be known from
information which I shall give here.

The file shows two things. It show
first, that this individual had some
his clothing picked up, with unusual ma-
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terial in it, and, second—and this is im-
portant--it shows that the Strile Depart-
ment and the President had prepared
material which was to be sent to a for-
eign government. The file shows that
before the material left th® State Depart-
ment it Was in the hapds of the Kremlin
in Moscow. Do Benators follow me?
The State Department’s ofn investiga
tive flle shows that some segret material
which was belng transmitted to anothe
natipn, before it even left this countr

for tho Athar amtimter ah omed up in Line
Wi OLOeT COYNITY, Ma0WEU A0 aalis

cow. Bo far, that Is not too uig-niﬁcan
However, the flle shows that this particu
lar individual, who has held one of the
most important positions at one of the
listening posts in Europe, was shadowed,
that he was found to have contacted
Boviet agent, and that the Sovief agent
was then followed to the SBoviet Embassy,
where the agent turned the material ove
to the Soviet Embassy. Do Benators {ol-
tow me? This is what the secret Btate
Department flle shows: First, the papers

get to Moscow in gome mysterious man-

ne:. and, second, this mdmdua.l who 18
now one of our forelign ministers, con-
tacts s Russian espionage ngent, and
that agent is followed to thé Russian
Embassy, where the material is handed
over. This is no secret to the Btate De-
partment.

Incidentally, ] might say that I prom-
ized the press I would have coples of this
material for their use. However, in view
of the fact that I have nothing com-
pletely ready at this time, and must re-
fer to the documents before me, which
I cannot turn over to the press, 1 do not
have anything to give them. I am sorry.
I shall try, bowever, to0 give them how
the masaterial I have, and shall try to
make the dates and places as clear as I
can.

ase
in Flushing, N. Y., in 1903. He was em-
ployed with 0SS in 1942. In 1945 he
was transferred to the State Department
and assigned to Research and Iotelll-
ence. 'The Btate Department's fil
hows that he i1s a member of a numbe;
of Communist-front organizations,
that his pals are known Communists.
The file further shows that this fact
admitted by him. The original report
which this information is contained
dated July 3, 1842, The security repo
ol April 18, 1846, indicates that numer-
ous witnesses, including college profes-
sors and police officers in California, tes-
tified he was & radical and & fellow trav
eler. He was very friegdly and sym
pathetic toward Harry\Bridges, and

This individual was born M g

The lndlvidun.l came to
the ted States from Hungary in 1944,
He was employed as a transiator md
script writer for OWI, and lster by

Office of Internatfonal Information lnd
ultural Affairs, * The report of January
1947, "ingicates that he 15 an active

e Al a Mo Py
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tion, and that he Jost his former job be-
cause of his constant arguments in favor
of commuynism. A former employer, ac-
cording to the file, stated that this in-
dividual boasted of being a member of
the Communist Party. A third inform-.
nt also stated that this individual
oasted of his Communist connections
and argued that communism wes su-
perior to democracy. The fourth fn.

§ formant said that he constantly argued
a’polltlcs.

snd that communism was the
'!‘-n ~f

tMe references on his application for
citizenship were members of at least one
Communisi-front organization and con-
-tributors to Communist periodicals. An-
other reference refused 10 recommend
him, questioning his loyalty, and saying
that he was a Communist. Another ref-
erence, of April 24, 1847, showed that this
employee’s supervisor in the State De-
partment felt he was a fellow-traveler.
This individual has heen contributing to
the Hungarian Commumst magarine,
NO K
Various memoranda and reports by
e State Department Security Agency
in the flies Indicate that no one was
found to question this employee’s com-
munistic connection and beliefs,
8.5 This case serves as 4 very
exampi¢ of the fallure on the part
of the State Department to take any ac-
tion even after conclusive evidence of a
person’s Communist activity was shown
by the Btate Department’s own security
agency. He was born in North Caroline
in 1800. He was employed by the For-
elgn Economic Administration from
ugnst 1942, to August 1845 and was
then transferred to the Etate Depart-

ment and placed d In-
) attention, Mr.

, to the number of these in-

duals who succeeded in getting into
Fsearch and Intelligence. Research

nd Intelligence, the Voice of America,

Far Eastern Affairs seem to be the
prime targets. -

idecal svetsm for thic anuntre
gdcal gysitim Ior Lius gounily.

strongly opposed any mbve to deport L The report dated May 4. 1946, in this

Bridges. The report also shows fhat he
was also a close friend of RalphiPried-
man, secretary of the Communist Party
infCalifornia. Another security report,
date! November 13, 1946, quotes his as-
soclates as saying that he favored the
Chipese Communists in China and fa-
vored Russia In most respects.

The State Department officials them-
selves, according to this report, describe
him as being overly sympathetic to Rus-
sla and the Communist experiment.
This Is all a part of the report. Another
Government official szid the individual
frequenily blamed the capitalists for all

#man’s file shows that sight persons, in-

cluding six college professors at Harvard
University and the University of Cali-
fornia, agreed that this indigdual hss

.strong communistic leapings, and that
_ in their opinion he was either a card-

carrying member of the Communist
Party or a fellow-traveler. That is the
opinion of six professors st Harvard Uni-
versity and the University of California.
Bome of the opinions expressed by his
associates might well be read.

A professor at the University of
California stated that he was acquainted
with this individual since September

"Navy school during the war
- grades and for Communist activities. A

.
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1837; that he did not trust him; he con-
sidered him In the class of HAITY Bridges;

cumstances would he reeumm-.nd
to the Government.

" A fellow student stated that he had
known him since 1939 and that he knew
hlm denmtely ss » Communist, that

A _ 4 AL E_ A MA_ad..al
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he feli that vidual Was got-
ting money from the Communist Party,
snd the other students did alio, because
they would say that this individual was
not preaching communism for his health,
but that it was & business with him; that
he would not recommend this individual
to the Government because he feels that
he i3 a Communist.

This individual was discharged from »
for bad

memorandum, dated May 15, 1946, from

-0-0.-
thnt an “investigation discloses erldenoe
of & materia] nature tending to affect ad-
versely the Joyalty to the United Btates
and its Institutions.” This report re-
veals that this individual {s unmistake-
ably identified with communistic activi-
ties. While the records of the Bureau of
Naval Personnel show that he was given
a special order discharge in March 37,
1942, under honorable eonditions, evi-
dence in his file, all of which iz, of course,
available to the Becretary of Siate, re-
weals that he was discharged hecuasse it
was found that he was an ardent student
of and advocate of communism.

A report, dated March 25, 1947, indi-
cates that this individual had been re-
teiving mal) from the Boviet Embassy,
as well as communistic publications.
An official of a Washington, D. C. univer-
sity stated that he had hired this ipdi-
vidual to conduct a class in Chinese, but
later learmed that he was closely con-
nected with communistic groups on the
west coast. Four members of the faculty
at the Oniversity of California confirmed
this Individual’s communistic leanings.
All of the above Information was brought
to the attention of the top officials in the
Btate Depariment in & memorandum
summarizing the case in 1947, with the
recommendation that he be immediately
discharged. The Btate Department re-
fused to discharge him because it was
pot proven that he had committed any
overt act. Bubsegquent to this time, this
individus! argued often and heatedly in -
favor of a Communist regime {n China.
He admitted having been a subscriber to
the Daily Worker.,

Let me repeat for the benefit of the
Benate, the Btate Department refused to
discharge this Individual because he had
not been shown to have committed any
overt act, despite the fact that the State
Department’s own security agency had in
a report stated that be was unmistak-
ably identified with communistic activi-
ties; despite the fact that he had been
dicharged from a Navy school because
he was an ardent student and sdvocate
of communistic doctrine; despite the fact
that he had been receiving mall from
the Boviet Embassy, as well as being &

-
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subscriber to the Dally Worker; despite
th> fact that six professors at Harvard
md the UnJversny of California ureed
mﬂl. ne was B T DI.II}' memDer or ICJIUW
traveler”; despite the fact that & fellow
student who knew him well stated that he
would not recommend for = job in
" the Government becauseqof his commu-
nistic activitles.
Department says, must be kent on be-
cause he has committed no *“overt” act.
The State Department's own Security
Board then submitted four subsequent
reports, the first one dated September
12, 1947, In an attempt to convince the
Depariment that this man was danger-
ous and should be discharged. Bubse
quently this man’'s position was abol
ished. However, he was not discharge
Listen to this. His position was abol
ished, put what happened then?- He %
transferred to the Division of Research

ranlorina aw
wpriwdiin  ®O

smployee who, 50 far &
I can learn, had an excellent record, an
whose loyalty was {n no way questioned
This in spite of the fact that a Stat
Department official who knew him and

worked with him in Chins as well as in | have been o
this country, said he was—and this {s ™ munist Party.

what a Biate Department official said
about this man, whom the Department
refused to discharge, whom they shifted
over to another job where he bumped
another worker—the State Department
officia! said he wes mediocre, dull, and
incompeient. Bo his only qualification
was his communistic connections. This
same State Department official said,
“This is the only man in the Government
of whom I would speak unfavorably.”
Keep in mind that under the McCar-
ran bill, & very wise piece of legislation,
the Secretary of State has the absolute
unquestioned right to discharge s man
of this kind. Bo the Becretary could
have discharged him ax first recom-
mended. Pour times bluntly they have
sald, “Get rid of this man ™ His superior
officer says he is dull and incompetent,
but for some reason or other he is

of the United States.
Another ons is case No. 6.
idual is with the of Central

cember 31, 1946, describes her as being

“pink" and as advocating that we substi-
tute conditions in Russia for those in the
United States. Bhe takes a very active
pa.rt in the conferences of the UPWA

order,
cleargnce. This individual has a right to
see al! the top secrét-documents.

No. 7. This individusl was
_ateacinte huciness seonomist tn Aveust

1944; with FEA from August 1944 to
August 1945 "and then transferred t.o
the State Department as an economis
This Individual Is & member of the
Young Communist Leagug. He was afli-
ated with JTour otheg organizations

This marn, the State °

“]um []‘5 mn plueu up ﬂy me L,LU NCI‘LI'C -'}IU ll“ - um\-l..l MLVEL T I.ll
ectively opposed the President’s loyalty €the Dally Worker.
but has been given top secret ~—Gtate Department used good judgment

o

which are named by the Attorney CGen-
eral as having been Communist fronts.
This individua]l sdmits memberszhip in
the Young Communisis, and in ih¢ othet
Communist-front organizations, but
claims to have changed his view ce
that time, and therefore was given top
secret clearance by the SBtate Depart-
ment. I may say incidentally I am-using
the pronoun “he” in =1l these cases. al-
though ¥ome of the individuals are not
of the male sex.

ase No. 8, This individual was born
in New York City in 1018, He was em-
loyed a5 An economist and analyst with
he OSS {n the Biate Department from
juné 1845, Previous to thai {ime he
rked for the War Production Board.
e was assigned again™to Hesearch and
ntelllgence in the Btate Depariment.
his man, sccording to the Btate De-
rtment flles, was an active member of
& number of Communist_front organisa-
ions, was & very &iose Triend of several
men who sre under suspicton by the FBI
of belng connected with Russian esplo-
nage cases and has two brothers who
wWOr m-

I may say tHYY I EnO% Qhal sothe of
these individuals whose cases I am giving
the Genate are no longer it the State
Department. A sizable number of them
are not. Bome of them have transferred
to other Government work, work allied
with the BSiate Department Others
have been transferred to the United Na-
tions. But I think the cases are im-
portant whenever we find that an indi-
vidual, despite his Communist connec-
tions, has been given top-secret clear-
ance. That gives an idea what 1is
going on,

Here is one which I think the Senate
will enjoy:
ase No. 8. This individual after in-
es n. was not given security clear-
ce by the State Department. After

He i now & speech writer {n the White

House, That is case™0. 9. I will Sectire

if I may
Bothat the shott
this, we will refer directly to the investi-
gative file, I think I am doing Mr. Tru-
man & favor by telling him this. I do
not think he knows it. I do not think he

ervices. A security m‘a De- W would have this individual there writing

speeches for him If he knew it
Both the individual referred to and
wife-——this is in the file of the investi-
gative agency—are members of Com-
munlst.—front organiza

don b sinmmd

But in any event the

not to clear this individual.

This individual iz in the
jographical Information: Division of the
ute]‘.‘lﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬂment THer hushand signed
unlsi Party election petition,
stating he was a member thereof. Bhe is
active in the UPWA. The mere fact that
her husband was s Communist may not
make her a Communist, but she also

been given top secich CleAlANCommemann, ®*4Pt 10 Which some of their superior
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Cl.se No. 1] This individual was an
£73 from July 1943 to August
1945 and was ¢npjciad in the Division 7
of Map Inteliiganos in ihe Siais Depari- N
me i after August 1945 He iz & close pal
of a wn and nas stated
it would be & good idea if the Communists
would take over in this country. He is s
regular reader of the Dally Worker.
This individua) is not in the Btats Da-
partment at this time, but has a job
the CIA as of today. Here iz what we
find. " Buch individuals use the Btate
Department as a stepping stone to some
other sgency. Thix man, who pals
around with Communists, who is satis-~
fied, according to the flles of thé State
Department, that Communista ahould
take over this country, is now in the Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency.
* Case No. 12. This individual started as
& COTJespoi at the Wh.lt.e
Hpusa, Prom there hie moved over o
the Bovlet Embassy and obtained a 1ob
a5 assBfanf editor. Prom there he
transferr ¢ State Department and
s0 far as I can discover, transferred from
there to a section of the Commerce De
partment. with which the State Der
ment works, where he remained un
several months ago. Where he is as of
today I frankiy do not know. I think
this is & rather interesting shift, however
from White House to the Boviet Em-
bassy, t.otheBtabeDepertment to the

A o man

W BALLIT] T Wpl.rl-l.l.ll:ﬂl-
>ase No. This lndlvldun.l iz a for-
reserve oﬂlcer under the informa-

W PMMiral program.
po!nted 10 this pasitlon in Beptember
1847, and assigned to Milan, Italy,
he took part In the edurational
This tndividual spent time in Soviet Rus.
siz in 1927 as & member of the

Der, respeciively, of varicus Comq;umlt-
fmw. He has been cited
by orker a number of times
for his work. - The records of the lndus-
trial detail of the Chicago police
ment list him uecommumnuuﬂy
1030, Thiz man’s flls shows that wmam
bers of the churchee in Italy e.nd hixh
officials of the National Catholic Welfare
Council objected to his being assigned
to educational duties In Italy, basing this
objection upon his communistic activi-
ties. Lt Col Gayre, of the British Army,
who was this {ndividual’s supervizor tn
Italy, indicated that he was a “wild left-
ist theorist,” who would veer entirely to
the left if given the opportunity. This in-
dividual is described as a pedantic, tedi-
ous, conceited, impractical, pompous
and this applies W 50 meoy of
them, a man who would enjoy the pleas-
ures of the right, but popuiarity with the

left.
MED_LL',‘ is & case of pressure
from a high State Department oficial 1o

in the Btate De
This i= &R

ent.
case ghowing the
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obtain security clearance for an indi- il
vidua! with & bad background from th
atandpoint of security. He was
pointed in December 1945 as & translator
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officers will yot when they fir /that some
of these very unusual indivuals are go-
ing to lose their jobs. H=s %as appointed
in December 1945 a8 tor in the
State Department. A report from an-
other Govermment investigating agency
under date of January #§, 1846, advised
that the subject should beldismissed as
s bed security risk beckuse he was
flagrantly homosexual. He had ex-
tremely close connections with other in-
dividuals with the same tendencies, snd
sho were active members of Communist-
front organizations, including the Young
Communist League.

I think this is interesting, Mr. Presl-
dent. I asked one of our top intelligence
men in Washington, one day, *“Why do
you ind men who are so fanatically Com-
munist? Is there something about the
Communist philosophy that attracts
them?"

He sald, “Benator McCanraY, {f YoUu
had been in this work as Jong as we have
been, you would realize that there is
something wrong with each one of these
individuals. You will find that practl-
cally every active Communist ds twisted
mefitally or physically in some way.”

The Btate Department’'s own security
agency recommended the discharge of
this employee on January 22, 1946. On
February 19. 1046, this individual's serv.
jces were terminated with the Btate De-
partment. Bubsequently oo Aprll 1,
1948, the action discharging this jndi-
vidual was rescinded and he was rein-

“stated in his job in the Atate Depart-

ment. In this case a CSA report of
Geptember 2, 1847, is replete with infor-
mation covering the attempt of a high
Btate Department official to induce sev-
eral individuals who had signed affidavits
reflecting adversely upon the employes
to repudiate their affidavits. The file
shows that that high State Department
employee even went out and

contacted the individusls who signad the
affidavits, and asked them, “Won't you
rapudiate them?"’

This individual. according to the secu-
yity fles of the State Department, was &)
wery close amsociate of active %
agents.  As to whether he 12 in the té
Department at this time or not, I frankly
4o not know, but in view of fact that he”
was reinstated, I assume that he §s.

A while ago the Benator from Nebrazka
sasked whether I would yield while he
suggested the absence of s quorum, I
ahall be glad to do so now. However, if
the Benator thinks it is not possibie to
obtain & quorum at this time——

Mr. WHERRY, Mr. President, if the
Senator will yield to me at this time,
let me say to the majority leader that I
do hot wish to disrupt the program. [
wish to cooperate with the majority
leader in carrying on the session.

I said then, and T say now, that these
charges are very serfous. If there is a
desire to have a quorum call now, I shall
be glad to have one. -

Mr. McCARTHY. I may say that I
have just received a note that the ma-
Jority leader—I am not criticizing him
for doing so—has informed all Benators
on his side of the aisie that there will
not be & vote tonight, and that there is
no resason for Benators to remain here,
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and that thers will be no guorum eall.
I amume he did not do that because he
did not want Benators on his side of the
aigle to hear the charges. I assume he
merely wanted to give them an oppor-
tunity to go to dinner, However, I have
no desire to present what I regard as
important information before s half-
empiy Benate,

On the gther hand, if the majority
leacler thinks there 15 Dot a possibility
of obtaining & quorum, because of the
advice given to Senators on hix side of
the aisie, I ghall be glad to yield for &
motion to take s recess until tomorrow.

In other words, I do not agree to hav.
ing the majority dismissed by the ma-
Jority Jeader.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, if the
Benator will yield to me, I told Senators
that there would not be a vote tonight
upan the cotton bill which i the pend-
ing question. Had I known that there
would have been any question about s
ghorum call, I certainly would have had
Benators remain here, to be present to
answer to a quorum eall, if not to listen
to the Senator’'s address.

We have now eontipued until T:30 n
the evening. ’ .

In view of the statement about having
& night session and in view of the work
that i3 before us, I had hoped that the
Benator from Wisconsin wouid conclude
his remarks tonight.

~If he does not oonclude his remarks
tonight, but expects to resume them to-
morrow, he certainly will not have any
time then, becatse of the unanimous
consent sgreement which has been en-
tered In regard io a vote at 3 o'clock
on Bznate bil] 75.

a.!-ﬂ'l‘ﬁ .

Mr. McCARTHY. Let me Inquire of -

the majority leader whether the infor-
mation I heve received is correct. Did
the Benator sdvise Benators on his side
of the aisle that there was no resson
for them Lo remafn, that he would sasure

no vote?

Mr. LOCAS. I did not assure them
that there would be no quorum call.

All that Benstors on this side of the
alsle asked me was whether there would
be & vote tonight. I amid, *No,” that the
Benator from Wisconsin was going to
take the floor, snd probably would occupy
the floor for 4 or 5 hours, as I had been
informed; and I said, “I will stay here,
and I hope everyone else who wants to
hear the Senator will stay here as He dis-
cusses thix very important gquestion”™
But 50 far as & vote was concerned, I
advised all Benators who asked me, and
T advised the minority leader so that he
could advise Benators on his side of the
aisle, that there would be no vote on the
pending question tonight.

But I certainly hope the SBenator from
Wisconsin will proceed, because he is
making a very important address, and
the country Is interesied in it, and what
few Senators are here now are interested
in It; and 1 doubt whether there will be
more Senators here day after tomorrow
than are present now,

At this time I see another Senator

returning to the Chamber after having
had his dinner. I know he is very much
ipterested Iin the guestion the Senator

r
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from Wisconsin is discussing. The Sen-
ator from Oregon has just reentered the
Chamber, and I know he & wm::
n;!e&the attendance of Senators
a e, .
The Benator from Nebrasks {Mr. Ber-
Len] is rlso reentering the Chamber now,

1 observe. :
Mr WHERRY, Mr. President, i the

!
j
:
E
g
¥

tomorrow. _. . ’
. Ithink it is very unususl, in view of the
Benator's declaration of his interest in
subject, for the majority leader to
dismizs Senators on his sxide of the ajsle
or encourage them to leave the Chamber,
I think the subject mow under dis-

E

cussion i5 one in which the Demoerats

should be especially interested. As the

Benator Ifrom Illinois knows, mhu_

going to be identified with that group.
I think that is wrong. I think there are
too many fine Democrats in this country
and too many fine Democrats in the Ben-
ate, on the Democratic side of the aisle,
to permit the Democratic Party to be
ident{fied with the group I have been dis-
cussing. J think Democratic Senators
should be as much interested as we on

.
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this side of the aisle are In cleaning up
that situstion.

But I do not like the information I
bhave received, namely, that the Benator
from Ilinois has advised all Senaiors oo
his side of the aisle to leave. If the
tnformation I have received is not cor-
rect, I should like to kn

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, will the
Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 am glad to yield.

Mr. LUCAS. It is customary here, as
the Benator from Wisconsin knows, that
when Members of the Benate inquire
whether there 15 to be a vote on the
pending question at a certaln time, if it is
known that there is not to be a vote at
that time, the reply is “No." Of course,
immediately such Senators leave, as the
Benator knows; and no doubt the Ben-
ator from Wisconsin himself has done
that many times since he has been a
Member of the Benate. Whenever the
minority leader tells Senators on his side

of the aisle that there is not going to #~

be a vote on the pending questlou, they
do pot usually remain to hegr the speech
of the Bensator from Wiscbhsin or the
gpeech of the Senator from Illinois on
any subject, regardless of how important
it may be.

The Senator from Wisconsin should
not think he has any monopoly oo fight-
.ing communism in this country, and he
cannot by implication or by innuendo
attack the Senator from Illinols with re-
spect to cleaning out the State Depart-
ment. I have told the Benator before,
and I repeat it now, that whenever the
Benator names names and presents con-
clusive information before the proper
committees, or if he will do it now before
the Benate, if he desires, and if what he
says is substantiated, I will go arm In
arm vwith my good friend the Benator
from Wisconsin in assisting in cleaning
out any Communist nests in the Biate
PDepartment or in any other branch of
the Government.

'The Senator from Wisconsin knows me
well enough to know that I was fighting
communism long before the SBenator from
Wisconsin was, because I am several
years oider than he is. But the matter
is so important that it seems to me gve
should have this entire story now. Let
us get all the information and all the
facts in the Recorp at this particular
time; and the Senator ¢an, by unanimous
consent, offer and introduce into the
Recoxp anything he wishes to. Let him
put all of it in, and then ask for a meet-
ing, either before a specia) committee of
some kind or-before the Foreign Rela-
tions Committee or the Judiclary Com-
mittee, and go thoroughly into the things
the Senator 15 talking sbout.

I am all for that, I sgy to the SBenator

fram wiucn‘in

SENHI ¥V

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, will
the Senator agree with me that in view
of the facts that I have presented, it is
absolutely necessary that we have s com-
piete and thoroughly investigation of this
matter by a Senate committee?

Mr. LUCAE. I am in favor of a com-
plete and thorough investigation of what

Mo 38——14
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the Benator has said: and I hope the
Foreign Relations Committee or some
other committee will bring the Benator
1mmed1ttely before it and will interro-
gate him under oath with respect to what
he has presented here. The Benator
should mame names before that commit-
tee, because he has said——

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. Prexident, I
suggest absence of a quorum.
Mr. LUCAB. Mr. President, the Sena-

tor ylelded to me.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, 1
suggest the absence of a quorum.

Mr. LUCAB. 1 will get a quorum, if
that is the case.

Mr. McCARTHY. If the Senator feels

Almad o w1l ot s oo o b e Redo

that hie will emibarrass Senators on his
side of the aisie by calling s quorum,
I wil] yield while he moves that the
Senate take & recess until tomorrow.

Lat me say this, Mr. President, in view
of the attitude of the Benstor from
Illinois, who Inst week. before he knew
ny of the evidence, went to Chicago,
where he said, “Benator McCartEY is
lying: there is not a zingle Communist
in the Btate Department.”

Mr, LUCAS, Mr. President, I-—

Hr McCARTHY. Walt a minute, let
meé finish. He said there was noi a
word of truth in what I said. He sald
tf he had said what I said about there
being 57 Communists in the Btate De-
partment, he would be ashamed the rest
of his life. He now seems to think this
should be made a trial of the man who
is digging out the Communists, instead
of the Communists. If we are to in-
dulge in such tactics I want the entire
Benate present to hear it.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, I will
move to recess until tomorrow, i{f the
Benate wishes that to be done.

Mr. DWORSHAK, Mr. President, will
the Senator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. I am glad to yield.

Mr. DWORSHAEK. Bo far as the
Junior Senator from Idaho is coheernied,
he has been glad to remain on the Acor
to listen to these important revelations
of the Benator from Wisconsin, because
the Senator from Wisconsin, ih his re-
marks has shed some light upon the
possible reasons for the State Depart-
ment's foreign pelicy in China during
the past few years, which possibly justi-
fied the infiltration of communism with-
in China, to such an extent that it may
now be too late to present this very vital
information to one of the committees
of the Benate. It is too late now to
ecounteract and nullify that insidious
Btate Department influence, through
scores and scores of Communists and
fellow travelers who have been respon-
gible, even under Secretaries of Btate
like General Marshall We realize that
only recently J. Edgar Hoover made the
public statement that in this country
today there are 540,000 Communists and
fellow travelers. 80 I think, the Amer-
ican people are entitied to have & com-
plete exposure of the forces within the
Btate Department. If there i3 no truth
or justification in what the junjor Sens-
tor from Wisconsin has been telling this
Yy this evening, then ihe American

B TR Y LN
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people should know the truth. But at
a time when every American recognises
that we are at the mercy of sabotaging
bythouwhohnebeenpheadmhuh-

B Ve S Ala e ba T b ma b and
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branches of the executive depl.rtllnm..
it behooves us not only to spend §13
000,000 or $14,000,000,000 mmnny
the national defense, but it is the dutw
the obligation—1I believe the Ametican
people join with me in making the state-
ment that it is the obligstion—of the
President of the United Btates, who s
alone responsible for the selection of
these officials, through the Becretary of
Btate, to make a housecleaning, so that

we may to bu.lld up the security
and defanses of the end

atavants = ORSS =

thntwemybeprepared ‘In case we
should be the victims of Communist
aggression in the months abead.

1 wish to compliment the junior Ben-
ator from Wisconsin on the revelations
be is making at this time. Noiwith-
standing the fact that there are entirely
too few Members of this body present, it
is encoursging to note that so many
members of the press and radio galleries
are present. I believe they recognize
that the American people want the facts,
though, even now, it may be too late to
clean our house of the rats and saboteurs
who are a constant menace to the safety

of the Republic.
Mr. McCARTHY. I thank the Sepa-
tor.
Mr. LEHMAN. Mr. President, will the
tor yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. No; Ido not yield.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
Benator declines to yield. .

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, I

‘have decided it may be well to complete

the presentation of the case tonight, but
I am not going to spesk to an empty
chamber. I am going to suggest the
absence of & quorum. and then proceed
to develop all the facts. I suggest the
ahsence of & quorum.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
secretary will call the roll. |

The rcll was called, and the following
Benators answered to their ;un

Adken Bayden

Anderscn Hendricksot

Butler Tves Ilurrly
Cordon Johngon, Caolo.

Darby Kerr Bmith, Maine
Dannel! Lahtan Sparkman
Dworsbak Lucss Whery
Beton MeCarthy Wililams

The PRESIDING OFFICER. A quo-
rum is not present. The clerk Will call
the names of the absent Benators,

The legislative clerk called the names
of the absent Benators: and Mr. Carz-
maxy, Mr. FoLsxicar, Mr. Hoxy, Mr. Hov-
LAND, Mr, Monzz, Mr. RussriL, and Mr,
BCHOXPPIL answered to their names when
called.

. The PRESIDING OFTICER. A QUo
rum is not present. :

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, much a5 1
dislike to do this, I presume that I ghall-
be compelled to make a motion to ad-
journ. I have not made it yet——

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
Chair will state that debate 15 D¢t In

order.

~w e
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Mr. LUCASB. Ishall not debate; I shall
only make a statement.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, un-
Jess T can make a statement also, I shall
call for the regular order. 1 the Sena-
tor from Hllinois is going to lu.ke a state-
Eg:t. I want an opporiunity io answer

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, I move
that the Bergeant st be directed
to request the attendance of abaent Sena-
tors.

The motion was agreed to.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
Bergeant at Arms will execute the order
of the Senate.

After s little delay, Mr. Lancex, Mr,
Camv, Mr. Lowc, Mr. Brewnis, and Mr,
Encorr entered the Chamber and an-
swered to their names.

Mr. LUCAS. I move that the Senate
adjourn until 11 o’clock a. m. tomorrow,

Mr. CAIN and other Senatora re-
quested the yeas snd nays.

The yeas and nays were ordered; and
the legislative clerk proceeded to call
the roll.

Mr. EILGORE. Mr, President-—-—

The PRESIDING OFFICER. 'The
Benator from West Virginia. #:

Mr. KILGORE. I find from reading
the newspapers that the wet season is
driving the pintails north.

Mr. IVES. Mr. President, what is the
result?

Mr. WILLIAMS. Mr. President, what
is the result of the vote?

Mr. CORDON. Mr. President, how am
I recorded us voting?

The PRESIDING OPFFICER. The
Benator from Oregon is recorded as vot-
ing in the affirmative.

Mr. CORDON. I vote "pay.”

Mr. IVES. What is the result, Mr.
President?

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
elerk is still tallying.

Mr, LUGCAS. Y announce that the
Benator from New Mexico (Mr. Axpex-
son], the Benator from Virginla [Mr.
Bryzrl, the Benator from Illinois [(Mr.
DovcLasl, the Benator from North Caro-
lLna [Mr. GramaM}, the Senator from
Minnesots [Mr, HoumrHrry), the Sens-
tor from Pennsylvania [Mr. Myeas], the
Senator from Florida [Mr. Pxrrer], and

the Benator from Maryland [Mr, Trn-'

mmes] are absaent on public business,
The Benator from Oklahoma [Mr.
TuoMAs! 15 absent by leave of the Benate.
The Benators from Connecticut [Mr,
Bxrronw and Mr. McMagon), the Ben-
ators from Kentucky [Mr. Crarmax
and Mr. Wrrtams), the Senator from
New Mexico [Mr. Caavez), the Benstors
fromm Texas [Mr. Cowmalry and Mr.
Joanson] the Benator from Californis
[Mr. Downxy), the Benators from Mis-

siasippl {Mr, EAsTLAND and Mr. Brexwis], -

the Benator from Louisians [Mr. ELLEx-

tha Borotar frame Twlawara l'“r
WEE [, WIT OCLOWL Al seTamwmil

, the Benator from QOeorgis lux
Gzoacr)], the Benstor from lowas (Mr.
GrLrrTE), the Senators from Rhode
Island (Mr. Garen and Mr, Leany], the
Senator from Alabama {Mr. Hrl), the
Benators from Wyoming [Mr. HunTt and
Mr. O'MamoNrY], the Senators from
Bouth Carolina [Mr. Joanston and Mr.
Mayrank], the Senators from Tennessee
[Mr. Kxravvir snd Mr. McErran], the

oo
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Benator from Washington [Mr. Maawv-
sow], the Benator from Nevada [Mr.
McCarnan], the Senator from West Vir-
ginia [Mr. NxxLy), the Senstor from
Maryland i{Mr. O’Cowor), the Benator
from Idahe [(Mr, Tayrorl, and the Sen-
aior from Uiah [Mr. THOMAS] aXé un-
avoidably detalned.

Mr. WHERRY. I announce that the
Benator from New Hampshire (Mr.
Barpces] sand the Senator from North
Dakots [ Younel are absent by leave
of the Ben

The Benator from Iowa [Mr Hicxew-
roorer] is absent on official business.

The Benator from Michigan [Mr.
VANDENIERG )-is necessarily absent,

The Benfitor from Maine [Mr. Baxw-
sTn], the Benator from Ohlo [Mr.
Baickexl, the Benator {from Nebraszks
[Mr. BotLna], the Senator from Vermont
[Mr. Pranpens], the Benator from Call-
fornia [Mr. Exowrawp], the Benator
from Nevada [Mr. Maroxz], the Benator
from Pennsylvanis [Mr. MaxTIN], the
Benator from Colorado [Mr Mrirmoaw],
the Benator Ifrom Bouth Dakota [Mr.
Muwpr), the Benator from Massachu-
setts [Mr. Barrowstarll, the Benator
from New Jersey [Mr. BMrrH], the Bena-
tor from Minnesota [(Mr. Tzl and the
Benator from Wisconsin [(Mr. WiLEY] are
detained on official business.

The Senator from Michigén TMr. Fex-
ouson], the Benator from Bouth Deakota
[Mr. Gonxer], the Senator from Indiana
[Mr. Jevwer), the Senator from Missouri
[Mr. Kxu], the SBenator from Massachu-
setts [Mr. Lopee}, the Benator from New
Hampshire [Mr. Toszr], and the Senator
from Utah [Mr. WaTKINs] are absent on
public business.’

The result was announced—yeas 16,
pays 18, as follows:

TEAS—16
Pulbright Kilgore Murrsy
Hayden Lehman Robertson
Hoey Long Russell
Holland Lucss
Johnaon, Oclo. McoClellan
Kerr MeFarland

NAYB—18
Afen Dworsbak
Cain . Beton ]
Capehart Hendrickson  Smith, Maloe
Oordon Ives Taft
Darby langer Wherry
Donnenl McCarthy Williams

NOT VOTING—01

Anderson ouwney Mundt
Benton Hickenlooper Myers
Brewster Neely -
Bridges BotoT. Qmanoney

unt .
Butler Jenner
Pyrd Johnsot, Tex, Saltonstall
Chapman Johnston, 8. C. Bmith, N. J.
Chaver Kefauvar Stennis
Oobnally Eem Tayior
Douglas EKnowland Thomas,
Downey Leahy Thomas, Utah
Eastland Lodge Thye
m Mok Tydings
Panders MeMabon ¥Yandenberg
Owcige one
Oflletta Martin Withers
Orabam Maybank Young
[< Miliin

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The mo-
tion to adjcurn is rejected.

Mr. TAPT, Apolntotorﬂer.lr.
President. -

The PRESIDING OPFFICER. The
Benator wil] state it.
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Mr. TAFT. N there is not & guorum
present the vote is obviously invalid.

Mr. LUCAB. Not on thiz motion. -

The PRESIDING OFFICER. May the
Chair state that no quorumn is needed on
& motion to adJourn.

M. LUCAS. 1Imove that ihe Sergonns
at Arms be directed to compel ok~
tendance of absent Senators. - .

The motion was agreed to..

The PRESIDING OFPFICER. The
Bergeant at Arms will execute the order
of the Senate. -

After a further delay, Mr. BALTONNSTALL,
Mr. McKzilaz, Mr, Bazwsrez, and Mr,
EuiEwpEn entered the Chamber and ln-
swered to their names,

Later, Mr. Bexron, Mr. Baicxez, Mr.
Dowwxy, Mr. EasTiawD, Mr. FeacoUsow,

Mr. Brzxwis, Mr. Tayrox, Mr. TuoMas of
Utah, Mr. Ture, Mr. Warxtws, Mr,
WILry, and Mr. WITEEaS also entered the
Chamber and answered to their names,
The PRESIDING OFFICER. A quo-
rum is present.
Mr. McCARTHY. Mr, President, do

T l-n-.:u. tl.- WoheD

The PB.ESIDING OFFICER. The
8enator from Nlinois is recognised.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President,Ibe-
Heve I have the floor.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, s par-
Hamentary inquiry.

The PRESID]NG OPFICER. Ths
Senator will state 1t

Mr. LUCAS. Was there unanimous
consent given to the Senator from Wis-
m {Mr. McCaaTEY] 0 OCCupy the

".';\.w PRESIDING OQOFFICER.
wni;:o mm mnle‘xz._ granted.

Then, Fresident, I

demand recognition.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, a
pn%i]mentnry inquiry.

M e
& LUBE W

Chair will state that so long as a point
of order is not made against the Sena-
tor from Wisconsin he would be antitled
to the floor.

Mr. LOCAS. I make the point of
der, Mr. President, and I azk for recog-
nition.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, a

Benator will state it.

Mr. McCARTHY. Is it not too Iats
to make the point of order?

The PREEIDING OPFPICER. The
point of order is susigined, and the Ben-
ator from Tllinois ls resomnizad

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, I
appeal from the decision of the Chalr.

Mr. MORBE, Mr, SMITH of New Jer-
sey, and other Benators nked for the
yeas and nays.

Mr., LUCAS. Mr. President, I will
withdraw the point of order If the Ben-
ator from Wisconxin wants the fipor.

Mr, McCARTHY. I should be glad to
Field to the Benator from Nlinols,

~
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Mr LUCAS. I shall speak on my 7" year and s quarter dater, there was

time.  sothing in the flle to indicate whether
The PRESIDING OFFICER. the individual was with the Department

or what the final action was in his case.
later learned that 8 months after the
riginal recommendation of dismissal

point of order has been withdrawn. The
Benetor from Wisconsin is recognized,
Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, for
the benefit of those Members of the Sen-
ate who were not present earlier in the
evening. I have given detalied records
of certain individuals in the Btate De-

pertment who have very definite com-

munistic connections. I explained to the
Senate earlier in the gvening that I
would not take the time to make out a
court cese against eacheperson referred
to. Iam pointing out facts so that there
may be a convening of one of the appro-
priaie commitiees i0 make a itherough
investigation.

As I explained earlier, there is a serious
question whether I should disclose
names to the Senate. 1 frankly feel, in
view of the number of cases—there are
81 cases—that it would be a mistake t&
publicly disclose the names on the fioor.
1 shall be willing, happy, and eager
go before any committee and glves th
names and al] the information available
I shall refuse tc give the source of the
information, however. _I know the State

Tharmartmarnt ¢ vary sacar $n Prweaar hant
st pieas badiViiL A3 YOIy TaptTl WU miuvw J0w

I have secured all this information.
know that the jobs of the men who
helped me secure this teria]l would
be worth nothing if the narfies were given™ B truth, and nothing but the truth, is edu-
If 1t were not for some good, loyal Ameri- to the idea that there ix no Bu.
cgns in the State Department—and there ”reme Being, so, obviously, an oat
are many of them—I should not have - means nothing to him. I think the re
been able to present this picture to the viewing authority In the State Dep
Benate tonizht. The vast majority of g ment should bear that fact in mind,
the empioyees of the State Department ase . This individual w
are Joyal, and I think the President horoughly investigated before bein
should see to it that their good names ired on December 26, 1946. While t
are not tarnished. ile fndicates that this woman was
I told the Senate earlier this evening ommunist, I am not too sure that sh
that I have what I call the Big Thr ‘a§ Tiol 8 psychopathic case. She was
No. 1, No. 2. and No. 81. 1 feel that ired when the file showed a great deal
{ Communistist activity on her part.
Case No. 19. This flle is rather a
engthy one. 1t shows many Communist
arty connections. The. individual is
orking for the Government today. I

ot discharged. He resigned on Decem-
T 13, 1847. Por what Federal agency
he is working at this time, I frankly do,

not knno T hava sttomntad tn get that
not know, I have sttempted to get that

nformation from the Civil Bervice Com-

here are »s0 many individusls of the
me name that the Commission has had
ificulty in furnishing the information.
This individual signed an
davit saying that he was a member of
he Communist Party. He did this on
evelrst-oceastons. This was not a non-
Communist affidavit; it was & Commu-
nist afidavit. 'This file 1s rather signifi-
ant. in that the réviewing officer in this
ase indicated that if this amplovee had
tified to & change of heart, he would
ve received top-secret clearance, In
ther words, {f this man had said, “I have
ow reformed,” the security officer felt
e was bound to give him top-secret
clearance. 'I'hls of course, seems un-
usuai {0 us, but & Commiunist, whio has,
f course. no respect for the oath, which
onsists of swearing before the Creator
that he will tell the truth, the whole

the Btate Department we shall have gone
s eonsiderab!e distance in breaking the

P WU JEP Y B - T
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Department.
I also told the Senate earlier that T

have no way of knowing definitely which
of these persons are still in the employ ~oartment I frankly do not know,
of the State Department. I know the Case No, 20, This individual's flie
have all been there at some time. A hGws CIoSE tofinections with & number
sizable number 5 5till there, { Comprumtst-Trontorganizations. The
Case No. 1% This individual's flie ndividual, his sister, and his father
perhaps the largest, physicaliy, of th pent some time in mental institutions.
flles in the CSA. Among other things, he report, which is dated July 7, 1947,
the file reflects that this individual hows that his mental health 48 un-
nished material to known Soviet table. This man is still in_the Depprt-

naoa agentc and that ha has” sannctand awmt ma mf bada e
ARt [ptiav all wiay Ot sial. COOS.W0 TicTit &3 Ol vOARy.

contacts with a long list of Communist. Mr. DONNELL. Mr. President, will

and suspected Boviet sgents. On Jdl the Senator yleld?

2%, 148 wreDmniendation of dismiss Mr. McCARTHY. I yleld.

was made. Nothing was done, In SBep Mr. DONNELL. Does the Benator

tember 1946 there was a request fo have any information as to the type of

further information, even though al thaf{filf responsibility the last-named individual

time the records showed that he waﬂha.s in the State Department? In other

furnishing secret material to know words, does he do janitorial work, or

Communist agents, supervisory work, or just what kind of
On July 24, the State Department’s ¥ work does he do?

own security unit furnished detailed evi- Mr. McCARTHY. Idonotknow. The

dence showing that shis man was fur- information was not in the file. I was

nishing secret material to nown *eLn0- eurious ahaut thot particular guestinn
1UNg EeCret material paniicular guesiionh
myself

nage agents. He ha.d top secret clear- I was wld that he had top-
ance. - secret clearance. That would indicate
In September fu*ther iInformation was that he was handling rather important

muasted‘*tcber 15, 1647, nearly documents, Frankly, what ho-

- ‘v

formation. Whether he is in the Btate

o p——— . —

as made, he Anally resigned. He was yy,

" with the State Depart.ment as & Por-

L

.” ‘o not know. Let me check on the

Aase, if Imay, s0 that we may have

. «formation an it that may be svail-

able. He is in the Office of Information

and Educational Exchange. What he is
doing there, I do not know.

nthar typi-

Yark e T obe
%mceotom 'nntu k
of lca broadcast. The pb

m cases iz suhstantially the sama
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Pirst, the character retermee ] trun
another known Communizt. In other
words, the file shows, in effect, thatitis s
oase of “You recommend me; I'll recom-
mend you.” Bo it is s case of Commles,
or persons with Communist connections,
recommending each other. There iz

.nothing in the file which indicates the

empioyees’ activities beyond a period
several years prior to the employment.

Mr. DONNELL. Mr. President, will
the Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. I vield.

Mr. DONNELL. Does the BSenator
mean that he does not know what the ac-
tivities nre of these persons in the De-

o

partment of State, or that be does not

know their prior activities?
Mr. McCARTHY. 1 know that their

mndlodbins dow dlue Thamasteon avmé swoms widbe
BCUVILIES 1 wiE ASTLEL LAUICLIY WLTIT Wik

the Voice of America in the New York
ranch.

Mr. DONNELL. 1 mean, in what type
f work are they engaged? -

Mr. McCARTHY. As to thix particu-
r case, T do not know. I shall come to
ne, case No. 81, but let me read that
ow for the benefit of the Senator.

Mr. DONNELL, I was wondering
whether the Senator would permit me
to ask another question.

Mr. McCARTHY. Yes.

Mr DONNELL, Will the Benatnr he
kind encugh, if he thinks it sdvisable,
to give us from time to time, as he goes
through the cases, information as to the
type of work or the type of responsibility
with which the individual is charged?®

. McCARTHY. I can say to the
Benator that it would be exiremely giffi-
cult to do that, because all the records

ave been able to secure that much in- g are completely secret except what I

could get from loyal State Department
employees., I can tell in a great number
ofmeswhatpnrucularmnchthein-
dividuals are working in, whether in Re-

. search and Intelligence, or in other activ-

ities. Incidentally, Research and In-
telligence is a favorite office for fellow
travelers to get into. A short ¢ime sgo
I cited the case of one individusl who
succeeded in going trom Research n.nd
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One of the principal cases iz Case No.
81. 1t deals with one of the top officials in
OIE, the Voice of America, and I shalil
reach that shortly. Referring again to
the previous case, the individusl is still
elther working {n this branch of the Btate
Department, or has succeeded in trans-
ferring to some other agency having to do
with information. All these individuals
try to get into some branch having to
do with information or research.

fosa Nn 20 This individnal h--

hanr

eign Bervice caréer ofIt2t since 1938. He
is stit holffing a high salaried job with
the Government, and to the best
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my knowledge he Is now stationed at
FPrankfurt, Germany. A report of June
23, 1847, indicstes that he 15 & member

of the Communist Party, that he at- )

tended the Youth International in Ruse
ln in 1935. While working in the State

_______ Ao MY A dioanra Ta alomind
IJEDII iment, the file lndicateas, hie showed

the office in New York, Otherwise, I Mr. MOCARTHY. I have not 1
would not be able to get the think he was a CAP, class 0 or 10. Ha
xmnmmemw was up in the §7,000 or $8,000 bracket. I

did not pay too much stiention to that,

in Government service since July 1942, He was in a fairly high-salaried position,
He was stationed in the Office of Infor- I could get the information for the Senas

matian and Pducratinn af TR EFEFETha_ fae T ihink Tn lankineg neree tha s vaees
maulll &nd SUUCALIoN Oi Wit Bnalc ike- T, 1 WianZ. A0 O0RINE OVET wid PRiNIs

an intense interest in getting informa- [l partifiehl  "Thé InTormation waznot in I have I do not find tnformation as t0

tion on anything pertaining to Russia,
including any figures arfd records
whether or not the informatfon had an
conhection with his particular ‘job. H

the fWe, but the hearings before the the salary he receives.

Un-American  Activities Committee Mr. MUNDT. Mr. President, will the
showed that he had signed a petitlon in  Benator from Wisconsin yield?

New York in 1940 to the effect that he Mr. McCARTHY. I yield to the Beta

had been discharged previously fromW was & member of the Communist Party. ator from South Dakota.

the AFL Federation of Government Em-
plioyees, on the charge of communistic
sctivity,  Both he and his wife have
been members of & number of Commu-
nist-front organizations, and he has been
very closely asociated with known com-

T . Ty e Ty T m AYn Alonlesns

WUnis,- iront workers. ‘1ne file discloses

the interesting information that he is a
member of the central group, whose

task It 1s to spearhead an attack on J-

Edgar Hoover and the FBI. These fel-
Yows do not like J. Edgar Hoover at sll.
The man is & member of the central
¥ group which s the spearhead of such

v

still working for the Government.
e N . This Individual, aftord-
e State Department's‘own' Be-

3" curity division, is & known Communist‘

member. A Dle dated Aprii 13, Ip47,
shows thet he 15 8 member of an under-
ground Communist group in Washing~
ton, D. €. Both he and his wife have
been in close touch with a functionary
of the Boviet espionage ring in Washing-
. ton, D. C. I want to be gure about this.
. He is stili working in Government work.

Whether he i5 in the Biate Department

or not I have not been able 1o find out,

-

but I know he was in the State Depart- o
ment not too long ago, and he is still in \.

the Government service. Let me repeat.
that for the benefit of the Benate,
fntelligence agency's file shows that t.h.ta
man is a known Communist Party mem-
ber. aud another flle, dated Aprll 13,
1947, shows that he 1s & member of an
underground Communist group in Wash-
fngton, D. C. Both he and his wife have
been in close touch with a functionary
of the Soviet espionsge ring in Washing-
ton. His brother, who elther was or ia
in the State Department, was & member
of the Jackson Relghts, Long Island,
- N Y, branch of the Communist Party.
There was considerable additional ma-
terial in the file of this individual which
I cannot give to the Benate this time,
because it is all tied up with the source
H of the information. The file indicates
f that this man is not only very active as

-

a Communist, but is a very dangerous ™

Communist.

No. This man was a produc-
tion super sor: 191Jm:et.mr.\.r:-lct,l.xro.n..r. for the
OIE, that Is, Voice of America. He
also bad previously signef an affidavit

tn the effert that he was a member of

the Communist Party. Thst s pretty
much the picture of all that OIE crowd

in New York. _
1 might say that there-has been some
cleaning out. As we get down to case
' 81, Benators will see that one of the top
. people was temporarily transferred, and
-‘while away something else happened,
. . and there are some good loyal people in

Case No. This Individual has been Mr. MUNDT. 1 notice In several of
wilh the Government since July 1942. the cases the Benator has mentioned i
He was stationed in the Office of Educa~- was not clear whether or not the officials
tion and Information In the Btate De- mentioned were still employed by the
pertment. It wiil be noted as I go State Department. The Btate Depart-

through that highest percentage of ment issued & Dews release last week in

these Indiviguals were stationed In zama whick WUMe Danrifon stotad that 05 Mflaen
--------- e SR AL AW LA SRFALE WALILL) A5k . A LU MY DLE VW WML SVE WURALS

information branch of the Government. munists and security risks have been dise

According to the Un-American Activi- missed from the State Department sinoe

ties Committee, he had signed a petition 1946,

b 1940 1o the effect that he was & mem- 1 wondered If the Benator has asked
er of the Communist Party. ‘The 8iaté the State Department to let him see thad

Department took no action whatsoever Jist of those who may have been dise
pon this case, and 50 far a5 I know, the  missed because of disloyalty re !

an attack. This is all In his file. He ts flinypstigative unit there conducted mo  which wouwd greatly simpitty the

fufther investigation as to him, unless tors task in determining whether the

it was fairly recently. are still there? Inasmuch as so m
Case No 33= This man has been 0 hps been sald about making informse

the Government service since July 1942. ton avu.la.ble it would seem to e to b

The Dicture i nrettvy murh ths tams as PR . bk oo d o Al
ihe picture A8 Profiy much CDE EAmE &% . proper 1o imeke & direct reguest of

in the last case. except that he 15 In &  Dzpartment for a list of those whom
gh-salaried position at the present time  Department has dismissed for disloyal
the Office of Information and Edu- reasons, to which the Department

ation. This man, I know definitely, ¥  not very well make any other than

in the Office of Information end Educa- afrmative reply.

tion of the BState Department. He Mr. FERGUSON. Mr. President, will

signed an affidavit in 19040 that he was 8 the Senator yleld?

member of the Communist Party. He Mr. McCARTHY. I yleld -

has been in the Government service sinot *  wr PERGUSON. Does t'he Benatoy

1942, Apparently no check was madeon  from Bouth Daka oW W i
him as to his other Communist activitles,  Peurifoy sald m.f"mk; “r:”th" Mr

and I have no further information about  ¢qor disloyalty reasons, o dismissed

him | P (R P Y

allowed to resign?
g No, I# This individual was born MUNDT. think Mr urifoy's
in Russis in 1886, and became g natural- :t.:f:ment said tgat their rélrteionshl

ized United Btates citizen in 1938. From  gjth the State Department were seve

uly 1834 to April 1940 he worked fof  because of security reasons. I think f,
torg Trading., Corporation.  The  quently they are permitted to resign
enate will recall that that is the cor-  they have been singled out and theif
ration that was visited by the FBI gttention has been called to the {act
ortly after the last session ended, and  ghe Biate Department has caught up wi
hey picked up Ove or &lx of the AMLOrg  their disloyalty records, but whether
ficials in econnection with espionage - have been permitted mlrm or w
ctivities. This man worked for that they have been pevered, since he hag
rporation until 1040. He worked with given us the ﬁeﬁn‘,t,e W of 202, mm

the Maritivne TInfon from June to Au. s VA B =
e would be an ideal check lisi for the Bei

gust 1841, was with the OWI from Febru-  ¢or from Wisconsin to use In finding ow

ary 1945 to FPebruary IBHB, then was  whether these persons are still with the
transferred _to the Stale Departmeni. Department of State.

His Te shows that he has very close con- -~ My FERGUSON. Mr. Presldent, will
nection with the Communist esplonage the Benator yleld? .

agents. As to this man, I frankly do not Mr. McCARTHY, I yield

know whether he is still in the Btate W' 'prpauSON. I agree with
Department or not. We went with the g0 ior, but I think it makes a dm'ereg
f::: ?egr;rtment some time siter Feb- ;?:mg they h;ve resigned or are dige
Mr. DONNELL. Mr. President—— rged and obiained employment in
The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr. Hnt Other departments of the Government,

fn the chair), Does the Senator fromn  Mr, MUNDT. One of the great difi.
Wisconsin yield to the Senator from Mis-  culties we confront in trying to get Coms..
souri? munists out of Government 15 that ape

Mr. McCARTEY. I yield, parently once they have been removed

Mr.DONNELL ‘The Senator referred, from one department there is no
a2 moment ago, I think just before the #iven to the other departments so
last case, to ODe individual as being s ‘'sbuply drift from one department to
high-salaried employee. Does the Bena- &nother. Bo if there were some such YNob
tor have information as to what the Illl.de availabie to all the employmend
man's salary is? efs, then, sssuming that the emplopa.

_—
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ment chiefs do not want to hire Com-
munists, they cotuld use that list as &
screen.

Mr. FERGUSQON. In the subcom-
mittee of the Appropriations Committee
dealing with foreign affairs, I may say it
was indicated that thes} persons in the
majority of cases were permitted to re-
sign rather than to be rged.

Mr. MUNDT. They were permitted to
resign after, I believe, they had been told
that the State Department had made an
examination of their loyalty status and
found it questionable.

Mr. McCARTHY. And permitted to
resign so0 they would find it easier to
secure another fob.

Mr. MUNDT. Perfectly true.

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 may say In that
connection, Mr. President, that the whole
picture seems to be—and you recall I
cited some cases along that line—that
where they can get one {op man in an
important position. that then very
ahortly we see them dragging in their
fellow Communists. When that is done
we may be syre they will not be dis-
charged for Communist actfrities. They
are allowed to resign so they can be taken
gver by another department. The dis-
turblng thing is that they are resigning
from the State Department and then
going into the other branches which,
while not technically under the Btate De-
partment, are to all intents and purposes
under the State Department. When
they are rilowed to resign it does not give
them a bad record and they can move
into another position.

Mr. MUNDT. 1 think the Senator is
putting his finger on a very important
deficiency in the President’s so-called

zscurity program, because if &8 Com-

aUuliLy piDETR RULRUSTY L ULl

munist s found to be guilty in the eyes
of the Btate Department or any other
department of Government and then
permitted to resign so as to secure em-
ployment in some other department of
Government or in some other bureau, or
& place in private employment, the gen-
era! public has had a fraud launched
against it, and it 15 the policy of Eiving
the benefit of the doubt to the Com-
munists instead of the benefit of the
doubt to the Qovernment. Cert. v

et mra sAvea $n tha mlasa wwhara
WATLL WET VUL W MAT JIRLT Wil O we

bave discovered a Communist I see no
reason why all the departments of Gov-
ermment should not be alerted, and for
that reason, when the evidence is com-
plete, the general public might well be
alerted so the individual cannot sheak
his way into some college faculty, some
farmers’ organization, some labor organ-
fzation, or some women's club. Once the
security check hes pointed out that here
iz & man attempting to sabotage freedom
in this country and trying to sel] us out
io a foreign iyranny, {overnmeni de-
partments are notoriously weak, in my
opinion, if they f2i] then to alert the gen-
eral public to that fact.

Mr. McCARTHY. I think that is an
excellent idea. I may say that merely
alerting the new potential boss some-
times does not do too much good. The
Benator was not present when ] recited
a very unusual case, the case of & man
who is now gne of our foreign ministers.
The case was that of a man who I5 one
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of our ministers. His file suddenly dis-
appeared, that iz, the vast majority of
it. An sttempt was made to find out
where the file went. The keeper of the
file, if one can cali him that, said it went
to one of the top brass, and it is in his
safe, and has been there for 2 years.
However, he did not obtain all the ma-
terinl. Some of the remaining material
shows tpht certain secret material was
prepared for transmission to a foreign
government. The material was prepared
for a foreign government. It showed up
in Moscow before it even left Washing-
ton. Does the Benator follow me? Of
course, the Becurity Agency was very
much concerned with that. They an-
parently had suspicions ahead of time,
Their report—and their report of this
matter 15 all in the flle, the Senator
understands, was to the effect that this
man who Is now one of our ministers,
was shadowed by the Security Agency;
thelr men physically saw him make con-

#1tact with a known esplonage agent.- The

agent was shadowed to the Boviet Fm-
bassy, and that iz where the masterial
disappeared, and then showed up in
Moscow. When this man's superior

¥icor slaarme nut hiz Alaz T am vare
WiRLET Leihilld Ulb s alls, 4 R YRIT

curious what that man's file contains.

Mr. McMAHON. Mr, President, will
the Senator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. I yield.

Mr. McMAHON. I left the Benate
Chamber at 7:30 p. m. What number
of case is the Benator now on?

Mr. McCARTHY. I am now on case
No. 34.

Mr McMAHON. In the cases the S8en-
ator has recited, has the Senator simply
read the derogatory information that was

fm tha Mlac ne hac ¢ha Bamadiae atdiamendad
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to give the full contents of the file in each
case?

Mr. McCARTHY. I may say that I
am only giving the Benate cases in which
it appears clear that there is a definite
Communist connection. If there is evi-
dence in the file to show that & man was
not a Communist, frankly, those flles
have not come to my attention.

I am not sure that I get the Senator's
thought fully. This msn may have been
lwdwmawﬂelndchudrenmdlu
ithat sort of thing. What I am inter-
ested In 1s: Does the flle confirm what
we fTelt we knew about him? In other
waords, does the investigative agency's
file show that this man was in contact
with Communists? Did be belong to
Communist-front organizations? Did he
belong to a Communist organization?
‘Was he s foreign agent?

I.assure the Senator that this is not a
game. I am trying to give the Benate as
clear a picture as I can. I do not give
the Senate anything that would indicate
the source of ihe information.

As 1 sald earlier this evening, I think it
is impossible and very unwise for us to
pass any Jegizlation providing that we
could subpena, for example, the files of
the FBI. I think if we did that we would
set the FBI back 10, 20, or 30 years, The
only way we can safely use these files 1
with complete cooperation and under-
standing. Bo, for example, when the FEI
has clexred the staff of the Bepator's
commitiee, they can work with the Sena-

tor's commitiee and give the committes
the benefit of its investigation

Mr. McMABON. Mr. Prexident, will
the Benator yisld?

Mr. McCARTHY, Yes, Tam glad to.

Mr. McMAHON. The Berator under-
stands that what I am trying to find out
is whether the Senator has in his
slon the complate file that is in the State
Department, either the original flle—I
take it the Senator does not have that—
or & copy of it. Has the Benator both
the derogstory information and any good
information that iz in that file.

Mr. McCARTHY. The Benator asks
whether I have complete Btate Depart-
ment files, The answer fx “No."

Mr. McMAHON. Has the Benator the
complete flles in any one of the 34 cases?
Mr. McCARTHY. EKighty-one cases.

Mr. McMAHON. The Benator sald he
had presented 34 cases 9o far. .

Mr. McCARTHY. Yes.

Mr McMAHON. Itakeitthe Senator
iz going through all 81. I merely say
that when the Senator reaches case No,
81 I hope to be home in bed. That is
beside the point. I want to find out
from the Senator If in the cases he has

read or in ths casas that ars io be pre=

sented, the Benntor is ahle to give the
Benate both the derogatory information
that i in the file and sny contradictory
information that indicates that the de-
rogatory information may be in question.

Mr. McCARTHY. Let me auswer the
Benator.

Mr. McMAHON. That {8 & yes-or-nio
question. Would the Senator give this
information if he had it in hizs posses-
sion?

Mr. McCARTHY., Does the SBenator

wamt tha oshctoar?
wWeilh wit RAASWOL

Mr, McMAHON, Yes.

Mr. McCARTHY. The answer {3 that
I obviously do not have photostat.s of all
the files,

Mr. McMAHON. Has the Senstor
sot—-

Mr. McCARTHY. Let me finish, I
do not have a counteresplonage groud of
my own. AllT can do is pick up the in-
formation, check, and make sure it t»
confirmed by something in the SBtate De-
partment file. The Senator understands

I do not bave complete State Depart-

ment files in these matters. I very

tly wish I did. That is one of the

&s I hope one of our committees will
lucceed in getting.

Mr. McMAHON. Mr. President, will
the Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. In a moment, if
may. If we are going to have a staff
work on these files the PBI should clear
the members of that staff first to make
sure that we do not have Communists
lmons lts members. When that is done.
I hope the Biate Depariment wili co-
operate fully, and will say, "Herem
the files. Take & look at them.”

I do not have that now. . -

Mr. McMAHON. At last, that is the

angwer.

Mr. McCARTHY. Yes.

Mr. McMAHON. The Benator does
not have in his posssssion any informa-
tion which will indicate that that derog-
atory statement is true. Does not the
Benator realize that if I were to send
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investigators into his State, perhaps 1
pould obtaln 105 or perhaps 1,005 wit-
nesses who would make statements about
the Benator that would be totally untrue
and incorrect, and the same investiga-
tors might go to 2,000 other persons who
would say, “Those 105 people are not tell-
ing the truth at all. They are very an-
gry with the Senator use he voted
for this bill or that bill that they did not
Hke ™

Did the Benator ever think of that?

Mr. McCARTHY. M. President, if
the Senator Irom Connecticut had been
in the Senate Chamber earlier this
evening, he would have heard that ques-
tion answered.

The Benator from Dlinols demanded,
joudly, that I furnish all the names. I
told him at that time that so far as I
was concerned, I thought that would be
improper; that I did not have all the th-
formation about these individuals. I
have snough to convince me that elther
they are members of the Communist
Party or they are giving great aid to
the Communists. I may be wrong. That
is why I said that unless the Senate de-
manded that I do 50, I would not submit,
this publicly, but I would submit 1t to
any committee—the Benator's commitiee
or any other Benate committes—and
would Jet the committee go over these
in executive sesslon. It is possible that
some of these persons will get a clean
bill of health. I know that some af them
will not.

Mr. McMAHON. Mr. President, will
the Senator yleld further?

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 yleld.

Mr. McMAHON. The Bepator has
made my point for me, however, namely,
that in the files that he hasg, there 15 only
derogatory information.

Mr. McCARTHY. No.

Mr. McMAHON. And that he i not
able—

Mr. McCARTHY. No.

Mr. McMAHON. That he is not able
to glve to the Benate the information
which contradicts the derogatory mlor-
mation.

Mr. McCARTHY. That is not true.

Mr. McMAHRON. Because f the Sen-
ator has it and U he is not giving it to
the Senate at this time, it would appear
to me thathelstryinztom‘esemaonr
sided picture.

Inywmesenatorthsttharcism
desire on my part to prejudge a &ingle
one of these cases. 1 do not need to tell
the Senator that I am as much opposed
to communism in the State Department
or in any other Department as he is.

ButItelltheSenawrﬂmtmt.ha
course of my career I have examinad
many Government flles and many in-
vestigation records, and I have seen in
the files statements that, “This man
McCarthy” or “This man——

Mr. McCARTHY. Make it “Jones.”

Mr. McMAHON. Or *“Thizx man
Bmith is g terrible person. He s not to
be trusted. He defsglids his creditors.
He even beats his wife. He has been
seen going around the oarner with sus-
picious-loaking persons.”

And then if we go to other persons in
the community, they ssy, “I am not at
all surprised that you have been tald

r.
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that, becanse Bmith had a fight with a
man named Jones, who lives down the
street. I will bet that you got an inter-
view with him, and that in it he said that
this fellow Bmith is & terrible man.”

I call attention to the possibility that
if we had the whole flle before us, as tn-
doubtedly the Btate Department bas, the
information the Senator from Wiscon-
sin 15 giving the Benate might be con-
tradicted to the point where creditable
witnessesMr creditable evaluators of the
flies would say. “In that event, we can-
not belleve that information.””

I do not say to the Benator that that
iz 50; I merely point out the possibility
of its being s0.

Mr. McCARTHY. Y think I have a
fairly good digest of the files, However,
in such a case as this, I think we must
give the American people the benefit of
the doubt. Instead of there belng 87
Communists in the 8tate Department, let
us eay that there are only one or two.
If there were one or two Communists who
were serving as top officials in our Btate

epartment, that alone would be fully

sufficient to keep the opposition informed
about the operations of the Department,

Mr. McCMAHCON, Mr. President, will
the Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. I ask the Benstor
to permit me to finish my statement,
please.

I have said to the Benator that I am
pot indicting the 81. I have said there
i{s sufficlent {n the flles to show that there
{s something radically ®rong. I the
Benator will remain here and will Hsten
to some more of the cases, T am sure he
wiil be convinced. After all, he came
to the ficor efter I had been speaking
for some time.

Mr ATKEN. Mr. President, will the
Benator yield to me?

Mr. McCARTHY. [ yield.

Mr. AIKEN., Wil the Benator advise
the Members of the Benate now present
whether he {5 presenting to the Senate a
series of persomal opinions about the per-
sons or whether he Is presenting matters
of record?

Mr McCARTHY. Iam notpresenting
anything except what is confirmed by the
files of the individusl ¢oncerned. In
other words, In one case the intelligence
department said, “Get rid of this man.
Bix professors, some at the University of
Californie and some at Harvard, say this
fellow is a fellow-traveler, a Communist,

a tlose friend of Priedman, secretary of

the Communists in Calffornia, and b close
friend of Harry Bridges.”

Byt the “top brass” in the Btate De-
partment say, “No, because he has ot
ocommitted any overt act.”

Mr McMAHON, Mr. President, will
the Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. I am giad to yield.

Mr. McMAHON, I certainly would not
Judge the case upon the basis of what
the Benator has just sald. I certalnly
think—and I think {t 1s the American
system—

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, I
wldlortqnestkm not for » gpeech.

Mr McMAHON., Does not the Bena-
tnrth:nknhtheAmeﬂun system that
when a man ix accused, he shall be given
a bearing, that sll witnessss for him and
against him ghall be heard and ad-
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Judged: and then, upon fhat juligment
and upon that evidence, does not the

floor of the United Btates Benate, ths
way to handle this matter.
That is my question. .
Mr. BREWSTER. Mr. President, will
the Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 ask the SBenator
from Maine to permit me {0 answer the
Benator from Connecticut first.

If the Benator from Connecticut had *
been here a little earlier, he would have
beard the majority lesder demanding
that we do exactly that. He demanded
that I present the names and indict thess
people before the country, without giv-
ing them a chance to be heard.

I said, *No, I will not do that unleas
the Senate demands it.” T said, “I have
the information. I want to present 1t
to any Benate commitiee, and have the
committee decide about it.”

This juformation is nothing new. It
has been there a long time. If the Ben-
stor or anyone else who {s interested had
expended sufficient effort, he could have
brought this to the attention of the
Benate,

Ido not fancy at all this condemnation
of an attempt to bring this matter be-
fore the Senate. I intend to give all the
facts. PFrom the informsation which I
have before me, I agree with the intelll-
gence egencies which have sald, “Thess
men should not be in the State Depart-
ment.” 1 agree with the intelligence
agencies who zaid, “Do not give thaze
men top-secret clearance.”

I may be wrong. 'That is why I am not
naming them. But I think that soon—
tomorrow-—the proper Benate comnmit-
tee that is actually interested, not in in-
vestigating people who may be Commu-
nists, but in ihvestigating as to whethar
or not the State Department is overrun
with Communists, ahould examine into
these matters.

Mr, BREWSTER. Mr. President, will
the Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. Ir7ield.

Mr. BREWSTER. 1Is not the essence
of star-chamber proceedings thst the
public are not permitted to know the
facts? Is not the essence of the kind of
government which we here are fighting
the kind of executive government which
refuses to permit the legislative guthor-
ity to know the truth?

After the revelations in the Hiss and
the Puchs and some other cases would it -
pot seemn that the Congress should be
permitted to exercise its historical au-
thority, never denied until recent years;
and does it not seem strange that the
Executive would refuse to permit those in
the Senate and in the House of Repre-



- -

1950
sentatives the right to know what Is going
on in Washington?

I do not see how any defenders of
democracy, In view of the Hiss and the
FPuchs cases, can stil]l maintain the right
of the executive depariment of govern-
menti to refuse-as has been occurring
repestedly in recent years—information
from the flles to be atuthorized to be
seen by the committees Df Congress.

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 may point out to
the Senator that the Constitution gives
the Congress the right to get the infor-
mation which we have been demanding
for some time. Under the Constitution,
of course, the Congress has a right to
that information. How we can force the
President to give the information to Con-
tress Ido not know,

On nugusi 4 19-‘:3 the ﬂﬁ'y' Hiss was ex~
posed by the House committee, and the
day of the President’s famous “red her-
ring” statement, the President signed an
order saying, “No more departmental in-
formation shall be given to congressional
cominittees.”

At that time there might have been a
reason for it; at that time the Congress
was controlled by the Republican Party,
and I can see why the Presiflent, with an
election coming along, might have felt
that the information might have been

1nead for snma nalitinal ossin
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However, the Pres!dent’s party has
had control of both the Senate and the
House of Representatives for over & year
now, and it seems that the President
should be able to trust his own party.
His party is in control. He should be
able to say, *“This is information to which
the Congress is entitled, under the Con-
stitution. My own party is in power, 1
will let them have it."”

Frankly, Mr. President, 1 think the
President is making a terrible mistake.
If I may suggest something to the Sen-
sator, let me say that I think he and I
certainly should be on the same slde in
this matter. The Democratic Party cer-
tainly is going to suffer because of this,
but it should not. I think the Demo-
cratic Party has lost control of the exec-
utive branch. An unusual group of
people—sa group of twisted-thinking in-
tellectuals—has taken over in the Btate
Department, in recent years.. They think
they are right, that s what makes th;.m
dangerous.

If the Democratic Party, as we see it
represented here in the Senate, had con-
trol, T do not think this sorry situation
would exist.

Bo the Benator should work with us
in t.rying to clean house.

McMAHON. Mr. President, will

6!-. n-....h.- wald
wIT OTHAWT Fatal!

Mr. McCARTHY. T am glad to yleld.

Mr. McMAEQON. The Senator's ob-
servation is entirely beside the point, as
was the observation just made by t.be
Benator from Maine. I do not stand
here to defend anyone. I simply wish to
point out to the Benator that there was
s complete file on these persons, and the
Benator obviously “was giving only the
derogatory information.

Mr. McCARTHY. That is not correct.

Mr. McMAHON. I pointed out to the
Benator that fairness demanded that the
full files be made available, and certainly
that should be done before judgment of

v
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the case is had That is my position,
and nothing else,

Mr. MUNDT, Mr. CAPEEART, and
other Benators addressed the Chaitr.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Does
the Benator from Wisconsin yield; and if
80, to whom?

Mr. McCARTHY., T shall yleld in &
moment. .

First, Mr. President, let me say that
the Benstor from Connecticut just in-
dulged ig,/an erroneous assumption when
he said I was Indicating only the deroga-
tory information. This 1z & résumé of
the file,

Mr. MUNDT. Mr. Prsident will the
Benator yleld at this time?

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 yleld.

Mr. MUNDT. I hope the Senator will

&
not follow the suggestion of the Senator

from Connecticut and discontinue his ef-
fort to purge Communists from the Gov-
ernment.

~Mr. McMAHON. Mr. President, the
Benator from Connecticut made no such
statement.

4 Mr. MUNDT. The Senator should

weait until T finish.

Mr. WHERRY. Mr. President, I de-
mand the regular order,

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
Benator from Wisconsin-has the ficor. A

Banator who haz the floor can vield nﬂ!v
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for a question. Benators who wish to
ask questions must first be yielded to
for that purpose.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, may
I first make ft clear that I will yleld to
every Senator present, as often as he
wants me o yield, bui for the present
1 am yielding to the Senator from Bouth
Dakota, and T will yleld to no one else
until he has finished his question. I
shall be glad then to yield to the Senator
from Connecticut.

Mr. MUNDT. Iwantthe Senator from
Connecticut to listen to this statement, I
think I am quoting him exactly. I think
he suggested that the Senator from Wis-
consin should not continue with this ef-
fort of his, until the full flles are made
lvauable to him. I.s not that correct?
Was 0ot that the Senaior's staiement?

Mr. McMAHON. That is exactly cor-

rect.
ltlr. MUNDT. I thought it wes cor-
. rect,

Mr. McMAHON. It is.

Mr. MUNDT. Ibhopethe Senator from
Wisconsin will not yield to that kind of
argument, because, had the argument of
the Senator from Connecticut been fol-
jowed, Alger Hiss would never have been

convicted, for Aiger Hiss was convicted
after the President gave his freeze order

- il d & - e Fuult AT
denying us the right to see the full file,

That would be a compiete way to cover
up every Communist in the Government.

Mr. McMAHON. Mr. President, will
the Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. Let me answer
first, and then I will yleld. I say to Ben-
ators, let them take their time. I wili
yield to everyone here, and all night if
necessary. I want to say I definitely will
not follow the suggestion offered by the
Benator from Connecticut that I do noth-
ing until I have the complete file of the
case The Preaident nid “¥ou shall not

see the file.” In fact, I never know when
I have the complete file. I have infor-
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mation from the State Department files,
information to which we are entitied
I am giving it to the Senate.

‘The Benstor from Connecticut has sald
something about my convicting someone.
Although even the lesder of the SBena-~
tor's party has said, “You must give us
the names,” I have refused todoso. I
have said, “I will give it to any commit-
tee. I will go before any commtttee. I
will be sworn. I will do anything.” 1

want to get some action, and I may say
ta the ﬂphltﬂr I think ha iz tha tvn-

of man who should be worl‘.tnc alonc
with me on this matter. I have a great
deal of respect for the Benator from
Connecticut.

Mr. McMAHON. Mr. President, will
the Senator yield for & question?

Mr. MoCARTHY. Iyield .

Mr. McMAHON. I am not trving to
work against the Benator. What aid I
point out to the Senator and to the
Benate? I pointed out that the Senator
apparently has been giving the deroga-
tory information contalned in files of
which he has secured possession. I fur-
ther pointed out that in those files, if
there was information which disproved
the derogatory Information, ft was the
duty of the Senator to present it to the
Benate. Certainly no investigation of

thaso narsnne could be comsistent with

American methods unless there were an
evaluation both of the derogatory in-
formation and the information which
went {o disprove it. If we adopt any
other theory than that, I claim we aban-
don one of the fundamental guaranties
which underly our form of government.
And if we are going to take the attitude
that simply because someone says so-
and-so is & Communist, or was seen talk-
ing to a Communist, it therefore, ipso
facto, settles the matter, then I say we
have adopted a theory which ¥ do not
understand o be in consonance with our
form of government.

Mr. McCARTHY. I thank the
Benator.

Mr. McMAHON. I want to further
point out to the Benator that, in fair-

DERE——

Mr. McCARTHY. Is this a question?

Mr, McMAHON, The Senstor has
lstened to speeches from some of his
other colleagues. Y am sure he will in-
dulge me in this observation.

Mr. McCARTHY. Qo shead.

Mr. McMAHON. I thank the Sena-
tor. If he wants to be fair, and has full
and complete flles on s man, he ought
to read not only the derogatory Informa-
tion but anything eise that iz said.
After it is read I might agree, upecin.ll.v

Iy g
if I could hear the withesses, with the

Benator’s contention that s certain
individual ought to be kicked out of the
Government and perhaps be put tn jail.
What I do not see is how anyons can
form an intelligent judgment simply by
reading what a half dosen people my,
because perhaps they are rogues, scoun-
drels, and thieves. Perhaps they have
some ulterior motive in making the state.
ments they do. I do not know., I do
not fjudge this case and say the Senator

1s not right, that the Benator does not
have derogatory information which f

true, would warrant the fuil penslty of
the law. He may be entirely right about
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it. What T am pointing out is that there
may be other facts which we ought to
hear in connection with those cases.
That is my point.

Mr. McCARTHY. Ithink the Senator
fiatters me when he anys it s my duty
to present the entire file to the Benate
and to give the Senate all the informsa-
The President has said we shall
not get that file, and, as of the present
moment, we are not on a *Defr Joe, Dear
Harry” basis. I cannot go to the White
Bouse and say, “Harry, give me this file,
because Benftor McMamon Insists that
you give me the information.” AllIcan
do is to give Senators what I can dig up.
Y have given Benators the fulles:, most
complete, fairest résumé of the files that
1 possibly could.

For the Benator to speculate that I
have other information which I will not
give him, is, I think, completely unfair.
Y have already asked for the complete
files. I sent the President a telegram.
I aaid, *“Mr. President, here are 57 names,
You may have them. But, In fairness to
the Benste and the country, let us get
the informsation on these people.™

the Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. Let me yield to the
Bengtor from Maine, first.

Mr BREWSTER. Is the issue not as
to who 15 to do the evaluating of which
the Bepstor from Connecticut speaks?
Is it to be done by the executive agen-
cies that demonstrate In every way &
determination to refuse what has always
been considered the constitutional right
of the legisiative body to find out, or is
the evaluation t¢ be made in the historic
method, by & duly suthorized committee
of the Benate? I do not understand that
the Benator from Connecticut is denying
the right of a senatorial group, nor do I
understand him to be admitting it. I
am very much interested to know
whether he agrees with the executive
viewpoint, asserted for the first time, so
far as I know, in any substaniial way in
very recent years, that the executive
would ot give to committees of the Con-
gress the right to look at flles.

The first case ] knew of was when,
during the war, President Roosevelt re-

fused Senstor Trunnn then chalnnnn'

af the Truman committee, the right to

examine the so-called Stettinius report.
The first action which I took as chalr-
man of the committee afterward was to
ask Prestdent Truman for it. and he
turned that report over, which conclu-

" sively demonstrated that we had been

very much misied during the course of
the war as to the mobilization, and the

© records thereo!., demonstrating that

Benator Truman was right in demanding
the records, and the President was
wrong. The new doctrine by which the
President has now directed his subor-
dinates to refuse records is novel, unfor-
tunate, and menacing, and is at the very

- essence of this entire fssne. As I under-

stand, the Senator from Wisconsin is
presenting what he feels to be credible
evidence that the Executive is not exer-
cising due care. 'We have no other way,
a5 I understand. to find out, unless some
commitiee will demand the records, and
unless the President will release them.

T
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How the Senator from Connecticut, him-
self, as chairman of the Atomic Energy
Committee, could determine regarding
many matters, unless be had the filea
from the executive department, it is im-
possible for the ant.or from Maine ta
undermud.

Mr. MCMAHON., Mr. President. will
the Benator yield at that point?

Mr. McCARTEY. Let me answer the
qQuestion first, if I may. Ithank the Ben~
ator from ne very much for his state-
ment. He 18 100 peroent correct. Unless
we can obtain cooperation from the Ex-
ecutive, there is no way in the world of
cleaning house. I am not glving my
evalution of the evidence, I want it un-
deérstood. If Senators will listen, they
will note that what I am doing is to re-

tlte the facts, which the SBtate Depart- -

ment's own security agency dug up, and
which information acted as the basis for
their recommendation that the individ-
uals in question, because of belng secu-
rity risks, be discharged and mt re-
tained in the service.

J xnow the Benator from connecucnt
has not been present all the time. He

. nas been away this evening. Some of the

most incredible cases I have read and
some that I shall read of giving & man
top secrecy clearance, when the Depart-
ment'’s own sagency says “He i a bad
risk ; he is o Communist,” have been un-
covered. Imay say to the Benator, if the
Investigative mgency iz overly eager, If
they are doing s bad job, if they are per-
secuting individuals, if they are naming
as Communists individuals who are not
such, then it is up to the Btate Depart-
mentandmepresidttozetam
agency.

Mr. PERGUBON Mr. President, will
the Benator yield?

Mr. McMAHON. JMr. President, will
the Benator yield for a moment, that I
may make & final observation?

Mr. McCARTHY. Yes, I shall be glad
to yield; and after that I will yield to
the Benator from Michigan.

Mr. McMAHON. It will only take me

_ & minute. I understand the junior Sen-

ator from Massachusetts earlier said that
at the next meeting of {he Poreign Rela-
tions Committee he would move for an
examination of these cases. I may say
to the Senator, I shall be glad to second
and to support the motion, because I

- ghould like to see developed noi only the

facts the Senator has been able to get,
but also other facts that we as a com-
mittee may be able to develop. I should
like to see that done. It would be quite
all right with me, but I agaln emphssize,
s I now take my seat—and I shall not
participate in the debate again, so far
as I know, and I shall not disturb the
Benator further—that perhaps it would
have been better had the Benator pre-
sented his complaint to the Committee
on Forelgn Relations of the Benate, In
which committee I am sure he has full
econfidence, in order that the derogatory
information might be weighed against
any information which would tend to
contradict it, so that we could have the
benefit of that searching information be-
fore the Benator decided to come to the
Senate floor with it, It is simply & per=-
tonal observation. The Benator is with.
in his rights. He has decided to do it

“relation to it.
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differently. Tt iz the Benator’s responsi-
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was some possibility of accompiishing the
desired results in that fashion. However,
keeping in mind that the membery of the
Foreign Relations Committee and all the
Benators have had substantially the same
knowledge and opportunity that I have

you the information.”
leader of the Democratic Party, before
seeing any of the evidence, made a speech
in Chicago and said, “What the Benator
from Wisconsin says is all untrue” I
thought the only thing to do was what I
have done, namely, to jet the people of
the country know what 18 going on, and
then hope that the pressure of publie
opinion would be great enough to force
the President to clean house, Frankly, I
think he will not clean house until he de-
termines it 1z politically inexpedient for

him to do otherwise, I think the Presi- -
dent is one of the cleverest politicians
this Nation has ever had. I think when
he discovers that the peoble of the coun-
try do not want s continuation of what

. is going on, there will be & housecleaning.

I shall be glad to yield to the Benator
from Michigan.

Mr. FERGUSON. Is the Benator
familiar with the rule as laid down by
the President that not only will he not
permit any Member of the Congress or
a congressional cgmmittee to have access
to loyalty files, but that he will not per-
mit the person in charge of them to tes-
tify before a commitiee as to any facts
relating to a person’s loyalty?

That was true in the Remington case,
in which he told an admiral of the Navy,
who had charge of one of the files con-
taining disloyalty information, that the
admira! was not permitted to testify In
Is the Benator familiar
with that?

Mr. McCARTHY. Iam.

Mr. FERGUSON. Therefore, it seems
impossible for the committee which
might be named to be successful unless
the President of the United States should
change his order. Does not the Benator
feel that the proper committee 10 in-
vestigate the matter is the Appropria-
tions Committee, which has to appro-
priate the money to pay those persons?
The State Department’s appropristion
15 now before that committee. 1 under-
stand that Mr. Acheson will appear be-
fore the committee. THAL Will be the
place for the Benate actually to obtain
information on those particular persons,
not only as to whether they are now in_
Covernment employ, but information as
to the entire record of the State Depart-
ment, the FBI, and other departments
as to their loyalty.

Mr. McCARTHY. I will say that any
committee that looks Into the matter
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will have all the cooperation T can give
R. I shall be more than happy to go
before the Appropriations Commitiee
and give it all theinformation I have. I
think the Appropriations Committee
should certainly look into the question
especlally 50 in the cu{ of the Voice of
America,

I think the Volce of Ameﬂca Program
{s a very important program if proper!y
conducted. I think it 15 almost impos-
sible to spend too much money om it If
the money Is wisely spent, but I think the
picture which we find in connection with
the New York office of the Voice of Alner-
jca should be examined by the Appro-
priations Committee and that that com-
mittee should use a bright light and find
out exactly what is going on. 1 ahall
oover that matter in some detail when I
get down to the final case.

Mr. CAPEHART., Mr. President, will
the Benator yield?

Mr, McCARTHY. T yieid.

Mr. CAPEHART. Is it not a fact that
{f it had not been for a congressional
committee Alger Hiss would not have
been convicted? ot

Mr. McCARTHY. I think there iz no
doubt mbout that. The Benator will re-
call that at the time the House Un-Amer~
fcan Activities Committee turned up the
nformation on Hiss the President sald,
in & public statement, “We had all this
information already.” I do not know
whether he had it, but If st that time the
Un-American Activities Committee had
@ecided to quit, Hiss might have been in
Calcutta, instead of Bervice which might
not have been too bad,

Mr. CAPEHART. Is !t not reasonable
to assume that in the file of Mr. Hiss
there sre possibly some good points as
well a5 derogatory evidence?

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 think even the

° most fanatical Communist may treat his

wife and children well; he may provide
for them well. I do not think that is the
question. The question 15 whether these
persons are & threat to the United States.
No matter how much good irformation
there may be in the file regarding them,
o Jong as they are loyal to Russis and
to the Communist Party, and disloyal to
this Government, I think they have no
right to hold Government positior®. I
think it iz a privilege t0 bave a Gavern-
ment job, not a right.

Mr.CAPEEART. Is# nots fact that
every man who has been eonvieted pos-
#bly had some good points about him,
and there were some persons who would
festify that he was a kindly and an.
bopest man?
truur McCARTHY Toat s ocrtunly

e

Mr. CAPEAART. I did not quite
understand the srgument which was
wsed a little earlier, that there might be
some good points In the files. What
difference does it make how many good
points there are i the persons involved
are Communist sympathirers and fellow
travelers? Our jalla are filled with per-
sons who were perfectly honest“up to
the time they performed the acts or deeds
which got them cobvicted. Is not that
Tue?
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that it & not my task to take 81 cases
and iry snd get all the evidence and
then determine whether the intelligence
unit which evaluates it was doing a good

or & bad Job. Al I am doing is pre-’

senting enough of the picture so that
I hope both the Democratic side nnd—
the Republican gide will forget politics’
and help clean house. I think this is
something in which we cannot think of
politics as usual. H I were to give my
Democratic friends some advice, it would

and do some house cleaning. I notice
the Benator from Mississipp{ frowning.
I do not think he was present when I

made it clear that jf the Democratic -

Party as represenied in the Senate had

contro] of the executive branch I thought -

we would not have the sorry picture we

;have today.

Mr. WHERRY, My, President, will the
Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTEY. Certainly.

Mr. WHERRY, Is 1t not a fact, to
bof] this all down, that the distinguished
Bepator from Wisconsin is simply ask.

" ing that san appropriate committee of

the Benate make a thorough investign-

tion not only of the files but of any other *

source of information possible, and let
that committee determine whether
there are any disloyal persons or Com-
munists, or what have you, such as the
Benator has listed in these 81 cases?
Is not that the whole crux of the maj-
ter?

Mr. McCARTHY. That is correct.

Mr. WHERRY. Whether there are
good things or bad things to be said
sbout them, all the Benator is doing
iz asking that an investigation he made
by an appropriate committee of .the
Benate. Whether that s correct pro-
cedure or not, the Senator 15 within his
rights in asking it.

Mr. MCCARTHY. That is correct. 1
do not think a Benate commitiee can
do & complete job uniess the President
will make the facts avallable.

Mr. WHERRY. Whether an invest!-
gation will accomplish the very thing
which the distinguished Benator from
Connecticut [Mr. McMaBON] hbored
about will depend on whether all the
information in the files & forthcoming to
the investigating committee,

Mr. McCARTHY. That is correct. I
do not clatm that all the cases I am re-
poriing to the Benate refer to persons
working in the State Department, but in
view of the fact that most of them were
in the Btate Department and had top-
secret clearance, I think the Senate could
call them before a commitiee and find
out in what Government work they are
now engaged, or, if they are not engaged
i Government work, what they have
been doing In private employment, and
whether they are members of eapionage
rings. I am not concermed with the
mmmbers over which the Benator from
Timois lshored all night long. whether
there are 205 or 7. It ts & question of
whether there are Communists tn the
State Department. As to three of them
the record is s¢ bad that J can find noth-
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Mr. McCARTHY. I take the position -

Senator yleld? :
Mr. McCARTHY. 1yield. -
Mr. WHERRY, Has the distinguished

Cominittee on Appropristigas relative to

- distinguished SBenstor mentioned
be that I think we ghould get together . prl

better job. Inbouldnkzt.oltn
all other committees fail, I believe

. Cotunittee on Appropristions w&\ﬂd bes
s

‘very good place to start, because
pristions are withheld from a depart-
ment or an agency, it can be brought

like him to know now that at any time
at all, tomorrow or the next day, or
whenever he wants me to do 8o, I shall
" be glad to come to his committee and

. give him all the information I have, I

believe the committee ghould decide after

further and complete investigation, and

after they have asked the President for

the files, which of the names they wish
to make public.

. DONNELL. Mr. President, will

to the President of the United States.
Will the Benator state what that offer
was and how it was made? -
Mr.HcCARTHY. I shall be glad to
From Nevadsa I sent a telegram
¢ President. I was out there mak-

was the Benator making?
Mr. McCARTHY. A Limcoln Day

speech.
Mr. WITHERS. I thought the Bena-

‘tor safd it was a Republican speech,

Mr. McCARTHY. Weullltlun-
coln Day speech.

Mr. WILEY. The appeliations m
Synonymous.

Mr. McCARTRY. I asent a tele:nm
to the President saying, in effect, “Mr.
President, I have the names of 57 -
dividuals inp the Btate Department who
are Communists, and those names are
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avallable to you.® ¥ suggested, however, .

that he dissolve the order lor secrecy.
Otherwise, just getting the names would
be of no benefit, I heard nothing from
the President, except that I read
statement &t & press conference to the
effect that the Bepator from Wisconsin
was not telling the truth.

Mr. DONNELL. Mr. President,
the Sengtor yield further? -

Mr, McCARTHY. 1 yie]d .t

Mr. DONNELL. When did the Sena
tor send this telegram to the President

Mr. McCARTHY. It was approxi
mately 8 week 8go.

Mr, DONNELL. And the Benator has
received no direct response whatever
from the President or {rom the Presi-
dent's office?

Mr. McCARTTHY. 1T have recejved no
responce from the President, and no ac-
knowledgment. All I know fs that ac-
eording to the newspaper fccount th
President 1s reported to have said tha
the Senator from Wisconsin was no
telling the truth.

Mr. DONNELL. Did the Benator in-
form the President 1o the telegram that
the 57 persont are or have been in the
Btate Department? no:

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 did.

Mr. DONNELL. Notwithstanding the
notice given to the President by a Mem-
ber of the Senate a week ago by telegram,
there has been no response received by

Mr. McCARTHY. None whatever.

Mr. DONNELL. If these persons are
Communists—and we are not deciding
that question at the moment—they have
been nllowed, so far as the Senator knows,
to continue In whatever official positions
they occupied during the intervening ap-
proximate week. Is that correct?

Mr. McCARTHY. That is correct. I
might say that I read the telegram into
the Recorp. I shall be glad to hand &
copy of it to the Senator. 8ince thsat
time the majority leader also joined with
the President in refiecting upon the
truthfulness of the junior Senator from
Wisconsin.

Mr. DONNELL. Mr. President, will the
Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. I yield.

Mr, DONNELL. Has the Benator al-
ready placed in the RECORD a copy of the
telegram which he has just handed me? ¢

Mr. McCARTHY. I have.

Mr. DONNELL. I missed that part of
the Senator’s address.

Mr. McCARTHY. Yes, the telegram
s in the Reconp.

I believe I was on case No. 34. This in-
dividual was originally clesred for em-
ployment in the State Department on
June 2, 1946. Eince that time, according
to the State Department’s file, he has
adrmitted his communistic sympathies. 1
understand that he has resigned in order
to take other Government employment,
He was not discharged. -

Case No 36 This individual is 43
years of age. e is with the Office of
Information and Educafion. According
to the flle, he {s a known Communist.
I might say that when I refer to some-

one as being & known f"nmmunlet Iam

not evaluating the information myself.
I am merely giving what Is in the file.
This {ndividual also found his way into

r.
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the Voice of America broadceast. Appar-
ently the easfest way togetin istobe a
known Communist.

Ca.se No. 37. This individual has been
¢ Unite But.es since 1830 and was
leo ed hy the OfMice of Information
Education on Aprll 72, 1847, He

vas with & Russian welfare society. This
ndividual i3 & very close associate of a
nown Co unist now slso with the
Voice of erica broadcast. The note
says that this tndividual is still with the
Voice of America broadcast.
WTW individual is em-
a very responsible position in
he Broadensting Division of the Voice of
erica. As early as December 10, 1946,
nvestigation by the State Department’s
ecurity agency showed that this man
‘8% & fanatical Communist, that he was
nticapitalistic, and definitely followed
he Communist Party line.
heré were reports from two different
vernment investigative agenciez. An.
r Qovernment investigative agency
adVised that a rellable informant re-
ported that a well-known Communist in
Newark, N. J., gave him the unqualified
information that this individual was a
pald-up fellow party member. While
acting as & newspaper reporter prior to
his present employment with the Voice

| of America broadeast he was reported by
# his superiors to have colored his news
¥ reports with Communist theory, and did

not give complete and unbiased coverage
to such reports, ' That is important be-
cause it is this individua! who 13 now
handing cut news reports on the Voice of
America program. A very close friend
of this individual and his brother stated
that both are definitely cornmunist,
r. WITHERS. Mr. President, will

the Senator yield sgain?

Mr. McCARTHY. I yield.

Mr. WITHERS. What is the gentle-
man’s name? Did the SBenator call his
name?

¢sll any name?

Mr. McCARTHY. Oh, no.

Mr. WITHERS. The Benator does not
know who It is?

Mr, McCARTHY. I have called no
names. The Senator from Connecticut, I
think, gave the best reason why, namely,
that we should not attempt to try to con-
vict 8 man, that that shotild be done by a
committee. I am submitting the evi-
dence without giving the names, I have
avoided that in every way possible.

Mr. WITHERS. Does the Renatnr

think all the employees in the State De-
partment are Communists?

Mr. McCARTHY. No. 1 think the
vest matority of those employees are
being done an almost {rreparable wrong
by having them painted with the brush
of communism. I have been a lawyer,
and out of 100 lJawyers there may be 99
honest lawyers and 1 shyster, 1 crook, and
the 89 get o bad name. That has hap-
pened In the Btate Department, If there
were not some good, honest, loyal men

in the Bigte Dopartment men who ware

willing to risk their posftions. I would not
be able to give this report here tonight.

.1 think the vast majority of those em-

-
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ployees are loyal, protecting the security
of the country for the time being, and in
honesty to those empioyees the shady
characters should be removed.

Mr. WITHERB. Will the Benstor per-
mit another question?

Mr. McCARTHY. Certainly.

Mr WITHERS. How does the Bena-

.tor feel about attacking these men withe

out calling names? How does the Ben-
ator feel the other employees who are
straightforward feel about it, when he
refiects on all of them and dou not call
names?

Mr. MCCARTHY. I think the cond!-
tion today i1s s0o fraught with danger, I
think we are in a period so deflnitely
close to war, that even if we do damage
soine of the honest employees, I must
take the only method I know of whereby
I think we can secure s bouse cleaning,
This information is nothing new. This
haz been known to the Secretary of
Btate, or should have been—it s in the
files—for a long time. I have decided
that this is the best way of foreing the
Presjdent to give the Congress the in-
formation so that it ean clean house, as
he apparently {8 not going to. Whether
it i3 wrong, the Senator can decide for
himself, I personally feel that this is the
most effective way I can do this all-im-
portant job, and I intend to continue
attempting to do it in this fashion, unt{l
the Senator or someone else shows me
that there is some more eflective, fairer
WRY.

In that connection, I might say that Y
am very happy that there are so many
Benators on the other side of the aisle
who so thoroughly disagree with the ma-
Jority leader, The majority leader has
been condemning mme rather vigorously
for not giving the names of the people,
I have been making every effort possible
10 keep the information In such form
that no one can detect the names, until a
full hearing of each case has been held.

Mr. WITHERS. I should like to ask
the Benstor what resson he has for not
calling names. Does not the Benator
think it would be a fine thing to let the
public know who the guilty are? Is not
the Benator privileged?

Mr. McCARTEY. Earler this eve-
ning the Senator from Iilinois said, “¥You
are privileged {f you make a mistake, If
out of the Bl there are some innocent, if
you malign them,” the Senator from -
linols said, “you are protected” I made
the statement then that when the day
comes that I ever say anything on the

Boor of the Benate which I will no be

wimnzwmteoﬂt.henooro!th
ate on that day T wil! reaigm f

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Does the
Benator from Wisconsin yield; and it
so, to whom?

Mr. McCARTHY. I still yield to the
Benator from Kentucky.

Mr. WITHERS. M ihe Senator does
not call names, has he not reflected on
the whole Department of Btate, every
one of the employees?

My MoCcADTIV, That is entirely pos-

sible, I will say to the Benator,
Mr. WITHERS. The SBenator has the
right in the Benate to call those names,

2y [+73
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Mr. McCARTHY. That is correct,

Mr. WITHERS. But the Senator re-
fused to do so. The Benator asked if 1
ecould state a better way. 1 will say &

better way is to give the SBenste, the pub--

lic, the press, and & e the name of
every person the Bengtor says labors
ander any suspicion. i

Mr. McCARTHY. I thank the Bena-
tor for his suggestion. I do not think
I will follow it, however, but I thank the
Benator very much.

Mr. WITHERS. 1would be bette:r sat-
fsfied {f I could go along with the Bena-
tor in that way. I would hate to follow
the Benator only in part.

Mr. McCARTHY. I was not {rying to
be humorous. I respect the Senator's
Judgment. I have given the matter a
great deal of thought, however, and the
way I am presenting the matter is the
way I think it should be done, and I in-
tend to present it in that fashion.

Mr. WITHERS. The Benator simply #
tells us there are persons who are Com- .

munists but does not tell us w¥ho they
are. Isthat correct? %

Mr. McCARTHY. I believe the Sena-
tor was pot on the floor of the Senate all
evening. I have stated repeatedly that
Y would go before any SBenate committee
and divulge names. I have said further
that if it were the feeling of the mejority
of the Senate that they did not want it
done in that fashion, that they feel we
¢an do it In & better way, that we can do
a better job by making the names public
on the floor of the Senate I will be glad to
abide by that decision. However I think
that would be a mistake. I have dug out
tnformation which I think is of the ut-
most importance and I think we should
get down to the job of trying to clean out
these unusual people.

Mr. WITHERS. Does the SBensator in-
dict or accuse or what is he doing in
this speech?

Mr. McCARTHY. I did not under-
stand the Benstor's question.

Mr. WITHERS. Is the Benator in-
dicting those whom he claims are guilty
of the charges he makes?

Mr. McCARTHY, Am 1 indicting
those who are gullty?

Mr. WITHERS. Yes. ’

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 am not indicting
those who are guilty. I am giving the
Benate information about persons whom
I consider to be Communists in the Btata
Department.

Mr WITHERS. In other words the
Benator is suspicious that something is
wrong without calling the names? .

Mr. McCARTHY. The Benator is a
smnart men. 1 know the Benator is. I
have had many conversations with the
Benator and 1 respect his intelligence.
The Benator knows exactly what I am
doing. The Benator knows I am giving
the SBenate what the Btate Department’'s
investigative agenty has sald about these
investigations. When the Btate Depart-
ment’s investigative agency has said that
this man is a Communist, and that
agency says he ghould not be working
in the Btate Department, I am teiling
the Benate that. When the officials of
the State Department say they will not
discharge the individual, anyway, I am
giving that to the Benate, I am giving
all the information ] can to the Benate.
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The Senator from Kentucky knows ax-
actly what I am doing.

Mr. WITHERS. Does the Benator
know that 1, like all others, am curious
to know the names? When the Benator
gives the cases, the press and country
at large would like to know who they
are

Mr. ARTHY. MFirstlet mesay that
this mdtter 15 too important for me to
use it as a utensi] whereby I can satisfy
someone's curiosity, no matter how much
I would like to see his euriosity satisfied.
I do not intend to satis{y anyone’s curi-
osity. 1 intend to do everything I ean
to try to clean up what I consider to
be & bad mess,

Mr. CAPEHART., Mr. President, does
the Benator yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. Iyleld
/ Mr. CAPEHART. Is it not possible
that the Senator from Kentucky might
Jearn the names of these people looner
than he might like to?

Mr. WITHERS. I would lke to inow
them if the Senator would tell me. I

. will make this observation. The Senator

from Kentucky certainly could not learn
the names too soon. H the individuals

in question are guilty, I should like to

say to the Benator from Indiansa that no
American could learn their names too
acon.

Mr. McCARTHY. If I may suggest to
th€ Senator, he 18 & member of the
majority party, and I trust he is on much
better terms with the President than I
am. All the information I have given the
Senate is In State Department files,
‘There are several ways the Senator can
obtain the names. No. 1. He can go to
the President and say, “Mr. President,
how about this case number so-and-so?
Let me obtain the further facts on it.”

Another way is to &t in when the
proper committee aaks for the names.

A third way, I will say to the Senator,
fs simply to come over {0 my office to-
morrow morning and he can see the
names, and I will satisfy his curlosity.

Mr. WITHERS. 1 shall be glad teo.
Does the Senntor object to my divulging
the names, if I see them? Have I that
privilege?

Mr. McCARTHY. I think it is up to

Mr.
the people who they are. -

Mr. McCARTHY. I think it la up to
the proper committee t0 decide whether
it wants to divulge the names. Let me
make myself clear to the Benator. If
the majority of the Senate want me to
divulge them in that fashion, yes. But
1 am not going to follow the Benator's
advice and sy, “Here you are, Senator,
divulge them.” Period.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, wm the
Benatar yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. . yield.

Mr. LUCAS. The Benator divulged
four names in his speech in Reno, Nev,
Why does the Senator refuse to divulge
others before the Senate?

Mr. McCARTHY. The Bensator knows
that he is not stating the facts correctly.
1 read the speech I made.

Mr. LUCAS. Oh——

Mr. McCARTHY. Let me finish I
read the speech I made,

Mr. LUCAB. Oh—rw=-

ARt T

-“Were you naming the 572"

MNr. McCARTHY. Do not read to me
from the Washington Post
Mr. LUCAS. Ih:vethe!lew!a‘i

tor wants a copy of that record I shall be
glad to write t- the Repuhliun oo~
mittee there and ask them
Benator & copy of the record. I think it
will cost about $3 or three and a half
The Senator can play that record i he
wanis t0. Otherwise, he can resd what

1 read today into the Cowcrrsaiomar
REconp.

I said there was & man, John Bervice,
and I did not say he was one of the 57,
An AP reporter called me and asked,
I said, “No.
I did not say these people were Com-
munists. They are not part of the 57.
I said, “Here is John Bervice.” I guve
his record. Now I may think he is &
Communist, but I do not have his file.
His file for some mysterious reason has
disappesred and is Jocked up in the safs
of the top brass of the State Department.
I discussed Service, who was picked up by
the FBI when turning over State Depart-
ment documents. I pointed out that
while he was in China he recommended
that communism was the hope of China,
I commented, as I recall—and it is all in
the Record here—on the fact that he was
now on his way to Calcutta, India, to
establish an Incdian policy. I made it
very clear that he was not one of the 57,

Then I took two other names and I
said, “Here 1= what happens when you
clear them out of the Bta partment.” -
I gave the name of MrsKenney, who
had been listed by the PBI as & courier
of the Communist Party while working
for the Government. I pointed out that
when she was forced out, because of pub-
lic pressure and the FBI statement, that
then she ends up where she is today, In
one of the sducstional organizations or
in some part of the UN Organiration. I
pointed out that the other one—and ths
Benator was present, and I should not
have to repeat this again—who had been
in the State Department as secretary to
an Assistant Secretary of Btate. He was
labeled as an outstanding Communist,
When he was forced out of the Btate
Department he went to work for the UN,
I think both those individuals are Com-
munists, Certainly if they are not, they
look like them, they talk like them, and
they walk Hke them. Asoueotmy
farmer friends once said, if a fow! looks
ke a duck and gquacks like & duck and
eats like & duck we can assume it is &
duck. Those two individuals certainly
answer that requirement,

Then I referred to a fourth one. I
made it very clear that he had never been
with the State Department. He isa man
called Bhapley. He headed up the peacs
conference in New York.

I pointed out to the Benate that
8hapley had headed up this outflt that
the State Depariment calied a tool of
Russis and a sounding board for Com-
munist propagands. That was in April
The State Department isued a press re-
lease in July, to the effect that they ap-
pointed this man on the advisory com-
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mission~I do not know the name of 1t-—
whih odvises the State Department on
UNESCD. Bo I wish the Benator from
Illincis would not plead igmorance of
that. He knows it. I went over all this
for the Benate earlier todey.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President will the
Benstor yield?

Mr. McCARTHY. Yes I\m glad to
yield.

Mr. LUCAS. The only reason I ask

‘mbout these four is that it is my under-

standing the Benator did pame them
in Ii's speech at Reno, Nev., and that
the S2nator s&ld definjtely—and I am
now Quoting only from the newspapers,
and that is al! I have been able to Aind
out other than what the Benator has
said tonight—in reply to a question by
a reporier if he called these people
traitors, he said, “I did not. 1 did not
call them Communists elther,”

Is that what the Senator said?

Mr. McCARTHY. U the Senator
wants to argue about the four, T will say.
g0 that his mind will be at ease, that If
he wants me to make it 58 instead of 57
I shall be glad to include two individuals
who were named, one by the FBI and the
other by the Un-American Activities
Commitiee as being a courler for the
Communist Party. )

1 do not get the Senator's argument.
Does he say these people are Simon pure
and that I maligned them? I talked
about them publicly. If anything I said
was hot true, they can sue me for libel
and siander. If it will make the Sen-
ator happy. I will be glad to say that al}
of thém except Service are part of the 57.
The only reason I do not include Service
is because his flle has disappeared, and I
am trying to confine myself solely to in-
formation which is confined by the State
Department's own investigative agency.

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, will the
Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. I yield.

Mr. LUCAS. 1 do not have any quar-
rel with what the Senator says. The
only thing I am trylng to do {s to recon-
elle the Senator's speech here with the
speech reported in the newspapers, and
I have not recetved a satisfactory answer.

Mr. McCARTHY. What would the
Benator like to know?

Mr. LUCAS. I should like to know
how he reconciles what he has said in
the speeches he has made at Republican
rallies with what he is saying here to-
night. In other words, he named four
persons when he was in the West. I
agree with the Senator from Kentucky
that the sooner the Benator ¢an name
these persons, the better off we will all
be. Bo far as 1 am concerned, it will not
be in executive session. If I have any-
thing to say sbout it, it will be in the
open, where every Individual in America,
every newspaperman ean atiend, so that
they will know definitely, as s60n &S pos-
sible, fust who 1s being charged and who
fs not being charged with being Com-
munists. That s only fair, as the Sena-
tor from EKentucky has so ably pointed
out, because every individual {n the State
Department tonight is under s cloud, he
iz under & shadow ss the result of what
the Senator from Wisconsin is doing. I
want to get the honest-to-goodness
Americans from under that shadow, and
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whatever Communists are there, the ma-
jority party on this side of the aisie will
be found to be just as strong in demand-
ing that we cliean house, {f the SBenator
has the proof, as is anyone else. The
?;:tawr does not need to worry about

But the Benator has been moving
around here——

Mr. McCARTHY. I ask the Benator
to walt a micute, please; I do not yield
any further at this time.

The SBenator from Ilinois says it is my
job to prove these things, Bince when
has it been the job of & Senator who 1z &
member of the minority, Mr. President,
to clean house for an executive depart-
ment? That {s the task of the majority,
and I hope they take that task on their
shoulders.

Nothing the Benator from Ilinois has
done here tonight indicates that he even
remotely realizes the seriousness of this
probiem.

Mr. LUCAS, Mr President, if the
Benator will yield, let me sey that when
he makes that statement, he simply does
not know what he is talking sbout. I
appreciate the seriousness of the situa-
tion the Senator is discussing. No one
understands it better than the Benator
from Illinols and the country as a whole
do, as & result of the speeches the Sen-
stor from Wisconsin has made upon this
question. If the Senator thinks ther® is
saything frivolous about this, or that we
are not trying to cooperate with him in
this matter. he simply does not under-
stand the situation.

We are going to help get the facts, and
the Benator from Wistonsin is going to
help us get the facts. Be says he has the
evidence there. All that needs o be done
is for the Sensator to come forward, along
with the persons in the Intelligence De-
partment from whom he has been sable
to get the information in the Btate De-
partment. We will have them here. The
Benator will have to tell us that, of
course, and we will ferret this out, from
top to bottom.

Mr. McCARTHY. Do I correctly un-
derstand that the Benator from lllinols
pow demands that the President allow
the State Department to bring to a Ben-
ste committee all the information in the
flles on these individuals? Or does the
Benator feel that that should be kept
secret, and that It i my job to probe be-
hind the tron curtain and get the in-
formation?

Mr. LUCAS. The Benator from Wis-
consin has already been behind the iron

curtain,

Mr. McCARTHY. The Benator from
Ilinois says it 1s my tazk to get the in-
formation. Does not he realize that is
the task of the majority party and the
majority leader? Does not he agree with
me that the President should say to jhe
Congress, in &ll honesty and falmess,
~Here iz a serious situation. I will open
the files and let the proper committee
examine them and learn what the facts
are”?

Mr, LUCAS. That {5 the old argu-
ment which has been advanced ever since
the dsys of John Marshal] in "espect to
controversies between the executive and
legislative branches of QGovernment re-
lating to the opening of the files We

]
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ha:Ienlnd thst guestion over and ower
again,
Mr. MoCARTHY. Mr. President,Ide-

cline 1o yield further.

Mr. DONNELIL, Mr. President, doos
tht.;r Bena? tor decline to yield io anhy Sen-
a

Mr. McCARTHY. No; Isimply do not
wish to prolong what is completely potut-
less on the part of the“Senator from
Nlinois.

Mr. LUCAS. The whole evening has
been rather pointless.

Mr.LEHMAN. Mr, President, wmt.be
Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. I yleld.

Mr. LEHMAN. I understood the Ben-
ator to say, in referring to two men, that
they walked like Communists, looked
like Communists, and talked like Com-
munists. I think i we could spot Com-
munists by their lJooks.——

Mr, McCARTHY. Mr. President, {f
the Benator from New York is asking
question, I yield ; otherwise I do not yield.

Mr. LEHMAN. I will come to the
question {n a moment.

.1 think that if we could spot Cotnmu-~
nists by the manner in which they walk,
our task in fighting communism would
be far simpler than it is.

I would very much appreciate it if the
Senator would tell us—and he would
make a real contribution if he would—-
how he could spot any man as being a
Communist, by his looks or by his walk.
If he can do that, he cer{ainly must have
powers of perception which go far be-
yond anything known in human history.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, let
me 2ay {0 the Senator that I think it is
a great mistake to take something that is

ine nrurat.lve sense. The Senator like-
wise knows that if I say a man looks
like's Communist, walks like & Commu-
nist, and talks ke & Communist I mean
that if & man associates with Commu-
nists and talks as Communists do and
s very friendly with Communijsts, praises
communism, attacks and belittles Amer-
jcan democracy. joins Communist-front
organizations, contributes money to
them, and praises the Russian Commu-
nist system above pur own, be probably
is » Communist.

Mr. LEHMAN. Mr. President, let me
observe—

_Mr. WHERRY. Mr. President, I call
for the regular order.

Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, 1
think I should let the Senator from New
York observe what he has in mind.

Mr. LEAMAN, I wish to point out
that the Senator's anzswer certainly {s not
responsive to my question. He tried to
identify these men as Communists—and
they may be Communists—because, as he

described them, they walk like Commu--

nists, they look like Communists, and
they talk Uke Communists. That iz an
issue that {5 not new in politics. The ac-
cusation is made by the Senator——
Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, let
me make clear that I have not seen them
physically walk; I have not jooked upon
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their faces: but when I gpeak of their
Yooking like Communists and acting like
Communists and walking like Commu-
nists, I am speaking of the record of thosa
men and how they look In that record.
The Senator {rom New York knows that.

I do not know whether't-hose men are
taH or short or Iat or lear,

Mr. LEHMAN. 1T did.,not think ths
Benator could describe a Colnmunist by
the way Communists look.

Mr. DONNELL. Mr. President, will
the Benstor yield?

= Mr. McCARTHY. I am glad to yield.
Mr. DONNELL. Referring to the re-

quest for secrecy in regard to thess.

names, I ask the Senator whether he has
= trted to keep these names secret {from the
President of the United Biates?

Mr, McCARTHY. No; I have not. I
have offered the names to the President.
Mr DONNELL. I ask the Benator
whether in the telegram he pent from
Nevada sbout & week ago to the Presi-

dant thers appears thix language:

Tl =0T RPPVRAIS RS s

In the Lincoln Day speech st Wheeling,

Thursday night, I stated that the State De-

tnt harbors & nest of Commuaists and

unist sympathizers who ke belping to

shape our forelgn policy. I further stated

that I have in My possesaion the names of

B7 Communists who are in the Btate Depart.

ment &t present. . A Btate Depmmem

n promptly denled this, claiming

that there is not a singie Communist in the
Department.

Then, omitting some intermediate por-
tions of the telegram, does not the tele-
gram to the President rejume as follows:

Despite thia Btate Department hlack-out,
we have been abie to compile & list of 87
Communists in the Btate Department. This
liat ia avsilable to you.

Mr. McCARTHY. That 15 correct.

Mr. DONNELL. Did the Senstor s0
telegraph the President?

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 did

Mr DONNELL. Did the Senator then
cantinue in his telegram to the President,
as follows:

vx - Bmnn oo Thad
-ul rUu =t sul- & Hucn w0 Hat

14
ordering Becretary Acheson to ive 30U &
of those whom your own board listed as
ing disloyal, and whe are still working in the
State Department.

Ist.hntnputofl.hetelemthe&y-
ator sent?

Mr. McCARTHY. That Is correct.

Mr. DONNELL The 8enator re-
ferred to having spoken at Wheellng on
Thursday night. That was Thursday
night, Pebruary 8; was it not?

Mr. McCARTHY. That s correct.

Mr. DONNELL. Where did ihe Sens~
tor speak the next night?

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 did not speak
anywhere the next night. The telegram
was sent on Baturday, the 11th in the

alternoon.
My DONNELYL, Bo 8 davy hav

A LSAN e, . o mRSE

elapsed since the sending of that tele-
gram to the President of the United
Btates, gigned by the Benator trom Wis-
consin, I assume. Is that correct?

Mr. McCARTHY. That is correct.

Mr. DONNELL. And the Senator has
not yet received any response?

Mr. McCARTHY. I have pot.

Mr. DONNELL., Did the Senator ever
at any time indicate to the President of

iEyg
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the United Btates that he would not re-
veal the names of the §7, upon the Presis
dent’s request?

Mr. McCARTHY. In order to keep
the R.:co:n ;bsolutely clear, Jet me say
that the telegraim places Do oonditions
upoh my offer to reveal the names,
However, In talking to some members of
the press several days later, I toid them
I 4id not think I would feel free to give
the nt the names if he were going
to maintain the iron curtain of secrecy.
and merely say, “67 more red herrings,”
and claim that the men were simon pure,
with no investigation made.

At that time 1 did indicate that a eon-
dition in connection with giving him the
names would be that he draw back the
iron curtain of secrecy. That condition
was not stated i the telegram, but in
fairness to the President I say that I
aspume that the condition was brought
to his attention.

Mr, DONNELL., And n‘ it does dnaw

hack the iran curtain of secrecy, of which

he Benator from Wisconsin spoke the
Benator from Wisconsin is perfectly will-
tng to give the President the names of
every one of the 57 persons; is he?

Mr. McCARTHY. There {s no ques-
tion about that. Purthermore, I urge
that the proper Benate committee con-
vene, and I shall be glad to give the com-
mittee the names.

Mr. DONNELL And the Benator
from Wisconsin will give that committee
every name; and the Senator cffered

farm wnsarmants agn Aid ha ot ta sloa in
e IMOHITHLS agl, Gl 4O LUy, W gave w

the Benator from Kentucky, himaelf,
personally, the names, tomorrow morn-
ing, if be wants them.

Mr. McCARTHY. I withdrew that,
however, because the Benator said he
wishes to make the information public.

1 have been s lawyer for a long time,
as the Benator from Missourl has; and
I am convineced of the communistic con-
nections of these persons—although it Is
true that some of them might not have
pald dues to the Communist Party. But
the Teporis are so convincing that I am
confident those persons are working
closely with the Communist Party.

Nevertheless, 1 do not think that, as &
general proposition, one Metnber of the
Benate should rise on the floor of the
Benate and should make public the
names of 81 persons in that way. If the
matter were so urgent that that would be
the only way to proceed, the names could
be gotten, that would be another matter.
But all of us will be back tomorrow, a
committee can be convened tomorrow,
and I am periecily willing to xive the
names t0 & committee.

Mr. DONNELL. ‘The Benator from
Wisconsin is perfectly willing to give the
names t0 & Benate committee. Iy that

corTect?
My, uma'n-'r'n'g That Iz correct

o S & AR L MF LRSS B e

Mr. DONNELL. I thank the Benatot,

Mr. McCARTHY, If the majority of
the Senate thinks it iz proper to maka
them public on the floor of the Benate,
I shall be glad to do so.

Mr. NEELY. Wil the Benator yleld?

Mr. McCARTHY. I yeld

Mr. NEFLY. A moment ago the
distinguished minority leader [Mr.
Weesay), demandsd the regular ordsl,

B - - QLT

-
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Imondtbat.ommd.

gvy

ﬂtuptnnnhtukewﬂduuwdham
to sleep all day tomorrow like hoot owls.
Therefore 1 purpose to object to any
further yielding by the Senator to any-
one, for any purbose excent that of salr.

ing a question, and I shall demand the
strict enforcement of the rule.

Mr. WITHERS, Mr. President, will
the Benator yleld?

Mr. WITHERS. The Benator from

Weronsin statad a shart tima ama th-t
lsconsl &50

A8 WV S AWV WAMIT

he would not disclose the names of* t.ho
persons to the President unless the Pres.
4dent would use the names and would
pull! back the iron curtain; the SBenator
from Wisconsin said he would give the
names to the President if he wonld start
{0 work on them. -
Mr. McCARTHY. No, Benstor, this

ls not & game,

Mr. . Wailt & minute I
uked the Senator a guestion. Let him
Anzwer it.

Mr MOADTING  REoo T soscas the
. -W" FAEVA &% X, -” 4 BIIIWELD WM

Mr. WITHERS, Yes.
Mr. McCARTHY, It may not be the
answer the Benator wants, ft will be

an answer. I may nytothesmuor
thizs ix not & game. I hav

'!
15’
li

"President he could have the names, and
d

subsequently X indicated I felt it woul

be useless to gtve him the names and let
him issue & whitewssh statement, saying
*57 red herrings.” I felt that the mini-

mum the American people could ask for
mmnthemokememlewmch 50 far
‘as I know, had never been in existence
before he enforced it. He ghould not be
worried about & Congress which has s
‘majority of his own party, and when he
does that, he can have the names. Butl
4o not want the naines hurisd behind.a
curtain of secrecy. I have enough con-
fldence in the Benate however to feel that
any committee of the Senate, when it
gets the informsation and takes the
trouble to go over i, together with the
pames, will insist that the Prexident give
them the informatton tc which they are
entitied. I belleve perhaps the American
people, both Democrats and Republi-
cans—&nd I do not think, Mr. President,
thers will be found any party line of
diviston-—the 150,000,000 American peo-

n'l.- -I“ say On Q'I\A Drastdent Wiles
say a s oA Tiin .

Preddent -you mnot hide these Com-
munists bshind sn iron curtain. Give
the Congress the information which is in
the files; Jet them know; let them deeide -
whether or not a house cleaning is in
order.” I am sure fhat if the Senator
sits in oo the hearings—and I hope they
are extended—I am sure before he gets
through he will agree with me 100
pereent, -
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M. WITHERS. I want t0 ssk the
Benator this question: If I undersiand
the Senator, he would not give the names
to the President, unless the President
would use them. Now, 1 asked the Sena-
tor for the names. The Senator said he
would give me the names. I told the
Senator I wanted to use them, and he
would not give them to me. begause T was
going to use them. 1In otherwords, the
Benator refused to give them te the Presi-
dent, because he would not use them,
and he refused to give them to me, be-
ceuse I intended to use them. Does the
Senator find himself in an inconsistent
attitude In that respect?

Mr. McCARTHY. I wonder whether
we have understood each other. 1 told
the Senator if he came to my office to-
morrow morning he could have all the
names, As 1 understand the Senator—
and I may have been mistaken—he said
he would make them public.

Mr, WITHERS. Yes, that is usin
them.

Mr McCARTHY. That is using them.

Mr.

Mr. McCARTHY. Then the Senator
from Kentucky is correct; the Senator
from Wisconsin will not glves him the
names in the morning.

Toeo - .22, We were on Case No. 38.
This individual i{s employed in a very

r
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retary hes sbout 12 hours more or less,
in fact, about 18 hours, before sundown.
He can show his good faith by discharg-
ing this man. He should have no trouble
whatever finding him. He will find Lthat
two Federal Investigative agencles said,
“This man is a Communist, do not keep
him; get rid of him.” He will ind that
the man is still working. The Secretary,
in case he has not acquainted himself
with the McCarran bill, will note tha
he has the ghbsolute right to terminate
this man's Yervices tomorrow. I should
like to hope that we would get word from
the Secretary to the effect that he had
done so.

Case No. 39. This individual was ap-
poinied on January 2, 1947, as an eco-
nomic analyist tn Research and Intelli-
gence.” Again we find the old pattern
back in Intelligence. He had been em-
ployed by the Soviet Purchasing Commis

‘as established by the State Depart-
t's own investigator that this indi-

position with the Soviet Purchasing Com-
Communist Party,

gence; which, as may have been noted,

responsible position in ihe Bmaacasiiﬁg}- seems 1o be a favored spot for the Com-
Division of OlE, the Voice of America. 3 munists.

‘As early as December 10, 1946, an in-
vestigation by the State Department’'s
own security agency was to the effect
that this man was a fanatical Commu-
nist; that he is anticapitalistic and defi-
nitely follows the party Communist line
Another Investigative agency advise
that a reliable informer reported that
well-known Communist in Newark, N. J.
gave hitn the ungualified informatio
that this individual was &8 paid-up part
member. I believe I have cgmmented on
the fact that here we have two Federal
security agencies, eath reporting the
same thing. I believe ] have read this, in
regard to his activitles 85 & newspaper
reporter.

At the time he organized a strikc and
picket line, he had repeated conferences,
with 8 well-known New York Communis
whose name 15, of course, in the Stat
Department's report. The State Depart-
ment's ©WD Security Aagency reco
mended that this individual not be
tained. However
the extremely important position in th
broadceasting division of the World-wid
News Urut of OIE, in New York City
thereby to at least some extent con
trolling information which we are givin
to the balance of the world. Do Sen-
ators follow this? This is a man who in
1946 was reported, not by one agency but
by two, and the security agency recom-
mended that he be dismissed. That was
8 or 4 vears ago. The man is still in that
very important position. This seems to
be one of the most dangerous cases we
have. In view pf the Secretary's state-
ment that he would discharge before
sundown any Communists now in the
8tate Department whose name Was
brought to his attention. I suggest that
he immediately take action on this indi-
wvidual, He can start ob him. The Sec-

sion Tor a perfod from 1932 to 1945. In
ther words, he worked for the Soviet ¥ resigned in June 1947.
urchasing Commission for 13 years. It

ndual could mot have gqualified for a

mission unless he were a member of the
Despite this fact,
this individual was given a job in Intellj-
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would not, as his Airst official act, dis-
charge a man, unless the Under Becre-
tary said. 'Get rid of him:” which is
rather unusual. Here is one man who
had tried to do the job of housecleaning,
ang the ax falls.

Case Ng. 42 This individual came to
he United States in 1940, and was nat-
ralized In Alabama in 1943. He re-
urned to Germany as a civilign employee
f the War Department in Novemtsr
946. He was appointed by the Btate
epartment to one of our intelligence
epartments. Both his brother and
ister are listed as possible agents of the
omintern, and are active in Communist
circles.
mending dismissal. The report Is that
the evidence is sufficient to recommend
dismissal. There is no information that
indicates anything other than close Com-
munist connections. Despite this fact,
this man was never fired, but finelly

is that of an individual
who {5 8 research analyst in the Division
{ Research for the Par East. He was
ecommended for the position by an in-
ividual! who was listed by the FBI &s a
rincipal in a Soviet espionage case. The
record mdicates he is running very
closely with a pack of Communists. This
again is the old pattern—one Commu-
nist gets into a department, and he rec-
ommends another. In this case the FB]

As to this Individusl, I frankly do not ®said the man who was trying to get him

know whether he is pow in the Btate
Department or not.

Case No. 'jp is that of another indi-
1dual in Research, in the Btate De-
artment since 1947 — T @0 Yot have
»o much information on this, except the

L5 comimunistic connections. He is still

‘1th the Government.
¢ Case Ng 41 is that of an individual
ro in 1910 in Cleveland, Ohio, ap-
pointed to a high position with the State
Department, drawing the

1 a hieh-pald position m the State De-
artment.
partment's own security agency dis-
losed that most of his close associates
nd friends have records as fellow-
ravelers and Communists. He admitted
aving contributed money to a Com-

. A
unist-front organization.

There is 8 memorandum in the file to
he effect that J
considerable efforts get this man out
of the State Department. He was un-
successful, however, and, Incidentally,
i the information I get—and this is not so
much from the filles—is that this man
» Fanuch tried to do a job of houseclean-
ing and was given somewhat of a fr
hand under Jimmy Byrnes in starting
accomplish the job. However, whe
Byrnes left and Marshall took over
Senators will recall Acheson was ther
Under Secretary—the first official act o
General Marshull was to discharge th
man, Panuch. Obviously, General Mar
shall did not know anything about th
situation. Bome one of the underlings
said, "Get rid of this man.” It would
seem to be only the logical thing that he

il

«neral statement by the agency that
hiere fs nothing in the flles to disprove

Investigation by the Btate

anuch had made ® pencil note.

in i{s a principal in a Boviet espionnge
case. -

Case No. 44 This Is a rather {nterest.
ing case ol an individual who was sent to
Paris to represent the State Department.
A note dated September 15, 1947, listed

him as cleared for Unesco placement. He
was described in reports by various wit-

'nesses a5 interested in commmunism and

y his room mate at the International
ivuse as a Communist. He pals around
‘ith a friend o Two individuals known
o be either Communists or fellow trav-
lers. ‘There is something in his flle
hich T think is rather interesting. A
note addressed to “David” and signed
‘M" inquires as to whether there Is dan-
ger of this individual having anhother
menta! breakdown. which he had at one
time in the past. While I do not have the
exact wording of the note it, In effect,
says get rid of this man, otherwise he may
break and cause embarrassment 1f Con-
gress geis ahold of him. The note is con-
tained in the man's private file. Itisa
Reading such stuff as this,
one is not surprised at the President's
action in signing the order, lowering the
curtain.

Case No. 45 {s the case of an individual
who was a rahking official in the Office of
Financial Development Policy. “He was
ppointed in August 1946. Investigation
indicates that he was very closely tied
up with at Jeast three individuals who
have been named as Communists. He
also recomimended {or appoiniment an
dividual very closely tied up with a
Communist, who has been named &as &n
espionage agent. 5o far as I can dis-
cover, this man was never discharged,
but apparently resigned later, whether to
tzke clher government employment or
privaie employment, I do not know,

There was evidence recom- -
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Case No_46.1s the case of a man who A report dated Ju., 18, 1947, states tha
holds & high position in the State De- Jllin 1841 & Senate {nvestigating committe
partment. He had been affilinted with fillhad found that both this individusl an

er husband were members of the Col

the magazingfAmerasia from M=y 1837
unist Party. A report dated SBeptember|

to November 1841 "This magazine con-

sistently followed the Communist Party @5, 1847, by & Government investigative
line. was under ihg direction of gency, advised that a reliable informant

1
Phﬂip‘iaﬂe and William Vanderbilt eported this individual as a Commu-,
Firld. ¥Field has been a Rading Commu-
nist and was one of the Nhesds of the
American Peace Mobilization, which the
Pre<ident and the Becretary of State
publicly labeled as a tool of communism.
Jufle, as Senators will recall, was con-
victed and fined in connection with the
John Bervice incident. It will be re-
called that the ¥BI picked up Service for
having delivered secret State Depart-

T
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ontaciing & member of the Soviet es-
iona ring. This individual ia still
n 8 highly paid job in the State De-
partment.

Cases Nos. 48 and 49. One of these
divicuals Ts In {he Slate Department

wife ts wivth the Btate Department
the Division of Resesarch and Intelll

The file shows that both the hus

-t A imande +a Armaoaracia

ByeTicd GO Uil W allicliasia.

State Department files shew that this 1n]
dividusl has been working very closely
with these two men. On Wiarch 22,
1948, the Etate Department’s own sec%

fnce,

szociates of individuals linked with
oviet esplonage sctivities. Neverthel
the wiTe was approved for top-secret ma
terial on the 1ith of February 1947. Th
order approving her is rather unusual
in that it states, in effect, that the reaso
for her being approved for top secre
materia]l was that there was Insufficient
information to warrant her discharge
grounds of disloyalty.

se N This individual is
executive secretary in the State Depart
ment. He has been reported by anothe
vernment investigative agency as hav-
ing been in contact with a Boviet espion-

SY -

rity agency recomnmended as follows:
It is recommendecd that action be instis
tuted Lo tertninate gublect’s pervice with the
Btate Department. It Is suggested to achleve
this purpost that an epproprisyge officer of
the Department should {nfofm him that his
oontinued presence in the Department is em-
barrassing 10 the Department and tbhat he
be given an opportunilty to resign, If h
should not resipn voluntarily, action sbhoul
e inetituted under Civil Bervice Rule No,
12, 1o termlnate his services with the De-
pariment.
The Department, however, took no acg
tion upon this recommendation. -
After that recommendsation, the files
show that this individual reguested a
fellow traveler to seek a posttion with the
Board of Economic Warfare. The flla  tnat he was responsible for the Btate
further shows that this Individual has  pepartment's having employed an In-
been visited on several occasions by 8n ™ divigual in one of the cases which I cov-
alien fellow traveler. He hac also rec- W ered earlier today. It will be recalled
ommenged TWO T0TIer empibyees ol the @ that No. 14 was the case of an individual
Amerasia Editortal Board to positions .aving furnished material to a known
with the Btate Depariment. In othe| ecret espionage ring and who had con
words. Mr. President. the usual tacti :»tent contacts with long lsts of Com-
of geiting Into an important positie .unists and suspected Soviet agents. He
and then bringing in fellow Communist « stil]l holding an important position in
A report deted August 18, 1647, re the Btate Department.

cordet an tnlerview with a former me
Case No. 52. This indjvidual works for|
ber of the Editoria]l Board of Amerasis NoTE= that is the correct num-

who labeled this {individusal as “far to the .

left—awlully ciosu; to a fellow traveler.”* ber—who, the State Department files
This individual was & subscriber torthe
Datly Worker. The flie names a Commu-;l s
nist Party member who has twice worked e e
for this incividual. The Biographic
Register of the Blate Depariment show
him to be still in & position of importanc

there.

ace No 47. This individual was em
Joyed in March 1944, as Division Assis
nt in the Division of Interna) Becurit
ne House Un-American Activities Com
1ttee advised on August 18, 1847, tha
n admitied former Communist Part
ember was formerly assoctated with
fis individual in Communist activities
n Washington, D. C. This Individual's
usband admitted having been 8 mem-
¢r of the Communist Party. The hus-
and now has a highly confidential posi-
ion with the Navy Department. The &1
ndicates that this individual has bee
soclated with a group of known Com.
unists.
Eeep in mind, Mr. President, that sh
+ was glven & Job in the IMvision of In
5: ternal Becurity.

twoemployees of the Btate Department
who are under investigation because of
Communlst associates.

e N This individual agreed

espionage_ggents in the Department.

Federal investigative mgeéncy. He ARG
his wife are also close associztes of tgo
Q_{_E_e.l: &Uegt.;a_ esp!g—n—age agents who are
named in the State De%artment- flles. He
s presently holding a high-salaried and
important position in the State Depart-
ment and has been giveny top-se
clearance.

Here i& .
fact, they are sll important, This is
. Mo, f3 involving an individual
who has been named by a confessed
Communist spy as part of his spy ring.
Prior To that time, on August 19, 1946,
nother governmental sgency received
ormation to the effect that he was a
cognized leader o¢f the Communist
underground. This individual is, in my
pinion, Mr. President, one of the most
tangercus Communists in the Btate
Department.

the Division of Occupled Areas. Thellwwho was also a Communist.

(N
employed as & sponde anojher
TR Quau@sewa .
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t Case No 54, This%dividua] has been

connected with a number of Communist
front organizations and was eillve In
attempting to secure the issuance of &
nonimmigration visd to 8 Prench Come-
munist leader. This individual 18 pres-
ently empioyed in the State Department.
ases No. BE ~This individual was &
close Iriend and associate of ap indi-
vidual described earlier in the day. It
will be recalled that he was & very close
associate of Soviet agents. A previous
nplover of this individual described her
x5 having been “wrapped up” in commu-
{sm and that she later married a man
The flles
of the Department show that "she and
her husband are contacts of a subject in
the —— espionage case.” The case re-

and and wife are known to be ¢l ferred 1o i5 & Tecent and very important

Communist case.

AS This individual was born
in Russia and nezturalized in San Frans
clsco in 1929, Two former supervisors on
non-Government jobs had recommended
him unfavorably. The only favorabl
reTerence he had was from thr-e Russla&
individuals, all in Government employ-

ent. He roomed with one of the Rus-
&lans who had recommended him. The
Navy Department informed the State
Department that this Individual had
secret Sipte Department documents in
the room shared by him and the other
Russian. An Investigation was institut-

ge agent. He Is also & close friend of ¥ ed, the outcome of which I do not know.

However, this individual was still in
the State Department &s Jate as Decem-
ber 1949,
Case No . This individual was em-
ployed by the State Department in 1946
a P-7 consultant. On June 7, 1948,

&S
‘? Government 13vestigative agency ad-

rised that this individual was the contact
an for a Russian espionage ring.

This report also Included Information
© the effect that he had blayed bridge
and exchanged lsnguage lessons with
persons in the Soviet Embassy. On Junae
7. 1846, the same Investigative agency
reported that a Xnown Boviet espionage
agent was arrested with his wife in Fin-
land in the 1830's and that while in cus-
tody this esplonage agent's wife has re-
Guested the American Consul to forward
on her behalf a request for funds from

individua]l was also t@mp@!&!’ﬂy 2V this individual. This individual had been

in charge of the training of Boviet
marines at one time at a Russian port.
Nevertheless, this individual, on Septem-
ber 11, 1847, was given top secret clear-
ance. The clearance officer in this case
sald:

In the absence of additionsl highly deroga-
tory information J feel that top secret clear-
ance should be given.

I have been unable to find out whether
this individuzl is working with the State
Department st the present time, ang,
if not, whether he is in private or Gov-
ernment employment.

Mr. LEHMAN. Mr. President, will the
Benator yield? -

Mr, McCARTHY. Certainly.

Mr, LEHMAN. I should like to ask
the Benator from Wisconsin whether hg
has submitted the names represented by
the reports he has read and the other
approximately 250 names to which ref-
erences have been made? Has he sube

ble
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mitted those names‘w the Becretary of
Btate?

Mr McCARTHY. 1 do not follow the
Benator’s guestion. Have I submitted
250 nemes?

Mr LEHMAN. I asked whether the
Senator had submitted to Secretary

Acheson the names represented by the

rerorts which he has read a5 well 85 the
other approximately 250 namfts to which
relerences have been made. e reason
I mentioned 250 names 1s becanse I am
adding the 57 names to the 205 names
wh.ch have been tmentioned on several
occascns. I ask whether those names or
any rudstantial number of them have’
been submitted to the Secretary of State?

It McCARTHY. 1 have given Sec-
retzry Acheson nothing—period.

M. LEHMAN. 1 did not understand
the= Senarar’s answer,

M McCARTHY. I sald1 have given
Bceretary Acheson nothing—period. So
that there may be no confusion, and I
thirt I kave expiained it twice to the
Benatcr—the S-nator 15 not dull and
kncws what I am talking about—the 203
perscns who were mentioned in Secre-
tary Brrnes' letter weTe those whom the
Bta.e Department refused to fire after
the Security Agency had recommended
that they be fired. I told the Sensator
that I did not have those names. All

T have is the totz]l number. The Secre-

tary of State has those names, however,
All he needs to do is to go to his flles.
Mr. LEHMAN. I thank the Senator
for conceding that I am not dull, but I
still do not understand why these names
have not been submitted to the Secretary
o! Btate. 1 can understand the Sena-
tor's unwillinrness to submit to this body
or to any other public body the names of
men accused on somewhat unsubstan-
tiated charges, but 1 do not ungderstand
his unw:llingness to submit the names to

the resnonsible gfficial the head of the
W€ IOSPOILE.LONe Qrulia;, wie Lfald Ol

State Department, whom he is accusing
of laxress. I wonder whether the Sena-
tor will make some further explanation
in nrder that the matter may be clear
to moa.

Mr. McCARTHY. T am afrald that if
it §s not clear to the Senator now I shall
never be able to make it clear to him. no
matter how much further explanation I
make T told the Senator that the Sec-
retary of State has the names as to which ¢
I am reading the numbers. They are in

tho Blee of the Secretary nf Ctata
=% L5 O W0 STRTTWaly Ul Sualk.

giving the Senator uﬂormatlon which is
confirmed by information in the files in
the Ofice of the Secretary of Btate. It
shou!d be clear 10 the Senator that all
the infarmation which I am giving on the
flcor of the Senate has been available to
the Secretary of State for a long time.
It the Secretary of State does not know
that the 1nvestigative agency has rec-
ommended that eertain individuals be
discharged. he can easily check and find
out The files are al} in his possession

Mr LUCAS Mr
ienator yield®

Mr. McCARTHY. T yield for a ques-
ticn

Mr LUCAS Does the Senator know,
or can he tell Senators, whether or not
the Laovalty Board hes checked sny of
these persons whom he s describing here
by numbers?

Tam
+ &I
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Mr MCCARTHY. . have just toid the
‘Benator I do not know

Mr. LUCAS. 1 thank the Bensator. 1
do not believe that the name “Loyally
Board” has come into the debate as yet.
But I am not sure. I was not clear as to
what agency the Benajor was referring
tn

Mr, McCARTHY. The name I used
was “investigative agency.” When em-
ployees from temporary war agencles
were transfgyred to the State Depart-
d was set up to screen theim.
Whether that was called the loyalty
board, I do not know, It was an investi-
gative agency. I do not know that at
any one time there were two investiga-
tive agencies. There may have been.

Mr LUCAS. Mr. President, will the

Benator yield further?
Mr MCCARTHY.

aal. ML AN -IIX aCi0.

Mr. LUCAS If I understand the
Bengtor correctly, the persons who are

represented by the numbers which he has -

now givern to the Senate, without giving
any names, have been recommended to
be gdischarged by the Loyalty Board se-
lected by the President of the United
States.

Mr. McCARTHY. I do not know
whether that is correct. I have tried to
make this clear. I do not have the
names of all the individuals the Loyalty

Brard rasarmrmaondad ha Adicaharoad
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found in the reports, however, a slzable
number whom the investigative agency
has recommended should be discharged.
Let me make that clear. There was one
group of 205 back in 1946, Since that
time the investigative agency recom-
mended that other groups be discharged.
The treatment which was given to those
recommendations was substantially the
same as was given to the recommenda-
tions in 1946. In 1946, Secretary Byrnes
said, out of 285, 79 were discharged
That is the frst group. With subse-
quent groups the same action was taken,
1 have never had the names of all the
greups. I do not even know how many
there are. T know 206 is the definite
number (n the flrst group, because the
Becretary of State has sald there were
206

Mr. LUCAS. Mr. President, will the
Benator yield further?

Mr. MCCARTHY. I yield.

Mr. LUCAS. 1Is the Senator familiar
with the personnel of the Loyalty Board?

Mr, McCARTHY, Frankly, I am not.

Mr. LUCAS. If it should turn out
that some of the individuals whom the
Senator has named by number have
been cleared by the loyalty board, would
that affect the Senator’'s opinion with
respect to those persons?

Mr. McCARTHY. I would have to
know something of the personne] of the
loyalty board. When Communists sre
able to get their men into the Central
Intelligence Agency and into the highest

ernte iy the Citata Tarnartmant T acoirma
SO i AT DLRWE AT DR LIDTLIL, 4 RO Wil

that a prize target would be the loyalty
board. So I cennot tell the Senator
what I would think of this board's recom-
mendations I I had an FBI report on
the loyalty beard, and if it were 8 good,
competent board, certainly thei would
mean something to me. However, when
1 find that some [ndividuals who bave
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been reported by the investigative
agency to be Communists were glven top-
secret clearance, and if the loyalty board
is in charge of giving top-secret clear-
snce, it would indicate that the loyalty
board is not too competent.

Mr. LUCAS. I do not know what part

the lovalty board has plaved in this In-
i0¥ally Doar Fiayea

vestlzation

Mr, McCARTHY. Nordol

Mr. LUCAS. But I am sure they will
be in if, because undoubtedly they have
checked and double checked these indi-
viduals who are now identifled by num-
bers. The Senator will ind that the
President’s loyalty board i3 headed by &
very capable and competent lawyer by
the name of Beth Richardson, who is a
very representative Republican and
tremendously loyal American. I see two

Benators an tha Ronuhliran sids sleins
SLNALor vail Sopunulhdd oG DLSig.

Mr. FERGUSON. Mr. President, will
the Senator yleld?

Mr. NEELY. I object.

The PRESIDING QFFICER (Mr. Mac-
NUSON in the chalr). Does the Senstor
from Wisconsin yield to the Benator
from Qlinois for a question?

Mr. LOCAS. All I say 15 that I hope
the Senator will look at the names of
the members of the Loyalty Board,

Mr. NEELY. Mr. President, I intend
to object to any Benator making a speech

im the tivno Af ¢ha Qoratar fram Wi
dld WU LLUOT Wi LIV TliaLYL LI ULLL WY LD

consin. I made that statement before,
He will either hold the floor or lose it.
Mr. McCARTHY. Mr. President, I
might say that I thank the Senator from
West Virginia.
The PRESIDING OFFICER. Does the

* Senator from Wisconsin yield to the Ben-

ator from Michigan for a question?

Mr. McCARTHY. J will yleld in a
moment. I thank the Benator from
West Virginia. The hour is getting late,
angd I am very wimng to yield for s
guestion, but if I am to finish these re-
marks tonight, T do not care 1o yleld for
any Imore speeches.

I vleld to the Senator from Michigan.

Mr. FERGUSON. I merely desired to
ask the Senator whether he knew thet
Beth Richardson was the head of the
Loyalty Appeals Board, and not the board
which might be operating {n the State
Department.

Mr. McCARTHY. 1 understand that
Mr. Richardson has no jurisdiction
whatsoever over any State Department
employee, unless & State Department emn-
ployee feels he has been badly treated,
and appeals to Mr. Richardson's board.
Bui Mr. Richardson does not pass upon
any of the cases originally. If the State
Department fails to fire a man who
should be discharged, then nothing comes
to Mr. Richardson,

Mr. FERGUSON. Is it not true that
the Senator is speaking about & security
committee, compased of State Depart-

ment employees, rather than a loyalty
hosrd, and that he is speaking sbout g

commmee that was in ensteqce prior to
the loyalty board?

Mr. McCARTHY. I might say that I
do not know what the technical name
of the investigative agency is. I know
that within the State Department in-
vestigations are conducted. Some of
those investigations may be conducted by
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the PBI;: I do not know. I 8nd, how- when I was talking about one of the in lebaling him ss soch In any
ever, that in some cases Information is mvestigators in Washington. I said I feel that he cartainly is
received from severa! iDvestigzative agen- him "Why do you find se many tn that position. .
cles. What the technical names are, I fanatic about communism? Is This indtvidusl s aleo
frankly '-"." not kSow. soneihing that i # Eviting about itF Btaie Departtoent as &

e Thois individual was & re- Is there something moentally wrong? in the Voice of America
m.mmszmmomrm:unlm Fe sald, *You will find f you search the drart classification
to September TS, WiiPn he was trans-  deep enough that there 45 something betng a peychoourotic.
erred to the State Départment. where e and his mother, with wham he Bved,

he & presently in the Research Division
He has been a member of st least one
Commnisi-{ront organlzation. For
many years he hat been » close friend of
an fmportant subject ip p Russlan es-
pionage case, both residing in the same
apartment bulichng. A Government in-
vestigative agency reported July 11,
1047, thnthomnmpmhnnfﬂwl"mn-
W wnunist Party. Now I ask the Senate to
@y bsten tothis He is holding an important
W position in the Btate Depariment today,
evenl though be was reported on Jul
i1, 1847, to be & member of the Com
munist Party.
Case No. Thiz tndividual war e¢m
] ., in the Divizion of Re
search, from June 1042 Beptem
1945, at which time he trans{
to the State Department. He now
brafich chief in Research and Intelli
gence. Omne of his Tormer
stated that he was & Communist.
Por some time be has resided with an
other Btate Department employee, pre-
viously mentioned herein, whose invest!-
gaton was reguested becayuse of com
munistic sctivities. Nevertheless, this
individual has been cleared and i gptill
working in an fmportant position where
he bhandles top-secret material io the
Late Department.
Cuse No This todividua] is em
pfB%ed In Research and Intslligence m
the Btate Department. He har been very
active in UPWA, and one ¢f his refer-
eoces has been closely affiliated with
Communist-front organizations. 4 Gove
eomen? Mvestigative agency has thdi
cated the very strong possibility of
ciose tie-yp between this individual an
apother Comumnunist. The fiie indica
that addttiona] investigations in this
% are pecessary. He i5 stll] in the

A

*

unistic activties are eon
cermed, bt rather is important because
% sheds Yght on some rather unusual
mental aberrations of certain individuals
in the Department. In this connection,
it perbaps gshould be mentioned that the
type=s of individuals described in this file

o

protest
“orked for a tite for & Communigt-dom
nuedmng:nlnﬂon. He studied for a
[

Tecall appearsd before the Bouse
‘!Un-mmmmmmme 'nmmdmu
Re-w ual is mentioned principally because he
seemed to be representative of the group
which accumulsted around No. 81, whom
I consider one of the big ghots.

This Indtvidual was em-
m:nmmm.mm

Case No.

PiyEd by wie piaile Deparim
search _and Intelligence. He wis with
Army Intelligence from 1944 t0 June
1946. In ApriI 7, 1047, he was given a
curlty clearance fram the S8tate De-

ent. The flles pf the Btate De-
riment investigative agency show that
¢ i3 & very close assoclate of & farmer
ar Department emplover Who was

agents. Ope of his associates at the

who hn.s been very active with commu
nistically inclined groups. He has been
a very close associate ¢f ancther known
Communist sympa r. He has been

en Yop secret clearance despite ass0-
ciation with other known Communist
smpathisers.

memorandum, dated June 17, 1846, by an
investigative agency, and brought
attention of the State Department. How-

« ever, this individual was still with the

gee Mo fis, The Idividusl ls pres- O g late Department fn Jupe 1947, ard sutl
Jrenriied 49 had top-secret clearance. On J

ence in the Biate Department. 017, uly 16,

¢ TOI® themn In Research and Intelli. . 17, & hearing was finally held. Iam

coce. The iovesiguive. dgency es © POt 4TLre of ibe ovtcome of this hexr-

A . nv-cvta,w WDV BRAMUWITLUET A LR L

now ibat informanis staied that he and

{s wife maintained & communistic and he is 10 Janger with the Btate Depart-

n-American attitude. The file indi- &0t but whether he resigned, was dis-
ates that the wife sdmitied being a CBAred, or whether he recetved a job
sember of the Communist Party. The - With mvt-herommmentm!
ie"further shows That hets 4 vIose friend * 40 DOt know. I feel this case i tm-
r.nmw“nmjenum fcrttntllr?mddent for & pumber of

Aih & ar espioriage case. a Teasons; ane of them being that after
'l'be:v.:lunﬂono!thhusemheld"“ Was definttely proven that the Com-
p because the investigation at that tim o this “m&?madt: mhm

ht have upset the investigation of il " mm:i prss whﬁlp .
what was considered s major esplonage terial for pn"nm top-secret
case, 'h‘c'h m m th pw Uf m o . 1a i.' “-'I.-- -—dd
tigation. Thiz individual spparen  eped G

still enjoys clearance to top-secret docu-

ments. This fndividual is member therea!, as did his parents also.

November 4, 1941, ‘he:l Civil Bervice

most investigative agencies for the rea- boids an important position.

son that they are rather easy blackmall PPeAr fram his activities that he & v
victdms. This fiie I recommend to the
attention of any commitiee that cares

to investigate it. 1 goes Into some detall

in regard to the peculiar—how oan we

put ft—the peculiar tental twists. [

- was trying to0 handie this matier
eately. I think this will be of interest to

N ¢ the commitiee tn fiat §t gives s rather
interesting picture of some rather un-

.J ususl mental twists of these gentlemen
'homued-upvimmedmcun-
munist organizations.
Alsc it s confirmation of what I be-
Beve I mentioned earlier thu evening

Mo 35—18

unnuandtellw travelers who bave

rounded No. 81, to the extent that he
recedved credit for many of the Com-
unist activities of No. §1. By No. 81
refer to the case which I ghall cover
ortly. Por thet reason, while the work
flowing from his office would indicate
that be t3 sympathetically toclined at
KIM wward Communists, 1 would hagi-
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se_ No. 71 This individual was em-
plc?yﬂgd by in February 1943. He
entered the United States in 19842 ille-
gally. He i{s a Bulgarian. He lived &
months with the edilor of a Communist-
controlled Bulgarian newspaper. He is

a close mssoclate of known Communists. *

. The Government investigative agency
reported that the subject was reluctant
to bear arms during the way, and that
he faked inability to understdnd-or speak
English 50 as to avold the draft. He was
issued a certificate of naturalization on
October 8, 1845, on a false petition which
stated that he entered the United States
on May 6. 1941, He is still working for
the State Department, despite & rule that
aliens shall not work therein, shid while
I have not been able to go into the matter
completely, I have been informed that he
also has top-secret clearance.

Case No. 72. This case, Mr, President,
1s Tnteresiine In that it is the direct onp-
posite from the cases T have been read-
ing. I cite it to show that unless onhe has
& commuhnistic background one cannot
qualify for a position with the Voice of
America, &t least in the New York office.
This man applied for a job with the Voic
of America. He was investigafed in the
1all of 1946 for a position on the Russian
desk of OIE. Investigation showed he
was a refugee from the Red revolution,
He was naturalized in 1827, He has
reputation as an expert in Russian af
fairs, having studied them for 8 peri
of many years. He was employed wi
©O85 {rom February 1942 to Decembe
1842, and then was requested to resign
He was forced to resign because of Com
munist pressure. A known Communis
and 8 NKVD agent in the United States
openly stated, according to the Intelli-
gence files. that he was too anti-Commu-
nist to be emploved by OSS. This man's
immediate superior with 0SS told him
he was forced to fire him because of cir-
cumstances beyond his eontrel. A hig
Blate Department official confirmed th
reason for this man's dismissal fro.
0OSs.

This individua! was very highly rec
ommended by several witnesses as s hig
type of man, a democratic American
who supported democracy for Russia
and opposed communism. However, he
was turned down and was never em-
plored by OIE. This was at a time when
they were taking on all the other debris
1 have just described. Fortunately, how
ever, his services are belng presentl
made use of by McCloy in Germany,
where he is acting fiscal adviser and,
understand, doing a good job, I believe
I overlooked ststing that he was born
in Kicv, Russia, in 1877,
{fuse this man, as 1 said, 25 being & Com-
munist. The reason I cite the case is Lo
show that the one good, sure way not-to
get into the Volce of America is that one N
is & loyz! American and not an antj-
Communist. -

Casc No. 73. This {ndividual is in the
PoTeign wervice.  He was born in 1813,
practiced law from Scptember 1836 to
EBeptember 1942 He was with the Board
of Economic Warfare from November

1047 T ®meptember 1042 o hgs hann
PaeInoil 4w 18 [IA5 oKen

with the State Department es & senlor
« economic analyst from Scplember 1543
g until the present time. He was an &p-

—
£7
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plicant for & position as Forelgn Bervice
career officer. An investigative report
dated June 1847 disclosed that he has
always associated with known Jeftists
and was highly recommended by Iour
well-known fellow travelers. While in
Californfa his closes assoclates for sev-
eral years were two active Communists.
A former law essociate for this individual
refused to recommend him for Federal
employment, stating he was extremely
far to the WMdt. A memorandum in his
flle dated December 12, 1946, requested
investigation of black-market activities
on his part In 8pain. No report on this
point, however, has been made available.
A superlor court judge in Callifornia, wh
has known the subject well, stated tha
under no circumstances would he recom
mend him for a Government position
because of his extreme leftism, and th
he would not have him in any respon
sible QGovernment position. Anoth
Calffornia judge said this individual as
soclated closely with fellow travelers, and
he_would deflnjtely not recotnmend him.
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munist-front crganizations. The file in-
dicates that his wife belongs to an or-
ganization listed as subversive by the
House Un-American Activitles Commit-
tee, and that & relative of his has & finan-
cial Interest in the Daily Worker.

Mr. President, I believe I have covered
this case bhefore, and what I have just
said seems to be a repetition. This is the
case of a young man who ended up at &
speech writer in a well-known house in
Washingion.

. Gase No, 78 This individual hes made

pplication for a P-8 position in the Btate

partment. He has been employed by
he Treasury Department from April
1840 up to the present time, except for
military release from July 1842 to De-
cember 1042, Btete Department files
show that he was highly recommended
by two individuals engaged Ih Boviet
espionage activities. Another Govern-
ent investigative agency Indicated that
e was one of the contacts of the subject
f a Soviet espionage case. Omne of his
eferences refused to recommend him

THis individual, to the best of my knowl- ™ because of his association with pro-Com-

n Madrid, Spain.

10¥ed ©on B0 American mission to the
ar East during 1947. Intelligence units
ndicated that he was furnishing infor-
ation to a Russian agent, and two
ources of information reported that
'as representing himself as an Americ
telligence agent. At that time he h
een given clearance to confidentinl hg-
armation. He was relieved of his par-
ticular assignment and transferred to,
(Terent work within the Department.

Case No, 75 This individual was em-
10¥ed T December 1946 in the Forel
ervice in the State Department.
ording to the files in the Department
e ts & Kknown contact of two suspects 1
he investigallon of Soviet espionage ac
wvities in the Unjted States. The inves-
igative report dated March 1547
howed he sent material to one of the
oviel espionage suspects who had pre-
yviously given him the names of tw

contact sbroad.

edge, is still in Foreign Bervice, stationed o munists.
o 8 high-salaried position with the Treas-
Case No. T4, This Individual was em- “ury Department, in work, as I under-
= stand, directly with the Btate Depart-

This individual is still holding

ment.
Case No. 78, This individual is on the
pecial project staff at the State De-
rtment. The intelligence report in his
e Indicates that numerous informants
ported he was pro-Communist, radical,
nd of dublous batXgFolind. However, I
nderstand he has be2n given top secret
Cast No. 80 This tnd
asg No. 80 is individual is a chief
n the Divislon of Interpetional Labor.
he Departmeni’s investigative agency
ndicates recelpt of information in Oc¢-
ober, 1946, to the effect that this indi-
idual was a member of at least one Com-
unist-front organization and ts g fel-
He, however, still retains

he Senator yleld?
Mr McCARTHY. 1am glad to yield.

well known Communists whom he could® Mr. FERGUSON. Does the Senator
8 from Wisconsin have & cese No, 37 among

Case No. 76. This does not involve O the cases he is presenting?

communistic  ectivities,
ome light upon the possible reasons for
ome individuals’' being employed by the
tate Department. This involves the
ase of s young man who was very
atently incompetent and who had made
ross misstatements in his applicalipn.
& WES lurn own Jor employment.
ne of the superiors {n the Department
hen wrote a note to the officer who had

mploy this young man., That was after
pressure had been applied from ahove to
gPt him g job. The following is the com-
oD ment made by the employing officer:
is so little con e ned with tpe

1 do not Con"he task of deciding whether or not to

eliev ore
e po itics ¢f the situa-

1 E?
at is signed and dated.
e No. 71. This young man appued

e i #hha ﬂonGn Thaw
for & position In the State Department,

The file indicates he is a very close {riend
of reported Communists, and that he is

intereste

closely rssociated with members of Com-.

77
(deeCaer¥yg)

but does shed =

Mr. McCARTHY. I cannot tell at the
moment, hecause the reporters for the
Congrrssional REcorp have been using
some of my papers. But I assume I had
& case No. 37.

Mr. FERGUSON. Iwondered why the
Benator took them out of order. Isthere
Any reason why he did not take them in
order, beginning with No. 1, and going
down through them?

Mr. McCARTHY, 1 did take them in
order,

I get the !mpression that the Senator
may have a flle of his own, and appar-
ently T do not have the same cases he
has. Iam very glad to know the Senator
has, if that is the answer. However, I
have takean them in order.

Mr. FERGUSON., 1 thank the Ben-
&tor, -

Mr. McCARTHY subsequently said:
Mr. President, some of the papers have

fi1et hanm satisrmad da sy Aol ned 8T
JUSL WECT FELUTTIEA WO My Gesa, BLd il 1

" may do so, I shall give the Senator from

Michigan the information that I do have

a case No. 37,
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Mr. FERGUSON. The Senator does?
Mr. McCARTHY. Yes.
Mr. FERGUSON. May I see {t?
Mr. McCARTHY. Certainly.
Next, Mr. President, T comne to e N|
. 1 think this individual has been

“doing this Nation untold damage because

[
A

the high position she®holds In the
This {hdividual was

1
Voice of America, i)
the Voice of America project, in the
vw York office, unttl some time Bgo.
he was transferred to Europe, techni-

n'llv rermAdAnr anmtral Af tha MammonAdineg

Glly MWD LUULIVE Ui ML WUy
eneral, in the same type of work as the
'oice of America, and subsequently the
entire project was transferred back to
the State Department, and she 15 today

n the Btate Depariment.

I should like to read this materiaf. In-
cidentally, this is the last case wf have.

The file in this cese contains af wealth
of information tndicating that tRis {ndi-
vidual is an eXtremely dangerpus and
active Communlst, compietelyf disloyal
tothe United States, and loyal Boviet
Russia. Much of the information here,?
however, was given in strictest confidence
but I shall try to give somgwha; of a pic-
ture of this person. '

It is perhaps suficient to point out
that the witnesses without eXxception
have stated In essence that this indivi-
dual has collected in her office a mixture
of fellow travelers and pseudo liberals
and outright Communists. These wit-
nesses Indicate that the group is close
knit and attempts a vicious character
assassination of enyone who attempts to
disagree with them,
rather successfully so.

All this information comes from the
flles of the investigative agency, and, as
I have just said, shows that the witnesses
indicate that the group is close knit and
altempts s vicious character assassina-
tion job of anyone who attempts to dis-
agree with them.

The witnesses without exception seem
to feel that this individual has exerted
a great deal of control over the informa-
tion used on the Voice of America, and is
doing ithe United Biaies immeasurabie
damage.

I understand that this individua) 1is
pnow in Europe, and, although technically
under the control of the Army, 15 irf ef-

fect, to all intents and purposes, under
the control of the Biate Department, and
1= still doing the same work as that in-
volved in the Voice of America, formerly
worked on in New York

Mr. President, since this paper was
dictated night before last I find that she
is back in the Btate Department.

Immediate steps sheuld be taken, in
my opinion, to obtaln oot only the dis-
cherge but the prosecution of this In-
dividual.

Mr President, I may also say that J
feel very strongly that cases Nos. 1, 2, and

81 ehnuld nat anle he Adierhargoed hust
wa SHDUIL LUL Gidly wh disLiiadgtu wuv

should be immediately prosecuted. How-
ever, unless the President will cooperata
with us in that, the possibility of & suc-
cessful prosecution 1s rather remote, be-
cause of the compiete fron curtain of
SECIecy.

1 wish to thank very much the 8en-
stors who very patiently have remained
here and have listened to what may have

B ot ey

oA
and &apparently

‘.“'"n

been somewhsat tedicous during the last
8 hours.

I assure them that I tried to keep my
remerks as brief as possible, while at the
same time giving Eenators all the perti-
nent information from the filas,

Mr. LUCAS. Mr, President, I shall
detain the Benate only a moment, and
then I shall move that the Senate take
& recess.

Ido
clippi

t know whether the newspaper
s which have come over my desk
are correc: or incorrect. However, I
know that the reporters for the wire
services and other reporters for various
newspapers who heard the distinguished
Benator from Wisconsin in his latest tour
across the country have reported many
th.ing he said which slarmed me, to say
UII.‘ wast.
When the Senator from Wisconsin was
at Wheeling, W. Va., the newspapers re-
ported that the Senator declared he had

‘'a list of 205 persons working for the State

Department, who were known to the Bec-
retary of Btate t0 be members of the
Communist Party. When I read that
statement I was shocked, and alarmed,
a- I had a right to be. It seemed to me
that if the Benator from Wisconsin had
& list of 205 persons whom he knew to be
working {n the State Department, and he

walted to go on & Republican tour in

West Virginia in order to tell the people
of the country the fact, it seemed to me
to be slightly out of order. If he had the
information, he should have reported it
directly to the Secretary of State or to s
Eonmutt.ee of the Senate of the United
Dlales.

Not satisfled with thsa., in Reno, Nev,,
when he was making another political
speech, the Senator from Wisconsin said
he had compiled a list of 57 Communists
in the State Department. Later, in an-
other speech, he named four individuals,
three of whom, I understand, have not
been with the Department for some time,
one of whom was never with the Btate
Department., In that statement the
Benater from Wisconsin sald he hastened
to say he did not charge any one of the

four with heing a Communist
wilil OCINE & LOMINUNIist,

Mr. President, the only thing the Ben-
ator from Illinols has been ettempting
to get, and it is information, which the
Benate and the country are entitled to
have—is s statement of the names of
these Individuals In the State Depart-
ment, and to get the names as fast as
possible, in order to clear up any cloud
that may be hovering over every member
of the State Department at this very mo-
ment.

Mr. President, the SBenator from Wis-

eonsin has done an infustice to memhers

of the Btate Department who are loyal
and patriotic, and who are attempting
to carry on In the great world crisis in
which we find ourselves. Instead of do-
ing s0 on & political tour, it would have
been much better and much more in
keeping with the best interesti of ihe
Nation, had the SBenator submijtted the
names directly to a committee of the
Benate or to the 8iate Department, in-
stead of making political propaganda out
of it from one end of the country to the
other.

Mr. President, the Benator from Ili-
nois can speak for the majority party in
saying there i3 not a xingle Member on
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thls side of the nlsle who is not as much
interested as is the Senator from Wis-
consin in determining where Commu-
nists rest, if there are any within the
Government departments, and we will
do the very thing the Benator is request-
ing. I guarantee him theai s committes
will be formed at once, and the Benator
from Wisconsin will have an opportunity
to come before the committee to tell
who these persons are. Before the com-

mittee, he will not be able to hide behind
numbers, He will have ts tel]l the facts

pei ribLt o WO I8LLS

and disclose the names of the persons
within the State Department who are
Communists. It ought to be done, Mr.
President. If such charges can be made
against s group in the State Department,
without naming them, they can be made
against nimost ray group in any depari-
ment. Therefore, In view of what the
Benator has sald upon his political tour
over the country, and in view of what he
has said on the fioor of the Senate to-
night, it becomes absolutely necessary to
clear this matter up as soon as possible,

S0 far as I &m concerned, {f, as the
Benator sald in his Wheeling, W. Va.,
speech, §f the press quoted him correctly,
there is a single person in the Departe
ment carrying a8 Communist card, the
Benator from Illinols wants to khow

ahout it, and every pther Senator wants

to know about it. We shall find cut. We
shall not find out by innuendo and by
helf truths and distorted fects. The
facts, tf there are facts, will be produced,
We shall not go around talking about No.
1, No. 2, No. 3, and so0 on to No. 83.

Mr. President, that is all I have to say
at this time. I repeat what I said in the
beginning, that all the S8enator from Illi=
nois was trying to find out was as to who
the persons io question are. I think the
Benate and the country are entitled to
know as xnppdilv as m&:ih'!p Just who In

the Btate Department i= belng charged
with belng & Communist, If the facts
produced show that the persons on ths
list are Communists, the Benator knows
that the President of the United States
as well a5 t.he Senabor !rom mlnois and
CVEI')’ DLﬂE!’ memDer oo LIH.S BICIC OI nnu
aisle wil]l not rest unti] such Communists
are discharged from office. Moreover, if
there have been any traltorous acts
either of esplonage or anything else con-
nected with it, having in mind the nume
bers the SBenator has given us, they, too,
will probably be ferreted out.

But, Mr. President, to assert that 203
persons are card carriers of the Commue
nist Party, or that even 87 are card car-
riers, is to reflect seriously upon the FBI,
The FBI knows prwctlcally every Com-

-— Prpnp—p | ot ms dem dbeda atmavesd L 4
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say the President of the United States
and the FBI would not knowingly permis
such a card carrier to remain in any
Government department. If they would,
I should want to find out about it myself,
- The PRESIDING OFFICER. What is
the pleasure of the Senate?

RECESS

Mr. LUCAS. I now move that the
Benate stand in recess until tomorrow at

“11 o'clock &. m.

The motion was agreed to; and (at 11
©'clock and 42 minutes p. m.) the Senate
took a recess until tomorrow, Tuesday,
Pebruary 21, 1950, st 11 o'clock a. m.
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STATEMENT OF J. EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECIOR,
FEDERAYL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,
- - REFORE SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE SENATE
CCMMITTEE CR FOREIGN RELATIONS, 3:30 P.M,,
MONDAY, MARCE 27, 1950
In the 26 years during which I bave been privileged to serve as

Director of the Fcdersl Burceu of Inveatigation, I have always maintained the
view that 1f wv were to fully discharge the seridus responesibilities imposed
uron us, the confidential character of ocur files must be inviolate.

A cardinal principle of succose for any agency having & responsibility
for investigatione is 1ts ability to secure information. To do that, it must be
eble to maintein confidences. Any person furnishing information must have the
svcurity of kncwing that when he furmishes information on & confidential baeis,
he will not at a later date find that confidence broken. When that occurs, the
ability of tho investigative agency to diecharge i1ts responsibilities in the
future ic meterially lecsened.

The pudblic record clearly rroves that the FBI because it does maintain
confldences has been able to develop valuable scurces of information which have a
dirzct bcaring on the Internmal sscurity of the nation. T need refer only to
the govermment witnosses who teatified in the trial of the eleven Communist
lcaders in New York last summer, Sevan of these witnesses risked their lives as
undercover employees of the FBI,

The gquestion of opening the files of the FBI involves a grave matter
of principle. In taking the poaition that the files of the FBI should remain
inviolate, I would not, of couree, presume to discuss files other tHan thosge 'of -
the Federal Burcau of Investigation.

Thege f1les contain complaeints, allegations, fecto, and statements of

all persons interviewed. Depending upon the purpose of the investigation,
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particularly in security cases, they contain not only tackground data on the
individual but deteils of his private life which dear upon the investigation.

In these files aleo are the identitivé of our ¢onfidential sowrces of information _
and full details of 1nvoséigative techniques., In short, they consist of a running
accorunt of all that trenspires. .

A file 1o maintained in each cese decause the FBI hes received
information, allegations, or a complaint which if proven comes within the sphere
of our responsibility, in pursuance of either Congreseional or Exeoutive |
Directivos. After the investigation is comploted, when indicated by Department
procedure or Judgment, a swumary of the facts developed ie furnished to the
Department of Justice or United States Attorneys. In other types of inveati-
gations, the reports of Special Agente are submitted to the interested agency of
the government. Details and information dealing with administrative operations
and confidential sources of information remain in our files. The contents of
these f1les were never intendsd to be disclosed end, unless we drastically
change and circumscribe our procedurse, they should not-be disclosed.

The question of divulging contents of the files of agencies of
government is not a new one. Whon confronted with the question of divulging
the files of an Executive Department of the Govermment in 1909, the late
Prestdent Theodore Roosevelt said:

"Some of these facto.....were given to the Government

under the seal nf secreéy an& cannot be divulged and 1

will see to it that the word of this Governmment to the

individual is kept sacred.”



The d1sclosure of the contents of the files of the FBI would reveal
confidential procefures and techniques. If spread upon the record,'crihin£1a,
foreign ngents, subversives, and othurs wuld be forowerned and would seok
methods to carry out thoir activitien hy awiding detection and thuas deofcat the
very purpcece for which the FBI was created. Each exception underminss this
principle, esteblishes a procedent, and would inevitebly result in a complete

collapse of & traditional policy which has proven ite soundness.

A dipclosurce of FBI reprrta would roveal the identity of confidential
s>urces of information and, if it did not place the lives of puch persons in
actual Juopardy, it would certainly ruin their futurc value and cffuctiveness.

The disclosure of FBI roports would make otherwise patriotic citizens
reluctant to furnish informetison. Already, as a result of some unfortunate
dicclosures of owr files in court procoedings, our Special Agents frequently
are boing told by pere-ne from vhom they scek information that they will decline
to be Interviewsd for fear the information will bPe misused by some mgcney other
than the FBI,

In the conduct of »fficial inveatigations, information of a highly
restricted nature having a direct bearing upon nationsl gecurity often finds
its way into the fileo which, if diaclosed, would be of considerablu value to a
forelgn power, Incréastngly, we have obgserved efforts of a foreign power to
guek intimate peresnal deteils concerning many of our leaders in Government end
industry. Thoey should not De ailed by having thesc dotails made public for their
unz and adventag., thercdby crippling the important work of the FBI.

Sc far, I heve dirocted my romarke agninst a diecloaure of ¥BI filcs on
eccurity grounds. There are other ¢ompelling reess>ns why the files of the FBI
gh>uld remain ‘nviclate. For the want of & more apt compurison, our files can

be comparud to tne notee of a newspaper reporter bofore he has culled the
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printable material from the unprintadle. The files do not coneist of proven
inforration alone. The files must be viowed as a whole. One report may allege
crimea of & most despicable type, and the truth or falsity of these charges
Dey not emerge until geveral reports are studled, further inveastigation mede
end the wheat soparated from the chaff.

I, for cne, wuld want no part of an investigative organization which
had the power of discretion t» docide what information would de reported and what
woruld be omitted. An item of informetion which appears unimportant today may
provide the solutiosn of & case when coneldered with information recelved at a
later dete, or 1t may later cstablish the innocounce of the eccused.

Should a given file be disclased, the issue would be a far dbroader one
than concerns the subject of the investigation. Names of persons who by force
of circumatance entercd into ths investigatinn might well be innocent ¢f any
wrong. To publicize their names without tho explapation of thelr asecclations
would bo a gave injustice. Even though thoy were given an opportunity to la£er
glve their explanation, the fact rerains that tru;h seldom, if ever, cstches up
with charges. I would not want to be a party to eny action which would "smear“
Innocent individusla for the reat of their lives. We cannct disrcgard the funda-
mental principles of cormon decency and the applicatinn of tasic American
rights of fair play.

The FBI has the obligation, within the ocope of Federal law, not only
toc protect the righte, lives, and property of our citizens, but also to protect
the confidzntial relationship of the citizen when he patrictically serves his

Government by providing information ceeential to our security.
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FPI reports sct forth all dotails secured from a witness. If those
detrils were disclosed, they could become subject to misinterpretation, they
could do quate; ;ut of context, or they could bc used to thwart truth, distort
half truthe, end misrcpresent facts. The raw materiel, the allegations, the
dctalls of asscclations and compilatisn of information in FBI filee muest de
conaldored as a whole. They are of value to en investigator in the dischargs of
his duty. These files were never intended 4o be uscd in any other msnner and the
public intercet would not be scrved by the disclseurc of their contents.

In taking thio otand, I went to reitorste - a principle 1s involved,

I would *ake this sam: stand before the Attorney General, es I already have, or
before eny othor body. Theo fact that I have great respcct, confidence, and a
dealre t> be of aspistance to A committco of distingulshed Senators, however, in
n> way detracts from a principle. I say this because I do not wnnt eny
miainternretation of my remarke, nor do I want 1t said that this and other

commi ttevs of Congrese do not have ry respect and confidence. ‘I would be

dorelict t> py duty, untrue to my consclence, and unworthy of my trust to take

any >thor position,
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! o')' ‘r(_" RE: JDocuments of the Bureau of Corporations
K“
\{K“ President Theodore Roosevelt in 1909 forcibly and

successfully resisted the acocuisition by the United States
Cenate of records of the Executive Departments of the
Government and thereby established an unequivocal policy
in relation thereto.

On January L, 1909 the Attorney General was directed
by a Senate resolution to advise whether legal proceedings
had been instituted against the United States Steel Corpo-
ration on account of the absorption by it of another corpo-
ration and to advise his reasons for non-gction if in fact
there was none.
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Thereg ffer n Januar y 1909, President Roosevelt
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in a special message to the Senate stated the Attorney General
had acvised him there was insufficient grounds for legal action
against the Steel Corpordtion.

The Senate thereagfier being unadble to secure documents
Jrom the Attorney General in regard to this matter summoned
Eerbert EKnox Smith, Head of the Bureau of Corporations before
it and orcered him to produce certain papers and documents
under penalty of imprisonment if he refused. MUMr, Smith reported
in wpriting to turn

thie to President Roosevelt who oraered ki
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the papers-over to him.

Presicent Roosevelt then declared he had the papers
and that the Senate should not have them; that his impeachment
would de necessary in order to get the papers and that he had
so informed Senator Clark. He said the Senator had told him
that the Senate wished to erercise its prerogatives but ipf
the papers were of such a nature they should not be made
public then the committee was ready to encorse the Fresident's
views. FPresident Roosevelt stated "Some of these facts which
they want, for what purpose I hardly know, were given to the
Governnent under the seal of secrecy and cannot be civulged,
and I will see to it that the word of this Government to the
incivicual is kept sacred." (The Letters of Archie Butt,
Fersonal Aide to President Roosevelt, by Abbott, pages 305-
306.) See also The President--Office and Powers, by Corwin,

pages 281 and L28.
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